MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES (MAJOR AND NONMAJOR)

This form is authorized by 1919 PA 419, as amended, authorizes this form being MCL 460.51 et
seq.; and 1968 PA 306, as amended, being MCL 24.201 et seq. Filing of this from is mandatory.
Failure to complete and submit this form will place you in violation of the Acts.

Report submitted for period covering:

January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010
Present legal name of respondent:

: Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation
Address of principal place of business:

899 South Telegraph Road, Monroe, Ml 48161
Utllity representative to whom inquiries regarding this report may be directed:

Name:  Charles Cloninger Title: President

Address: 899 South Telegraph Road

City: Monroe State: M Zip Code: 48161

Telephone: (734) 457-6115 E-Mail:  cacloninger@integrysgroup.com

If the utility name has been changed during the past year:

Psior Name:

Date of Change:

Two copies of the published annual report té stockholders:

[ x ] were forwarded to the Commission
[ ]will be forwarded to the Commission

on or about April 30 , 2011

Annual reports to stockholders:

[ %] are published [ 1are not published

FOR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF THiS FORM:

Contact the Michigan Public Service Commission (Deanne Rivera) at
(517) 335-0535 or riverad@michigan.gov OR forward correspondence to:

Regulated Energy Division (Deanne Rivera)
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section ;—q F: o TELy D

1 - j R
6545 Mercantile Way M-4igan Public Servige Gamirt 0
PO Box 30221
Lansing, Mi 489090
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Deloitt |
e OI e & Deloitte & Touche LLP

Suite 1400

555 East Weils Street
Milwaukee, WE53202-3824
USA

Tel: +1 414 271 3000
Fax: +1 414 347 6200
wwaw.deloitte.cont

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation:

We have audited the balance sheet — regulatory basis of Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation (the
“Company”) as of December 31, 2010, and the related statement of income — regulatory basis, retained
earnings — regulatory basis, and cash flows — regulatory basis for the year ended December 31, 2010,
included on pages 110(m) through 123 of the accompanying Michigan Public Service Commission
Form P-522. These regulatory-basis financial statements are the responsibilify of the Company’s
management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these regulatory-basis financial statements
based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generaily accepted in the United States of
America and the auditing standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit inclndes consideration of internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1, these regulatory-basis financial statements were prepared in accordance with the
accounting requirements of the Michigan Public Service Commission as set forth in ifs applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of
accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

In our opinion, such regulatory-basis financial stafements present fairly, in all material respects, the
assets, liabilities, and proprietary capital of the Company as of December 31, 2010 and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2010, in accordance with the accounting
requirements of the Michigan Public Service Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of
Accounts and published accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and management of
the Company, and for filing with the Michigan Public Service Commission, and is not intended to be, and
should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Dt € Gucke LLE

September 15,2011

Weamber of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsy Limited






INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE FILING OF THE ANNUAL REPORT OF
NATURAL GAS UTILITIES (MAJOR AND NONMAJOR)

GENERAL INFORMATION

R Purpose:

By authority conferred upon the Michigan Pubfic Service Commission by 1818 PA 419, as amended, being
MCL 460.51 et seq. And 1969 PA 306, as amended, being MCL 24.201 et seq., this form is a regulatory
support requirement. [t is designed 1o collect financial and operational information from public utilities,
licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public Service Commission. This reportisa
nonconfidential public use form.

. Who Must Submit:

Each major and nonmajer gas company, as classified by ie Commission's Uniform System of Accounts must
submit this form.

NOTE: Major - A gas company having annual natural gas sales over 50 million Dth in each of the 3 previous
calendar years. .
Nonmajor - A gas company having annual natura) gas sales at or below 50 million Dth in each of the
3 previous calendar years.

The class 1o which any utility belongs shall originatly be determined by the average of ifs annuai gas sales for

the last three consecutive years. Subsequent changes in classification shall be made when the annual gas sales
for each of the three immediately preceding years exceeds the upper limit, or is less than the Jower limit of the
classification previously applicable to the utiity.

. What and Where fo Submit:
{a) Submit an original copy of this form to:

Michigan Public Service Commission
Licensing & Enforcement Division
6545 Mercantile Way

P.0. Box 30221

bLansing, M 48909

Retain one copy of thig report for your files.

{b) Submit immediately upon publication, one (1) copy of the latest annual report to stockholders and any
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distribuied to bondholders, security
analyst, or industry association. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reporis. If reporis to
stockholders are not prepared, enter "NA" [n column (c) on Page 5, the List of Schedules.) Mail
these reporis to:

Michigan Public Service Commission
Licensing & Enforcement Division
6545 Mercanfile Way

P.O. Box 30221

Lansing, M| 48909

{c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submissicn of the form, a leiter or report
preparad in conformily with current standards of reporiing which will:

{i) contain a paragraph attesting to the conformily, in all material aspects, of the schedules and
pages listed below with the Commission's applicable Uniform Syslems of Accounts
({including applicable notes refating thereto and the Chief Accouniant's published accounting
releases), and

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) ‘ Page i




{ify Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public
accountant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority or a state or other political
subdivision of the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific gualifications.)

Schedules Reference Page
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120121
Notes lo Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. Use
the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in the
letter or report, dernand that it be varled. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are
reporied.

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of

for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of
we have also reviewed schedules of Form P-5622 for the year filed with the
Michigan Public Service Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of
Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such tests
of accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered nacessary in the
circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding
paragraph {except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting '
requirements of the Michigan Public Service Commission as sef forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report which, if any, of the pages above do not conform fo the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

{d) Federal, state and local governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies to
meet their requirements for a charge from:

Michigan Public Service Comimission
Licensing & Enforcement Division
6545 Mercantile Way

P.0O. Box 30221

Lansing, Ml 45909

IV, When to Submit

Summit this report form on or before April 30 of the year following the year covered by this report.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

I Prepare this report In conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (USOA). Interpret all accounting
words and phrases in accordance with the USOA.

1. Enter in whole number (dolfars or Dth} only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial
staternents where rounding is required). The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the

amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds fo
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Vi.

V.

VI,

XL

X

Xilk

determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the
current reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts,

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report, Enter
the word "NONE" whera it truly and completely states the fact.

For any page(s) that is not applicable to respondent, either
{a} Enter the words "NOT APPLICABLE" on the particular page(s), or

{b} Omit the page(s) and enter "NA", "NONE", or "NOT AFPPLICABLE” in column (¢) on the List of
Schedules, pages 2, 3 and 4, :

Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in permanent
black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar means
of reproduction provided the impressions are ¢lear and readable,

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbraviations. The "Date of Report” at the top
of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (See Vill, balow).

Indicate nagative amounts {such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses ().

When making revisions, resubmit enly those pages that have been changed from the original submission.
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the
identification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dafed resubmissions fo:

Michigan Public Service Commission
Licensing & Enforcement Division
6545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box 30221

Lansing, MI 48809

Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Aftach the supplemental
statement (8 1/2 x 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate identification
information, including the title(s) of the page and page number supplemented.

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in iieu of required entriss, except as
specifically authorized.

Wharever {(schedule) pagas refer o figures from a previeus year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the
different figures were used.

Report all gas volumes on a pressure base of 14.65 psia and a temperature base 60°F,

Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced {0 8 1/2 x 11 inch size) instead of the preprinted
schedules if they are in substantially the same format.

DEFINITIONS

BTU per cubic foot ~ The tofal heating value, expressed in By, produced by the combustion, at constant

pressure, of the amount of the gas which would occupy a volume of 1 cubic foot at a temperature of 60°F

if saturated with water vapor and under a pressure equivalent fo that of 30 inches of mercury at 32°F, and

under standard gravitational force (980.65 cm. Per sec.2) with air of the same temperature and pressure as the gas,
when the products of combustion are cooled to the initial temperature of gas and air when the water formed by
combustion Is condensed to the liquid siate. (Sometimes called gross heating value or fotal heating value.)

Page lii

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)




It Commission Authorization: (Comm. Auth.} - The autherization of the Michigan Public Service Commission,
or any other Commission. Name the Commission whose autherization was obtained and give the date of
the authorization,

1. Respondent - The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authorily, or other legal entity or instrumentality in
whose behalf the report is made.

Page iv
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MPSC FORM P-522

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS COMPANIES {Major and Nonmajor)

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporafion December 31, 2010

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year}

04 Address of Principai Business Office at End of Year (Street, Cily, State, Zip)
899 South Telegraph Road, Monroe, Michigan 48161

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Charles A. Cloninger ) President

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip}
899 Scuth Telegraph Read, Monroe, Michigan 48161

08 Telephone of Contact Persen, Including Area 09 This Report Is: 1¢ Dafe of Report
Code: {Mo, Da, Y¥)

; (D[ 1 An Criginal
(734) 457-6115 (2) [ X] A Resubmission October 24, 2011

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying repor; that to the best of his/her
knowledge, Information, and hellef, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying repert are true and
the accompanying report Is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in
respect fo each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including April 1 and including
December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Dale Signed
Charles A. Cloninger / (Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Title October 21, 2011
President

Page 1
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report Is:
(Y[ 1An Original
{2) [ X A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Ulility)

Enter in column (¢} the ferms "none,” "not applicable,” of "NA,"

cerlaln pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none,” "not applicable,"

as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been oF "NA."
reported for
Fitle of Schedule Referance Remarks
Page No.
(a) (b ()
GENERAL CORPORATE
INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
General Information 101
Control Over Respondent & Other Associated Comparnles M 102
Corporations Condrofled by Respendent 103 None
Officers and Employees M 104
Directors 105
Securily Holders and Voting Powers M 1068-107
Important Changes During the Year 108-109
Comparative Balance Sheet M 110-113
Statement of Income for the Year M 114-117 Page 116 - None
Statentent of Retained Earnings for the Year M 14i8-118
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes fo Financial Statements 122123
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
{Assets and Other Debits)

Sumtnary of Utilily Plant and Accumulated Provisions

for Deprectation, Amortization, and Depletion 200-201
Gas Plant in Service M 204-2128
Gas Plant Leased lo Others 213 None
Gas Plant Held for Future Use 214 None
Production Properties Held for Future Use 215 None
Construction Work in Progress - Gas 216
Conslruction Overheads - Gas 217
General Description of Construction Overhead

Procedure M 218
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas

Ltility Plant M 219
Gas Stored 220
Nenutility Property 221 Nona
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortization of

Nonutility Proparily 221 None
Invesiments 222-223 None
Invesiment in Subsidiary Companies 224-225 None
Gas Prepaymenis Under Purchase Agreements 228-227
Advances for Gas Pror to Initial Deliveries or

Commission Certification 229 Nona
Prepayments 230
Extraordinary Property Losses’ 230 None
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 Nena
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges 23 Nona
Other Regulalery Assets 232
Miscellaneous Deferred Dabits 233
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes {Account 190} 234-235
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 01-01) Page 2




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
([ 1An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation (2) | X1 A Resubmission October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010
LIST OF SCHEDULES {Natural Gas Utility) (Continued)
Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Paga No,
(a} (b} (c)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits)

Capital Stock 250-251
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for

Conversion, Fremium on Capital Steck, and

Instaliments Received on Capital Stock 252
Other Paid-In Capital 253
Discount on Capital Stock 254 Mone
Capital Stock Expense 254 None
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or

Retired During the Year 255 None
Long-Term Debt 256-267
Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on

Lorg-Term Debt 268-259 None
Unamortized Less and Gain on Reacquired Debt 260 None
Notes Payable 260A None
Payables to Assoclaied Companies 260B
Reconcitiation of Reported Net Income with Taxable

Income for Federal lncome Taxes M261AB
Calculation of Federal Income Tax M 261 C-D
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year 262-263
Invesiment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized 264-285 None
Accumulated Deferred Invesiment Tax Credits M 266-267
Miscellaneous Carrent and Acceued Liabilities M 268
Other Deferred Credits 269
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated

Amortizetion Properly 272-273 None
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Cther Property 274-275
Accumulated Deferyed Income Taxes - Other M 276 A-B
Other Regulatory Liabilities 278

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Gas Operating Revenues 300-301
Rates and Sales Section M305A.C
Off-System Sales - Nalural Gas M3i0AB
Revenue from Transporlation of Gas of Others-Natural Gas 312313
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas 315 None
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others 315 None
(as Operation and Maintenance Expenses M 320-325
Number of Gas Department Employees 325
Exploration and Davelopment Expenses 326 Nonsa
Abandoned Leases 326 None
Gas Purchases M 327, 327A-B
Exchange (Gas Transactions 328-330 None
Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit 331
Transmission and Comprassion of Gas by Others 332-333 None
Other Gas Supply Expenses 334
Miscellaneous General Expansas - Gas M 335
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant 335-338
Income from Utilify Plant Leased to Others 339 Nong
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and

Inierest Charges 340

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Michigan Gas Utilitles Corporation

(1) [ 1An Original
{2} [ X] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
Ociober 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2019

LIST OF SCHEDULES {Natural Gas Utility) (Continued)

Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.
(2 (b} (©)
COMMON SECTION

Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353 None
Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
Charges for Qutside Professlonat and

Other Consultative Services 357

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Natural Gas Reserves and Land Acreage 500-501 None
Changes in Estimated Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs,

and Net Realizable Value 504-505 None
Compressor Stations 508-509
Gas and Oil Wells 510
Gas Storage Projects M 512-513
Distribution and Transmission Lines M 514
Liquefied Pefroleum Gas Operations 516-517 None
Distribution System Peak Deliveries M 518
Auxilfary Peaking Facilitles 519
System Map 522
Footnofe Data 551
Stockholders' Report -

. MPSC SCHEDULES -

Reconclliation of Deferred Income Tax Expense 117 A-B
Operating Loss Careyforward 117G None
Notes & Accounis Receivable Summary for Balance Sheet 228 A
Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit 228 A
Receivables From Asscciated Companies 228B
Materials and Supplies 228G
Notes Payable 260 A None
Payables to Associated Companies 260B
Customer Advances for Construsction 268
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Temporary 277 None
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses {Nonmajor) 320N-324N Nene
Lease Rentals Charges 333A-333D Noene
Depreclation, Depletion and Amortization of

Gas Plant {Nonmajor) 336N MNene
Pariculars Concering Certain Other Income Accounts 341
Gailn or Loss on Disposition of Properly 342 A-B None
Expenditures for Cerlain Civic, Political and Retated

Activitles 343
Common Utility Plant and Expenses 366 None
Summary of Costs Billed {o Assaclated Companies 358-350
Summary of Costs Billed from Associated Companies 360-361

MPSGC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-02)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
{HI 1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation {2)[ X1 A Resubmission |October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of
account are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Diane Ford, Vice President - Corporate Controller
Integrys Energy Group, Inc.

700 North Adams Street

Green Bay, WI 54307

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.

If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the
type of organization and the date organized.

Delaware, September 16, 2005

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give {a) name
of receiver or trustee, (b) date such raceiver or trustee took possession, {¢) the authotity by which the receiver-
ship or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or frustee ceased.

N/A

4. State the classes of ulility and other servicas furnished by respondent during the year in each State in
which the respondent operated.

Retaif sale and transportation of natural gas and administrative services.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

1) Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
{2y { X]1No
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

(Y[ 1 An Original {(Mo,Da,Yr)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation (2} [ X1 A Réesubmission |[October 24, 2011 [December 31, 2010
CONTROL OVER RESPONBDENT
1. If any corperation, business trust, or similar whom trust was mainfained, and purpose of the frust. §f
organization or combination of such organizations jointly other companies are controfied by the organization which
held control over the respondent at end of year, state nama holds control over the respondent, list the names of such
of canirofling corporation or organization, manaer in sompanies and the kind of business each is engaged in.
which control was held, and extent of confrol. I control 2, I the above required information is avallable from
was in a holding company organization, show ihe chain of the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference lo
owmnership of controf to the main parent company or the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be lsled
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), stale provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for report are compatible.

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Integrys Energy Group, Inc.

The 2010 Annual Report and Form 10-K of integrys Energy Group, Ine. are included.

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 102




Date of Report Year of Report

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
{(1)[ 1An Original . (Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Uiilities Corporation (2} [ X] A Resubmission October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, litle and salary for each ex-
ecutive officer whosa salary is $50,000 or more. An "execu-
tive officer” of a respondent includes ils president, secretary,
treasurer,and vice president in charge of a principal business
unit, division or function (such as sales, adminisiration or
firance), and any other person who parforms similar policy-
making functions.

2. if a change was made during the year in the incumbent of
any posilion, show name and fofal remuneration of the previous
incurnbent, and date the change incumbency was mads.

3. Utilities which are required to file the same data with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitule a copy
of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identifled as this page). The sub-
slituled page(s) should be the same size as this page.

12 |compensation.

16 jcompensation, FASB ASC Topic 718 stock
18 [bonuses, and company contributions under the

20 |reported agree with amount in the Proxy and
21 |Form 10-K, if applicable.

11 |*included in 'Salary for Year' is Base Wages and other

15 {*Note: Salary for the year includes elective deferred
17 ieompensation, above market earnings compensation,

19 [Employee Stock Ownership Plan and Trust. Balances

Salary

Line Title Mama of Officar for Year*

No. {a) (b} {c)
1 |Chief Executive Officer Lawrence T. Borgard $ 2,268,700
2 |President Charles C. Cloninger 522274
3 |Vice President Charles F. Hauska 237,142
4 iVice President-Externat Affairs James F, Schoit 487,722
5 [Secretary Barth J. Wolf 1,421,347
6 |Treasurer Wiliam J. Guc 528,308
7 lAssistant Secretary Dane E. Allen 233,469
8
9

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report is:
{)[ 1An Original
{2) [ X 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

DIRECTORS

1. Report below any information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time
during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive

Commitiee by a double asterisk.

# of Directors
, Meetings
Name and Title of Director Principal Business Address Buring Yr Fees During Yr
{a) (b} (c) (d)
1 Lawrence T. Borgard - President & 130 East Randolph Street’ 6 $
Chief Operating Officer Chicago, IL 80601
2 Mary J. Boettcher ' - Vice President - 130 East Randolph Street 5
Customer Relations Chicago, IL 80601
3 Charles A. Cloninger - President 899 South Telegraph Road 6
Monroe, Ml 48161
4 William J. Guc ? - Treasurer 700 North Adams Street 0
Green Bay, Wi 54301
5 Bradley A. Johnson ? - Treasurer 700 North Adams Street 3
Green Bay, W1 54301
6 Thomas P. Meinz * - Chairman 700 North Adams Strest 1
Green Bay, W] 54301
7 James F. Schott - Vice Prasident 700 North Adams Strest 5
Regulatory Affairs Green Bay, Wl 54301
8 Charles A. Schrock - President & 130 East Randolph Street 4
Chief Executive Officer Chicago, IL 60601

Footnote Data

1 Appointed to the board of directors on May 11, 2010.

2 Appointed to the board of directors on December 1, 2010,

3 Resigned from the board of directors on December 1, 2010.

4  Resigned from the board of directors on March 31, 2010.

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev 1-01)
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Nare of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
(1)[ 1 An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation }{2) [ X1 A Resubmission Octlober 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. (A) Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest
closing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had
the highest voting power. :
Integrys Energy Group, Inc.

130 East Randolph Street

Chicago, IL 60601

1. {B) Give also the name and indicate the voling powers resulting from ownership of securities of the respondent
of each officer and director not included in the list of 10 largest security holders. NJA

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances
whereby such security became vested with voting rights and give other important particulars (details) concerning
the voting rights of such securities. NIA

3. if any class or issue of securily has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in
the determination of corporate action by any method, explain briefiy in a footnote. N/A

4. Furnish particutars (details) concerning any options, warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent,
inciuding prices, expiration date. N/A

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to end of year, and state the purpose of such closing:

Stock books are not closed.

2. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general proxy meeting prior to the end of year for election of
directors of the respondent and number of such votes cast by proxy:

Tetal: 100
Meeting conducted by unanimous consent of the sole shareholder on

May 11, 2010.
By Proxy: 0

3. Give the date and place of such meeting:

Directors were elected May 11, 2010, via unanimous consent of the sole shareholder in lieu of an Annual
Meeting. Due to the retirement of one director, a replacement director was elected on November 30, 2010.
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Name of Respondent

|Michigan Gas Ultilities Corporation

This Report Is:
([ ]An Original

{2) [ X] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

Line

Name (Tit[e) and Address of Security Holder

VOTING SECURITIES

Number of votes as of (date):

(@)

Total Votes_
(b)

Common Stock

©

Preferred
Stock

{d)

Other
{e)

8 |Chicago, IL. 60601

4 |TOTAL votes all voting securities

5 |TOTAL number of security holders

6 |TOTAL votes of security holders listed below
Intearys Energy Group, Inc.

7 }130 East Randolph Drive

100

i
100
100

RESPONSE/NOTES TO INSTRUCTION #

Not Applicable.

#
2 Not Applicable.
3
4 Not Applicable.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1 1AnOriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation |(2) [ X ] A Resubmission October 24, 2011 - December 31, 2010

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details} concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and
number them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none", "not applicable”
or "NA" where applicable.

1. Changes in and imporiant additions to franchise rights: Describe the actuat consideration given therefore
and state from whom the franchise rights were acquired. [f acquired without the payment of consideration, state
that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other
companies: Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the fransactions, name of the
Commission authorizing the fransaction, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the
transactions relating thereto, and reference to Commission autherization, if any was required. Give date journal
entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for naiural gas lands) that have been acquired or given,
assigned or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of ferms, names of parties, rents and other conditions.
State name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished
and date operations began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required.
Slate aiso the approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class
of service. Each natural gas company must also state major new continuing sources of gas made available to it
from purchases, development, purchase contract or ctherwise, giving focation and approximate total gas
volumes available, peried of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as guarantor for the perforiance by another of any
agreement or obligation, including ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than one year
after date of issue; State on behalf of whom the obligation was assumed and amount of the obligation. Give
reference to Commission authorization if any was required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such
changes or amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any impertant wage scale changes during the year.

8. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the
results of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly and materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this
report in which an officer, director, security holder reported on page 108, voting trustee, associated company or
known associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such parson had a material interest.

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues due to important rate changes: State effective date and
approximate amount of increase or decrease for each revenue classification. State the number of customers
affected.

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report
to stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 ic 11 above, such
notes may be attached to this page.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation g? E x]] ﬁ”a%ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁssion gf;?éliilz\i{,)mﬁ December 31, 2010
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

1. None.

2. None.

3. None.

4, Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation ("MGUC") had no materlal leases as of December 31, 2010.

5. MGUC had no new major source of gas made available to it during 2010.

6. None.

7. None.

8. MGUC's general wage increase and market wage data adjusiments for non-union exempt and non-exempt
employees was 2,0%, effective February 20, 2010, with an annual impact of $89K. MGUC's general
wage increase and market wage data adjustments for union employees represented by The Utility Workers
Union, Local 417 was 3.0%, effective February 6, 2010, with an annual impact of $49.5K.

9. MGUC is involved in various legal proceedings which arise in the normal course of operations. The
individual claims are not material fo Integrys Energy Group, as a whole, and reserves have heen
provided on the balance sheet as appropriate.

10. None.

11. MGUC had a $3.5 million rate increase effective January 1, 2010, that was applied o all customers.

12. Not applicable.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

([ 1An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation (2) [ X] A Resubmission October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Ref. Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
No. {a} b,

1 UTILITY PLANT

2 | Utility Plant {101-106, 114, 118} 200-201 $290,066,236 $294,941,237

3 | Construction Work in Progress (107} 200-201 802,668 1,365,809

4 | TOTAL Utility Plant ¢Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 290,868,904 298,307,046

5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. 200-201 153,965,437 161,917,286

{108, 111, 115, 119)

6 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 fess 5) - 136,903,467 134,389,760

7 | Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.8) - 0 0

8 | {Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel - o 0

Assemblies (120.5)

9 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) - o 0
16 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Tofal of lines 6 and 5} - $136,903,467 $134,389,760
11 | Utility Plant Adjustment (116) 122-123 ¢
12 | Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117-117.1) 220 3,601,761 _ 3,601,761
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 | Nonutility Property (121) 221 )
15 | {Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort, (122) 221 i) i)
16 | Investments in Associated Companies {(123) 222-223 0 0
17 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 0

224-225 |
18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) ol e

198 | Noneurrent Portion of Allowances .

0 0
20 | Other Investments (124) 222-223,229 0 0
21 | Special Funds (125-128} - ] 0 0
22 | TOTAL Other Property and Invesiments - 50 $0

(Total of lines 14-21)

23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
24 [ Cash (131) - $566,383 $388,731
25 1 Special Deposits (132-134) - 19,525 10,694
26 | Working Funds {135) - 4,850 2,000
27 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 222-223 D 0
28 | Notes Receivable (141) 228A 0 84
29 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 228A 15,426,296 17,234,009
30 | Other Accounts Receivable (143, 148, 149) 228A 2,665,915 1,820,104
31 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 228A 3,177,876 1,607,876
32 | Notes Recsivable from Associated Companies (145) 2288 0 0
33 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146 & 147) 22688 543,761 272
34 | Fuel Stock (151) 228C 0 0
35 | Fuel Stock Expense Undlstnbuted {152) 228C 0 0
36 | Residuals {Elec) and Extracted Products {Gas) (153) 228C 0 0
37 | Plant Materizal and Operating Supplies (154) 228C 282,236 336,933
38 | Merchandise (155) 228C 0 0
39 | Other Material and Supplies {156) 228C 0 0
40 1 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale {(157) 228C ] o
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
([ 1An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation {2) | X ] A Resubmission October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)(Continued)

Ref. Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No.| Beginning of Year End of Year
No. (a} {b) {c) {d}
41 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 0 0
42 i (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances - 0 0
43 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 228C 7,926 10,045
44 | Gas Stored Underground-Current {164) 220 32,894,815 31,974,708
45 | Liguefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing 220 0 0
(164.2-164.3)
48 | Prepayments (165) 226, 230 2,153,680 2,033,953
47 | Advances for Gas (166-167) | 229 0 0
48 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) - 0 0933
49 | Renis Receivable (172) ' - 0 0
50 | Accrued Utilily Revenues {173) o 20,296,394 23,024,335
51 | Miscellaneous Cutrent and Accrued Assets (174) --- 1,952,381 19,589
52 |Derivative Instrument Asseis (175) 127,767 33,965
53 |(Less) LT Portion of Darivative Inst. Assets (175) 0 o
54 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assels $73,884,153 $75,382,479
{Enter Total of lines 24 thru 53)

55 DEFERRED DEBITS

56 | Unamortized Dabt Expense {181) 0 30
57 | Extraordinary Property Losses {182.1) 230 0 0
58 | Unrecovered Plant and Regutatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
59 { Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 36,278,968 41,320,848
60 { Prelim. Survey and Invest. Charges {Electric) (183) --- 0 0
61 | Prelim. Survey and Invest. Charges {Gas) (183.1,183.2) 231 0 0
62 | Clearing Accounts (184) T 0 8]
63 | Temporary Facilities {185) --- 0 0
84 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debils (186) 233 66,386,932 65,761,702
65 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Ulility Plant (187) --= 0 0
66 | Research, Devel, and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
67 | Unamoriized Loss on Reacqguired Debt (189) 0 0
68 j Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234-235 43,045,705 37,471,872
69 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191} 0 0
70 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 69) $145,711,603 $144,554,512
71 | TOTAL Assets and other Debits :

72 {Enter Total of lines 10, 11, 12, 22, 54 and 70) $360,100,984 $357,928,5612
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Name of Respondent This Report [s:

{(1)[ ]An Original

Date of Report
{Mo, Pa, Yr)

Year of Report

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation {2) [ X 1 A Resubmission Oclober 24, 2011 December 31, 2010
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Ref. Balance at Balance at
tine Title of Account Page No. | Beginning of Year End of Year
No. fa) h (s d

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 5100 $100
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204} 250-251 0 0
4 | Capital Stock Subscribad (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion {203, 206) 252 4] D
8 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 211,010,098 197,007,749
7 | Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 253 0 0
8 | Instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 | {Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | {1 ess) Capital Stock Expense {214) 254 0 0
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 (43,608,1986) (37,877,028}
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary 118-119 0 0
Earnings {216.1)
13 | (Less Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of fines 2 thiu 13) $167,402,002 $159,130,821
15 LONG-TERM DEBT i S [ o
16 | Bonds (221) 256-257 % [3
17 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223} 256-257 84,000,000 84,000,000
19 | Other L.ong-Term Debt (224) 258-257 0 0
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt {225} 258-259 0 0
21 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on 258-259 0 t]
Long-Term Debt-Debit (226} ’
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Bebt (Enfer Tolal of lines 16 thiu 21) $84,000,000 $84,000,000
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
24 | Obligations Under Capital L eases - Noncutrent {227) s 30 50
25 | Accumutated Provision for Propeity Insurance (228.1) )] 8]
26 | Accumulated Provision for Injurles and Damages (228.2) 0 9,268
27 | Accumutated Provision for Pensions and Benefiis (228.3) -—- 8,226,664 15,163,062
28 | Accumulated Miscellaneous QOperating Provisions (228.4) 4] 0
29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds {229} )] 0
30 |Asset Retirement Obligations {230) - 1,435,459 1,518,942
31 | TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities $9,662,123 $16,691,270
{Enter Total of lines 24 thru 30) '
32 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
33 | Notes Payable (231) 260A 30 $0
34 | Accounts Payable (232) 24,259,552 23,847 565
35 | Notes Payable o Associated Companigs (233) 2608 8,755,000 8,750,000
36 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 2608 3,698,635 3,338,421
37 | Customer Deposits (235) 528,785 144,976
38 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 2,011,837 (189,318)
39| Interest Accrued {(237) 30,931 2,272
40 | Dividends Declared {238) - 0 0
41 | Matured Long-Term Debt {239} 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{131 1An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Ulilittes Corporation {2) [ X] A Resubmission [October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)Continued)
Line Ref. Balance at Balance at
Ne. Title of Account Page No.{ Beginning of Year End of Year
' {a) h) (c) (d)
42 | Matured Interest {240) --- 0 Y]
43 | Tax Collections Payable (241) men 0 0
44 | Misc. Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268 1,829,024 2,655,310
45 i Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) --- 0 0
46 | Federal Income Taxes Accrued for Prior Years (244) - 0 0
47 | Michigan Single Business Taxes Accrued for Prior = 0 4]
Years (244.1)
48 | Fed. inc. Taxes Accrued for Prior Years-Adj. (245) — 0 0
49 | Michigan Single Business Taxes Accrued for Prior e g 0
Years-Adj. (245.1)
50 { TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities 41,113,764 38,540,228
{Enter Total of lines 33 thiu 49)

51 DEFERRED CREDITS :

52 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 268 30 $0
53 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 254,294 616,729
54 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (2586) 0 0
55 | Other Deferred Credits {253) 269 24,180,412 23,265,303
56 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) excluding 254483 278 246,810 383,434
57 | Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 260 0 0
58 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-277 33,241,579 35,281,726
59 § TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enfer Tofal of fines 52 thru 58) $57,923,095 $59,557,193
60 | TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits .

(Enter Total of lines 14, 22, 31, 50 and 59) $360,100,984 $357,928,512
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Name of Respondent This Report is:
{13[ 1An Original

{2) [ X] A Resubmission

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

Pate of Report;
{Mo,Da,Yr)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accoums 412 and 413,
Revenues and Expsnses from Ulilify Plant Leased fo
Others ., in another utility column (i, k, m, o) in a similar
manner o a utility deparimant. Spread 1he amount(s) over
lices 01 thru 20 as appropriate. Include these amounts
in columns {¢) and {d) tofals.

2, Report amounts in account 414, Other Ulility
QCperating Income, in the same manner as accounis 412
and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas
companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1,
and 407.2.

4. Use page 122 for imporiant notes regarding the
statement of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations concerping unseftied
rale proceedings where a centingency exisis such that
refunds of a material ameunt may need fo be madeto
the utility customers or which may resuit in a materiat
refund tothe wlility with respect fo power or gas pur-
chases. Slate for each year affected the gross revenues
or costs to whieh the conlingency relates and the tax ef-
fects together with an explanation of the major factors
vihich affect tha rights of the utility fo retain such revenues
or recover amounis paid with respect to power and gas
puschases,

G. Give conclse explanations concerning significant
amounts of anyrefunds made or recelved dusing the year

{Ref) TOTAL
Line Account Page No, 12 Months Ended 12 Months Ended
No. - Current Year Previous Year
fa) (b} (s

1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME :
2 | Operaling Revenues (400) 300-301
3 | Operaling Expenses i L s Sl
4 Operation Expenses {(401) 320328 145,888,921 160,995,601
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-325 1,983,841 2,171,549
6 Depreciation Expanse (403) 336-338 9,997,331 7,342,799
7 Amort. & Depl. of Ulility Plant (404-405) 336-338 ) 100,928 120,455
8 | Amort. of Utllity Plant Aca. Adj. {(406) 336-338 0 0
9 | Amorl. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and 0 0

Regulatory Study Cosls
10} Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) 0 0
11| Regulatory Debits {407.3) 0 0
12 | {less) Regulatory Credits {407.4) g 0
13 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 3,868,845 3,671,263
14 income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 -73,357 2,072,254
15 - Other {400.1} 262-263 964,251 574,022
16 | Provislon for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.1) 234,272-276B 15,231,688 8,813,346
17 | ({Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234,272-276B 11,676,538 4,747,071
18 Invesiment Tex Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 234,272-276B 362,435 254,294
19 | ({Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.8) 268 0 0
20 | Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant {(411.7) 0 0
21| {(Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 0 0
22 | Losses from Disposition of Alfowances (411.9) 0 1]
23 | TFOTAL Utility Operating Expenses 166,648,345 179,268,51 2

{Enter Total of lines 4 thru 22}
24 | NMet Utility Operaling Income (Enter Total of _

iine 2 fess 23} (Carry forward to page 117, 10,786,653 12,437,833

line 25}
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

()[ 1An Original

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

(2} [ X] A Resubmission

Date of Report:
(Mo,Da,Yr)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

resulting from sefifement of any rate proceedings affect-
ing revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas
purchases, and a summary of the adjustmenis made lo

may be attached at page 122,

halance sheet, income, and expense accounis.
7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only
those changes in accounting methods made during the
year which had an effect on net income, including the

hasis of allocations and apportionments from those used
inthe preceding year. Also give the approximate doilar

- effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnole if the previous year's figures
are different from that reporied in prior reports.

10, if the columns are insufficient for reporting addi-
icnal utility depariments, supply the appropriate account
fitles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information in the blank
space on page 122 or in a supplemental statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
12 Months Ended 12 Months Ended
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
; .

Line
No.

. - : 1
| ] 177434998 191708345 | | 2
60,995, 3,436 (o) 4

1,983,641 2,171,558 N b5

9,997,331 7,342,799 6

100,928 120,455 7

Q 0 8

0 0 9
0 1] 10

0 i} 11
0 0 i2
3,868,943 3,670,491 {98) 7721 13
{73,357) 2,072,485 (241) 14
964,251 574,065 {44}] 15
15,231,688 6,813,346 16
11,676,538 4,747 071 17
362,435 254,294 18
0 0 19
0 0 20
ol 0 21
[V} 0 22
0 0 166,645,007 179,268,064 3,338 448 | 23
24
0 0 10,789,891 12,438,281 {3,338} {448)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report; Year of Report
{1)[ 1An Original {Mo,Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation  [{2) [ X 1 A Resubmission October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
{Ref.) 12 Maonths Ended 12 Months Ended

Lina Account Page No. Cumrent Year Previous Year

No, (a) (b () (d)

25 | Nat Utility Operating Incoms (Carried forward from page 114) - 10,786,653 12,437,833
25 Other Income and Deductions
27 | Other Income

28 Nonutility Operating Income

29 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work {415) 53,731 (91,118}
30 |  (Less)Costs & Exp of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (418} 0 0
31 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417} 14,515 {6,403}
32 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) {24,295) (30,217}
33 Nonoperating Rental Income {418) 0 0
34 Equity In Earnings of Subsidiary Companles (418.1) 119 0 0
35 i Interest and Dividend Income (419) 33,771 24,129
36 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 0 0
37 | Miscelfaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 27,2562 140
38 | Gain on Disposition of Properly (421.1) 0 2,603
39 TOTAL Other lncome (Enfer Total of lines 29 thru 38) 104,974 (100,866}
40 } Other Income Deducticns e ;: o
41 Loss on Disposition of Property {(421.2) 0 0
42 | Miscellaneous Amortization (425} 340 0 88,188,000
43 | Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1 426.5) 340 23,502 27,835
44 TOTAL GCther tncome Deductions (Enfer Tofal of lines 41 thri 43} 23,502 88,215,835
45 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions

16 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 125 110
47 Income Taxes-Federal {409.2) 262-263 {3.626,943) (3,694,5808)
48 income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 (666,530} (676,961)
49 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234,272-277 4,361,770 4,338,695
50 {Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234,272-277 17,807 34,338,847
51 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.5) 0 0
52 (Less) Investment Tax Credits {420) o 0
53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. (Total of 46 thru 52) 40,615 {34,371,589)
54 Net Other income and Deductions (Enfer Total of lines 39,44,53) 40,857 {53,945,112)
55 | Interest Charges . e
56 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427} 0 o
57 | Amoit, of Debt Disc. and Expense {428) 258-259 o 0
58 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debf {(428.1) 0 0
59 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 258-259 o o
60 | (Less) Amertization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit {(429.1) . 0 0
61 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies {430} 340 5,048,469 5,199,233
62 | Other Interest Expense {431) 340 47,873 {22,912)
63 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Consiruction-Cr. (432) 0 o
64 Net Inferest Charges (Enfer Tofal of 56 thru 63) 5,006,342 5,176,321
65 | Income Before Extraordinary tems{Enfer Tolal of lines 25,54, and 64} 5,731,168 {46,683,600)
66 Extracrdinary ltems SR b
67 | Extraordinary Income {434} 0 ]
68 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions {435) 4] ]
69 Net Extraordinary tems (Enfer Total of line 67 less line 68} 0 0
70 | Income Taxes-Federat and Other (409.3) 262-263 0 0
71 | Extraordinary ltems After Taxes (Enfer Tolal of line 69 less line 70) 01 0
72 1 Netincome {Entfer Total of lines 65 and 71) 5,731,168 {46,683,600)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report: Year of Report

(1) [ ] An Original (Mo,Da,Yr)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation  |{2) [ X ] A Resubmission October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010
RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE
1. Repor on this page the charges to accounts 410, 411 In the event the deferred income tax expenses reporied
and 420 reporied in the contra accounts 190, 281, 282, on pages 114-117 do not direcily reconcile with the
283 and 284. amounts found on these pages, then provide the
2. Tha chargesin the subaccounts 6f 410 and 411 found additional information requested in instruction #3, on
on pages 114-117 should agree with the subaccount tolals a separate page.
reporfed on fhese pages.
Line Electric Gas
No. Utility Utility
1 Debits to Account 410 from:
2 Account 190 3,004,772
3 Account 281 -
4 Account 282 7,131,844
5 Account 283 4,878,882
6 Account 284 . -
7 Reconciling Adjustments 126,191.00
8 TOTAL Account 410.1 {on pages 114-115 line 16) 15,231,689
g | TOTAL Account 410.2 (on page 117 line 49) ;
10 Credits to Account 411 from:
11 Account 190 {3,627,507)
i2 Account 281 -
13 Account 282 . 362,435.00
14 Account 283 {8,049,031)
16 Account 284 -
16 Reconciling Adjustments -
17 Total Account 411.1 {on pages 114-15 line 17) (11,314,103}
18 Total Account 411.2{on page 117 line 50)
19 | Net!TC Adjustment:
20 ITC Utilized for fhe Year DR 378,162
21 ITC Amortized for the Year CR (15,727}
22 ITC Adjustments:
23 Adjust last year's estimate to actual per filed refurn -
24 Other (specify) | -
25 | Net Reconciling Adjustmenis Account 411.4* 362,435
26 | Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 411.5 T ks '
27 1 Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 420
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RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

and 281-284).

3. (a) Provide a defail reconciliation of the applicable
deferred income tax expense subaccouni(s) reported on
pages 114-117 with the amount reported on this page.

(b} Identify all contra accounts (other than accounts 190

{c} Identify the company's regulatory authority to utilize
a confra accounis ofher than accounts 190 or 281-284 for the
recording of deferred income tax expense(s).

Line

Other Total Other Total
Utility Utility Income Company No.
1
3,004,772 4,351,770 7,446,542 2
- - 0 3
7,131,844 - 7,131,844 4
4,878,882 - 4,878,882 5
- - 0 15,
126,191.00 - 126,191 7
15,231,689 8
4,351,770 9
10
(3,627,507) 1,835,368 (1,792,139) 1
- - 0 12
362,435.00 (1,853,174) (1,480,739)] 13
{8,049,031) - {8,049,031) 14
- - 0 15
- - 0 i6
{11,314,103) 17
(17,806} 18
19
378,162 378,162 20
(15,727) {15,727y 21
22
23
24
362,435 25
26
27
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STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Repoit all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained eamings, and unappropriated undistributed subsidiary
earnings for the year. _
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as o the retained earnings account In which recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439
Inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b).

3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or appropriation of retainéd earnings.

4. List first account 439 {Adjustments to Retained Earnings), reflecting adjustments to the opening bafance of retained earnings. Follow by
credit, then debit, items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439 (Adjustments to Retained Earnings)

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropifation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be raserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

8. Ifany notes appearing In the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Contra

Primary

Account

Line ‘ ltem Affected Amount
No. (a) {b) (c)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

1 {Balance-Beginning of Year (43,608,196)
2 Changes (/dentify by preseribed refained earnings accounis)
3 |Adiustments to Retained Earmnings (Account 439)
4 Credit:
5 Credit:
8 Credit;
7 Credit:
8 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (439)
] Debit:
10 Debit;
11 Debit:
12 Debit:
13 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (439)
14 IBalance Transferred from Income {Account 433) 5,731,168
15  |Appropriations of Refained Earmings (Account 436}
16
17
18
19
20
21 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings {(Account 436)
22 |Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {Account 437)
23
24
25
208
27
28 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)
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STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Confra
Primary
Account
Line Item Affected Amount
No. (a) {b) {c)
29 |Dividends Declared-Common Stock { Account 438)
30
31
32
33
34
35 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)
36  |Transfers from Account 216.1 Unapproprialed Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings
37 |Balance - End of the Year (Enfer Total of lines 1 thru 36) {37,877,028)

e

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215}

State batancerand purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give
accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained eamnings during the year.

38

39

40

41

42

43 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL
{Account 215.1)

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of refained earnings, as of the end of
the vear, In compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project licenses held by §
the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal annuat credils hereto have been
made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.

44 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings-Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215 & 215.1)

46 TOTAL Retained Earnings {(Accounts 215, 215.1 & 216) {37,877,028)

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS {Account 216.1)

47 |Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credif)

48 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)

48 | (Less) Dividends Received {Debit)

50 | Other Changes (Explain)

51 |Balance-End of Year (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 50)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLLOWS

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondent’s annual
stockholders report are applicable to this statement, such notes
should be included on pages 122-123, Information about noncash
investing and financing activities should be provided on pages 122-
123. Provide also on pages 122-123 a reconciliation between "Cash
and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts on the
balance sheet.

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others.

3. Operating Activities-Other: Include galns and losses pertaining
to operating aclivities only, Gains and losses pertaining to investing
and financing activities should be reported in those activities. Show
on pages 122-123 the amounts of inferest paid (net of amounts
capitalized} and income taxes pald.

Line Description (See insfructions for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date

No. (a) {b)
1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: {enter outflows from company as negative #s)

2 Net income {Line 72 on page 117)
3 Noncash Charges (Credits) fo Income:
4 Dapreclation and Depletion 9,997,331
5 Amortization of Utility Plant 100,928
5] Amortization of Manufactured Gas Plant Clean-up Expenditures 270,474
7 intangible Plant
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 7,668,708
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment {Net) 362,435

.10 Net (Increase) Decrease In Receivables (2,088,497)

11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 963,391
12 Net {increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory

13 Net {Increase) Decrease in Payables and Accrued Expenses {2,559,536)
14 Net {Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assels 1,802,949
15 Net {increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Liabilities 206,608
16 {Less} Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction

17 (Less) Undistiibuted Earnings from Subsidiary Companies

18 Other; {provide details in footnote) {5683,490)
19

20

21 )

22 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of fines 2 thru 21) 21,872,467

23

24 [Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant {including fand }:

26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (8,074,451)

27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

28 Gross Additlons fo Common Utility Planf

29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant

30 {Less) Allowance to Other Funds Used During Construction

31 Other: Def Notes Receivable - Loan

32

33

34 Cash Qutflows for Plant (Tolal of lines 26 thru 33)

35 '

36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)

37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)

38

39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc, and Subsidiary Companies

40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

41 Disposition of Investments in { and Advances to)

42 Associated and Subsidiary Companies

43

44 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)

45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLLOWS (Continued)

4, Investing Activities

(a) Include at Other (line 31} net cash outflow to acquire other
companies. Provide a reconciliation of asset acquired with liabilities

assumed on pages 122-123.

b} Do nof include on this statement the dollar amount of leases
capitalized per USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a
reconciliation of the dollar ameunt of leases capitatized with the plant

cost on pages 122-123,

5. Codes used:

{a) Net proceeds or payments.

(b} Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.

(¢} Include commercial paper.

{d) identify separately such items as investments, fixed assets,
intangibles, ele. 6. Enteron
Pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations.

Line Description (Seé instructions for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date
No. , {a) {b)

48 Loans Made or Purchased '

47 Collections on Loans

48

49 Net {Increase) Decrease in Recelvables

50 Nei {Increase} Decrease in Inventory

51 iNet (Increase) Decrease In Allowances Held for Speculation

52 Net Increase (Deerease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 Other: {provide details in foolnote)

54 Other: Acquisition

55

56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

57 {Totafl of lines 34 thru 54}

58

59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60 Proceeds from Issuance of:

61 Long Term Debt

62 Prefarred Stock

83 Common Stock

64 Other:

85 Retum on Capital to Parent {14,002,348)
66 Redemption of Inter-Company Notes Payable

87 Net Decrease in Short-Term Dabt

88 Other: {5,000)
69 Changes in Loans on Executive Life Insurance

70

71 Cash Provided by Outside Sources {Total of lines 61 thru 69) (14,007,348)
72

73 Payments for Retiremant of:

74 Long Term Debt

75 Preferrad Stock

76 Common Stock

77 Other;

78 Equily Adjustments to Parent

79 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt

80

81 Dividends on Praferred Stock

82 Dividends on Common Stock

83 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

B84 {Total of lines 70 thru 81) {14,007,348)
85

86 Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

87 {Total of lines 22, 57 and 83)

88

89 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

90 )

9 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year
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Footnole Data

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 30 Column (d)

Other Accounis Receivable

MNon Service Accounts Receivable 313,281
Ofher AR-Misc Liab Reclass 1,442,683
AJR Medicare Pard D Subsidy 64,160
TOTAL 1,820,104
Schedule Page: 111 Line No.: 59 Column {(d)
Other Regulatory Assets
Reg Asset - UETM 449,858
1993 Reg Asset Retiree Health 62,067
Reg Asset - FAS158 14,012,922
Reg Asset - Purch Accig Effect on Benefits Acctg 23,845,053
ARQ Deprec/Accr Non-Rate Base 303,968
Reg Asset - Uncollectible Expense Tracker - MI 1,508,707
Rev Decoupling-Under Collact 1,138,273
TOTAL 41,320,848
Schedule Page: 111 Line No.: 64 Column {d)
Miscellanaous Deferred Debits
Goodwill 34,517,361
Tradename - 5,218,000
Def Dab-Area Expans Program 948,667
Labor Load/Transp Capital Accri 28,717
Def Debit-Work Orders 12,002
Reg Assetf-Cleanup Gas-Expendit - 25,038,045
TOTAL : 65,761,792
Schedute Page: 113 Line No.: 55 Column (d)
Other Deferred Credits
Ouistanding Checks Cancelled 8,142
Def Comp Res Loan Program 152,093
IfC LT Pay-2/08-2/10 Res Stk Grant 76,355
Advances from Associated Company - WPSC 87,713
Gas Site Clean-up 22,941,000
TOTAL 23,265,303
Schedule Page: 113 Line No.: 86 Column (d)
Other Regulateory Liabilities
Deferred Taxes-2010 Health Care Lag 206,808
Deferred Taxes 54,725
Derivatives 4 050
FASB 158 128,051
TOTAL 393,434
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Column (h)
Other Operating
Accrued Revenues (2,727,941}
Prepayments and Misc Current Assets 2,051,586
Deferred Debits
-Misc Deferred Debits 778,632
Injuries & Damages 9,266
Pension and Post Retirernent Liabifity 768,651
Pension and Post Ret[remeﬂt Funding {497,815)
Investments 5,483
Other Long Term Liabilities {971,352)
TOTAL {583,490)
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December 31, 2010

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each
statement except where a nofe is applicable to more than
one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contin-
gent assefs or liabilities existing af the end of year, including
a brief explanation, of any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional
income laxes of material amount, or a claim for refund
of income taxes of a materiai amount initialed by the utility.
Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumulative preferred stock.

3. ForAccount 118, Ulilify Plant Adjustments, explain the
origin of such amount, debils and credits during the year,

and plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to
Commission orders of other authorizations respacting
classification of amounts as plant adjustments and re-
guirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamoriized Loss on Reac-
quired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Galn on Reacquired Debt,
are not used, give an explanation, providing the rate freat-
ment given these items. See general Instruction 17 of the
Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any refained earnings
restrictions and siate the amount of retained earnings af-
fected by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report fothe
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required
by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
be attached herelo.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) — Page 123

MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010

NOTE 1--SUMNARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

(c)

{d)

(e)

MPSC Form P-522 Presentation Compared to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles--The
accompanying financial statements have been prepared In accordance with the accounting
requirements of the Michigan Public Service Commission {*MPSC") as set forth in the Uniform
System of Accounts and accounting releases, which differs from accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. As required by the MPSC, Michigan Gas Utilities
Corporation ("MGUC" or “the Company") classified certain items in its 2010 Form P-522 in a manner
different than the presentation in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
(IIGAAP"):

o Removal costs that do not have an associated legal obligation are récognized as a component of
accumulated depreciation, whereas these costs are recognized for GAAP as a regulatory liability.

» Accumulated deferred income taxes are reported as deferred debits and deferred credits and are
not netted into short-term or long-term classifications as required by GAAP.

Nature of Operations--MGUC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Integrys Energy Group, Inc,, is a
regulated gas utility that supplies and distributes natural gas to southern Michigan customers in and
around Grand Haven, Otsego, Benton Harbor, Coldwater, and Monroe.

The term “utility” refers to the regulated acfivities of MGUC, while the term “nonutility” refers to the
activities of MGUC that are nof regulated.

Use of Estimates--MGUC prepares its financial statements in conformity with the accounting
requirements of the MPSC, MGUC makes estimates and assumptions that affect assets, liabilities,
the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents--Short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or
less are considered o be cash equivalents. Cash received for income taxes was $1.4 million at
December 31, 2010 and cash paid for income taxes was $1.9 million at December 31, 2009. Cash
paid for interest was $5.0 million and $5.2 million at December 31, 2010, and 2009, respectively.

Revenue and Customer Receivables--Revenues are recognized on the accrual basis and include
estimated amounts for natural gas services provided but not billed. At December 31, 2010, there
were no customers or industries that accounted for more than 10% of MGUC’s revenues.

. The MPSC has approved one-for-one recovery of prudently incurred natural gas costs for MGUC,

subject to regulatory review. Fuel costs incurred in excess of {or less than) currently billable fuel
costs are recognized as an increase {or decrease) in operating revenue.

MGUC is required to provide service and grant credit to customers within its service territory. MGUC
continually reviews their customers' credit-worthiness and obtains or refunds deposits accordingly.
The Company is precluded from discontinuing service to residential customers during winter
moratorium months.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) — Page 123

()

(9)

(h)

MGUC calculates a reserve for potential uncollectible customer receivables based on a calculation
that includes the aging of accounis receivables halances. Effective January 1, 2010, MGUC was
authorized to implement an uncollectible expense tracking mechanism (*UETM"), which allows for the
deferral and subsequent recovery or refund of 80% of the difference between actual write-offs (net of
recoveries) and the $2.0 million of bad debt expense included in utility rates. The Company deferred
$0.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2010,

Certain customers are on an "even-pay” plan, where they pay the same amount each month, based
on estimated yearly usage, as a result, collections from customers, for which services have not yet
been provided, are included in accounts payable.

MGUC presents revenues net of pass-through taxes on the Statemenis of Income.

Gas Cost Recovery (“GCR”)--Natural gas costs are recovered from customers pursuant to a Gas
Cost Recovery Clause, as authorized by the provisions of the 1982 Public Act 304, in MGUC’s Rules,
Regulations and Rate Schadules, Rule B10, which is implemented by filing an application with the
MPSC in December of each year requesting approval of maximum rates to be charged o customers
during the subsequent GCR period {April 1 through March 31) for natural gas costs expected to be
incurred during that period. Until an order is received approving or rejecting the rates, the rates
requesied may be billed. An annual reconciliation is made of natural gas costs incurred during the
preceding GCR period with nafural gas cost recovery revenues collected during that period with
provisions for rolling over-collections and under-coliections into the next GCR period, fogether with
interest on any such ameounts. The over-collections and under-collections are recorded in

Account 174 on the Comparative Balance Sheet. The Company recorded an over-collection of

$0.8 miltlion at December 31, 2010 and an under-collection of $1.2 million at December 31, 2008.

Inventories--Inventories consist primarily of natural gas in storage. Natural gas injections are priced
at the average cost of natural gas purchases for the month. Withdrawals of natural gas from storage
fields are priced at the average cost of natural gas in storage.

Arrangements for storage of natural gas also exist with third parties. Such arrangements provide for
spot and term purchases by MGUC of 6.119 Million Mcf of natural gas each summer for storage with
other utilities and on pipelines, as well as MGUC owned storage facilities for delivery during the
following heating season. Under the arrangements, the cost of such natural gas, logether with
related storage and transportation service charges, is charged to natural gas in underground storage
as the natural gas is purchased. As natural gas is withdrawn, it Is priced at the average cost of
natural gas in storage computed separately for each storage location. Base gas stored underground
is gas that is used to maintain the integrity of the storage field by maintaining pressure for working
gas, and will only vary if the conditions of the storage field change. Base gas stored that was
recorded by MGUC was $3.6 million at December 31, 2010, and 2009.

Risk Management Activities--As part of its regular operations, MGUC may enter into physical
natural gas contracts, {0 manage market risks such as changes in commodity prices. All derivative
instruments are recegnized on the balance sheet at their fair value unless {hey are designated as and
qualify for the normal purchases and sales exception. MGUC continually assesses its coniracts
designated as normal and will discontinue the treatment of these coniracts as normal if the required
criteria are no longer met. MGUC’s derivatives qualify for regulafory deferral. These derivatives are

marked fo fair value; the resulting risk management assets are offset with regulatory liabilities or
decreases to regulatory assets, and risk management liabilities are offset with regulatory assets or
decreases to regulafory liabilities. Management believes any gains or losses resulting from the
eventual settlement of these derivative instruments will be refunded to or collected from customers in
rates. The Company had no significant risk management asseis or liabilities at December 31, 2010,
and 2009,
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) ~ Page 123

(i)

)]

(i)

{

Property, Plant, and Equipment--Utifity plant is stated at original cost including any associated
allowance for funds used during consiruction ("AFUDC"} and asset retirement costs. The costs of
renewals and betterments of units of property (as distinguished from minor items of property) are
capitalized as additions to the ufility plant accounts. Except for land, no gain or loss is recognized in
connection with ordinary retirements of uiility property units. The ulility charges the cost of units of
propertfy refired, sold, or otherwise disposed of to the accumulated provision for depreciation. The
cost of removal associated with the retirement is also charged to the accumulated provision for
depreciation. Maintenance, repair, replacement, and renewal costs associated with items not
qualifying as units of property are considered operating expenses.

MGUC records straight-line depreciation expense over the estimated useful life of utility property and
includes amounts for estimated removal and salvage. The annuat ufifity composite depreciation rate
was 3.55% for 2010 and 2.66% for 2008. The 2010 rate includes the impact of a $2.5 million charge
to depreciation expense related to a loss from early retirement of communication equipment.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction--MGUC capitalizes the cost of funds used during
construction using a calculation that includes both internal equity and external debt components. The
internat equity component of capitalized AFUDC is accounted for as other income, and the external
debt component is accounted for as a decrease {o interest expense. The AFUDC calculation for
MGUC is determined by the MPSC's specific requirements. Based on these requirements, MGUC
did not record AFUDC during 2010 and 2009 because there were no significant construction projects
during those years.

Asset Impairment--Goodwill and other intangibie assets with indefinite lives are not amortized, but
are subject to an annual impairment tesl. Other long-fived assets require an impairment review when
events or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. MGUGC bases its
evaluation of other long-lived assets on the presence of impairment indicators such as the future
economic benefit of the assets, any historical or fulure profitability measurements, and other external
market conditions or factors.

MGUC performs its annual impairment test for its trade name in the fourth quarter of each year, and
the annual goodwill impairment test is performed during the second quarter of each year. interim
impairment tests are performed when impairment indicators are present. The carrying amount of the
reporting unit's goodwill is considered not recoverable if it exceeds the reporting unit's fair value, An
impairment loss is recorded for the excess of the carrying vatue of the goodwill over its implied fair
value. For more information on MGUC's goodwill and other intangible assets, see Note 3, "Goodwill
and Qther Intangible Assets."

The carrying amount of tangible long-lived assets held and used is considered not recoverable if it
exceeds the undiscounted sum of cash flows expected fo result from the use and eventual disposition
of the asset. If the carrying value Is nof recoverable, the impairment loss is measured as the excess
of the asset's carrying value over its fair value.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities--Regulatory assets represent probable future revenue associated
with certain costs or liabilities that have been deferred and are expected to be recovered from
customers through the ratemaking process. Regulatory liabilities represent amounts that are
expected to be refunded to customers in future rates or amounts collected in rates for future costs. If
at any reporting date a previously recorded regulatory asset is no longer probable of recovery, the
regulatory asset is reduced to the amount considered probable of recovery with the reduction charged
to expense in the year the determination is made. For additional information, see Note 2, “Regulatory
Assels and Liabilities.”
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued) — Page 123

(m) Asset Retirement Obligations--MGUC recognizes legal obligations at fair value associated with the

(n)

(o)

(»

retirement of tangible long-lived assets that resulted from ihe acquisition, construction or
development, and/or normal operation of the assets. A liability is recorded for these obligations as
long as the fair value can be reascnably estimated, even if the timing or method of settiing the
obligation is unknown. The asset retirement obligations are accreted using a credit-adjusted risk-free
interest rate commensurate with the expected settlement dates of the asset retirement obligations;
this rate is determined at the date the obligation is incurred. The associated retirement costs are
capitalized as part of the related long-lived assets and are depreciated over the useful lives of the
assets. Subsequent changes resulting from revisions to the timing or the amount of the original
estimate of undiscounied cash flows are recognized as an increase or a decrease in the carrying
amount of the Fability and the associated retirement cost. See Note 6, "Assef Refirement
Obhligations,” for more information.

Income Taxes--Deferred income taxes have been recorded to recognize the expected futurs tax
consequences of events that have been included in the financial statements using currently enacted
tax rates for the differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and the basis reported in
the financial statements. MGUC records valuation allowances for deferred tax assets when it is
uncertain if the benefit will be realized in the future. The Company defers certain adjustments made
to income taxes that will impact fuiure rates and records regulatery assets or liabilities related fo
these adjustments,

MGUC utilizes the deferral methad of accounting for investment tax credits (ITCs), Under this
method, MGUC defers the 1TCs in the year the credit is received and reduces the provision for
income taxes over the useful life of the related property.

MGUC is included in the consolidated United States income fax return filed by Integrys Energy
Group. MGUC is party to a federal and state tax allocation arrangement with Integrys Energy Group
and its subsidiartes under which each entity determines its provision for income taxes on a stand-
alone basis. MGUC settles the intercompany liabilities at the time that payments are made fo the
applicable taxing authority. At December 31, 2010, there were no significant intercompany payables
or receivables for income taxes. _

For more information regarding MGUC's accounting for income taxes, ses Note 7, "income Taxes."

Guarantees--MGUC follows the guidance of the Guarantees Topic of the FASB ASC, which requires
that the guarantor recognize, at the inception of the guarantee, a liabitity for the fair value of the
obligation undertaken in issuing the guarantee. For additional information on guarantees, see

Note 10, "Guaranfees."

Employee Benefits--The costs of pension and other postretirement benefits are expensed over the
periods during which employees render service. Actuarial calculations are performed {based upon
specific employeas and their related years of service) in order o determine the Company’s henefit
cost. In computing the expected return on plan assets, a market-related value of plan assets is used.
Changes in fair value are recognized over the subsequent five years for plans sponsored by
Wisconsin Public Service Corporation ("WPS"), while differences between actual investment returns
and the expected return on plan assetls are recognized over a fwe—year period for the plan spensored
by Integrys Business Supporti ("IBS").

The Company recognizes the funded status of defined benefit postretirement plans on the balance
sheets, and recognizes changes in the plans' funded stafus in the year in which the changes occur.
The Company records changes in the funded status fo regulatory asset or liability accounts, pursuant
to the Regulated Operations Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”).

For additional information on the Company's employee benefits, see Note 10, "Employee Benefit
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(a)

(r)

Plans."
Fair Value-- Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction hetween market participants at the measurement date (exit price).

Fair value accounting rules provide a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure
fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority o unobservable inputs
{Level 3 measurement). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are defined as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of the
reporting date. Active markets are those in which transactions for the asset or liability occur in
sufficient frequency and volume fo provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

Level 2 - Pricing inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly, but are not quoted prices included
within Level 1. Level 2 includes those financial instruments that are valued using external inputs
within models or other valuation methodologies.

Level 3 - Pricing inputs include significant inputs that are generally less observable from objective
sources, These inputs may be used with infernally developed methodologies that result in
management's best estimate of fair value. ‘

Financial assets and liabilities are classified in their entirely based on the lowest level of input that is
significant {o the fair value measurement.

MGUC determines fair value using a market based approach that incerporates obsetvable market
inputs where available, and internally developed inputs where cbservable market data is not readily
available. For the unobservable inputs, consideration is given to the assumptions that market
participants would use in valuing the asset or liability. These factors include not only the credit
standing of the counterparties invelved, but also the impact of MGUC's nonperformance risk on its
liabiities.

Subsequent Events--Subsequent events at MGUC were evaluated for potential recognition or
disclosure through September 15, 2010, which is the date the financial statements were available to
be issued.

NOTE 2--REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

MGUC expects to recover its regulatory assets and incur future costs or refund its regulatory liabilities
through rates charged to customers based on specific ratemaking decisions aver periods specified by the
regulators or over the normal operating period of the assets and liabilities fo which they relate. Based on
prior and current rate treatment for such costs, MGUC believes It Is probable that it will continue to
recover from customers the regulatory assets described below,
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The following regulatory assets and liabilities were refiected in MGUC's Balance Sheets as of
December 31:

See
{Millions) 2010 2009 Note
Regulatory assets
Acquisition related pension and other postretirement benefit costs t 23.9 254 10
Unrecognized pension and other postretirement benefit costs 14.0 7.4 10
Uncollectible expense 2.0 3.2
Decoupling i 1.1 0.0
Other ' 0.3 0.2
Total $41.3 $36.2
Regulatory liabilities
Other 04 0.2
Total $04 $0.2

M Includes unrecognized losses related to the pension and other postretirement benefit liabilities at the
MGUC purchase date of April 1, 2006.

@ Includes unrecognized actuarial gainsflosses and prior service costs/credits.

Also, a regulatory asset of $22.9 million is included in Account 186 related to manufactured gas plant
remediation (see Note 8).

NOTE 3--GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

MGUC had no changes to the carrying amount of goodwill for the year ended December 31, 2010.

MGUC had the following changes fo the carrying amount of goodwill for the year ended December 31,
2009:

{Millions) ' Total
Net goodwill recorded at December 31, 2008 $122.7
Impairment loss {88.2)
Net goodwill recorded at December 31, 2009 $34,5

In the first quarter of 2009, the combination of the decline in equity markets as well as the increase in the
expected weighted-average cost of capital triggered an interim goodwilt impairment analysis. Based upon
the results of this analysis, MGUC recorded a noncash goodwill impairment loss of $88.2 million in the
first quarter of 2009. A combination of the income approach and the market approach was used to
estimate the fair value of MGUC. Key factors contributing fo the impairment charge included disruptions
in the global credit and equity markets and the resulting increase in the weighted-average cost of capital
used fo value the natural gas utility operations, and the negative impact that the global decline in equity
markets had on the valuation of natural gas distribution companies in general,

fn conjunction with the acquisition of the naturaf gas distribution operations, an indefinite-lived intangible
asset was recorded related to the MGUC trade name. The balance of this intangible asset as of
December 31, 2010, was $5.2 million and no impairment was recorded in 2010. Geodwill and other
intangible assets are recorded on the balance sheets in Account 186.
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NOTE 4--SHORT-TERM DEBT

MGUC's short-terim borrowings consist of short-term notes to integrys Energy Group and bear interest at
Integrys Energy Group’s weighted average borrowing rate on short-term loans. Amounts shown are as of
December 31:

(Millions, excepft for percentages) 2010 2009
Short-term notes payabls to Integrys Energy Group outstanding $8.8 $8.8
Average interest rate on short-term notes payable to Integrys Energy

Group outstanding 0.33% 0.53%

The fable below presents MGUC's average amount of short-term borrowings outstanding based on daily
outstanding halances during the years ended December 31.

(Milljons) 2010 2009
Average amount of short-term notes payable to Integrys Energy Group
outstanding $2.5 $5.0

NOTE 5--LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt for MGUG consists of long-term notes to integrys Energy Group, pursuant to a line of
credit agreement entered into on April 1, 2006. Amounts shown are as of December 31:

{Millions) 2010 2009
Term Interest Rate Year Due Description

7 Year 5.72% 2013 Senior Note $28.0 $28.0
10 Year 5.76% 2016 Senior Note 28.0 28.0
156 Year 5.98% 2021 Senior Note 28.0 28.0
Total long-term debt $84.0 $84.0

Interest is paid semi-annually on the notes, and there are no covenants associated with these obligations.
A schedule of all principal debt payment amounts is as follows:

Year ending December 31
{Millions)

2011 ‘ $ -
2012 -
2013 28.0
2014 ‘ -
2015 -
Later Years 56.0
Total Payments $84.0
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NOTE 6--ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

MGUC has asset retirement obligations primarily related o removal of natural gas distribution pipe
(including asbestos) and asbestos abatement at office buildings and service centers, MGUC establishes
regulatory assets and liabilities to record the differences between ongoing expense recognition under the
Asset Retirement and Environmental Obligations accounting rules, and the rate-making practices for

retirement costs authorized by the MPSC.

The following table shows changes to the asset retirement obligations of MGUC through December 31,

2010.

(Millions) .

Asset retirement obligations at December 31, 2008

Addition
Accretion

$

*

[ RS

Asset retirement obligations at December 31, 2009

Accretion

Asset retirement obligations at December 31, 2010

0.
1.
1.
0.
1.

O |- I

$

* This amount includes asset retirement obligations related io coatings identified as containing asbestos

on certain natural gas distribution pipe.

NOTE 7--INCOME TAXES

Deferred Income Tax Assets and Liabhilities

Certain temporary book to tax differences, for which the offsetting amount is recorded as a regulatory
asset or liability, are presented in the table below, consistent with regulatory treatment. The principal
components of deferred income tax assets and liabilities recognized in the Balance Sheets as of

December 31 were as follows:

{Millions) 2010 2009

Deferred income tax assets:

Plant-related ¥ $1.4 $0.0
Goodwill related 28.2 34,3
Regulatory deferrals 341 -
Employee benefits @ 1.0 25
Deferred deductions 0.6 -
Other 3.2 8.2
Total deferred income tax assets $37.5 $43.0
Deferred income tax liahilities:

Regulatory deferrals $19.8 $20.6
Plant-related " 15.5 9.3
Other - 3.3
Total deferred income tax liabilities _$35.3 $33.2
Net deferred income fax asseis $ 2.2 3 9.8
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' For tax years beginning after December 31, 2008, MGUC filed three separate requests with the
Internal Revenue Service ("IRS”) to change its tax accounting methods. All three method changes
related fo changing the timing of when a tax deduction is allowed for capital expenditures classified
under GAAP. Two methods were filed under automatic procedures whereby IRS consent was not
required fo begin using the new methods, and the impact was reflected in deferred income tax
balances as of December 31, 2009. One method was filed under manual procedures, and consent of
the IRS Commission was not granted until the fourth quarter of 2010. The IRS could modify the
methods or adjust the results in future audits beginning with 2009 federal income tax filings.

In the third quarter of 2010, federal tax law was enacted that extended 50% bonus depreciation
deduction fo assets placed in service during 2010. In the fourth quarter of 2010, federal tax law was
enacted that increased the bonus depreciation deduction to 100% for assets placed in service after
September 8, 2010, but hefore December 31, 2011, with certain limitations. The December 31, 2010,
deferred income tax balances reflect the bonus depreciation deductions that MGUC expects to claim in
its 2010 federal income tax return.

The changes in tax accounting and bonus depreciation generated additional tax deductions, which
drove the $10.9 million decrease in net deferred income tax assets related to plant.

@ In March 2010, the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the Health Care and Education
Reconciliation Act of 2010 (the “2010 Act") were signed into law. Beginning in 2013, a portion of
MGUC's expenditures for retiree prescription drug coverage will not be {ax deductible. On the date of
enactment, a re-measurement of the deferred taxes was triggered. The income tax provision reflects
deferral of the re-measurement of the deferred taxes for future benefit costs. The deferral is reflected
following the principles of full normalization and average rate assumption metheds that have been
consistently used by the Company to account for re-measurement of deferred taxes in similar cases.

Federal Income Tax Expense

The following table presents a reconciliation of federal income taxes to the provisioﬁ for income taxes
reported in the Statements of Income for the years ended December 31,

{Milllons, except for percentages) 2010 2009

- Rate Amount Rate Amount
Statutory federal income tax 35.0%. $3.8 35.0% $(26.8)
State income faxes, net 114 11 3.8 (2.9)
Other differences, net {0.7) (0.1) {0.1) 0.1
Effective income tax 45.4% $4.8 38.7% $(29.4)
Current provision :
Federal $(3.7) $ (1.6)
State 0.3 (0.1)
Total current provision {3.4) (1.7)
Deferred provision 7.8 {27.7)
Investment tax credit, net 04 -
Total provision for income taxes $4.8 $20.4)

State income tax expense for 2010 includes $0.4 million related to a change in estimate for taxes of prior
periods,
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As the related temporary differences reverse, MGUC is prospectively refunding taxes to or collecting
taxes from customers for which deferred taxes were recorded in prior years at rates different than current
rates. The regulatory Yiability for these refunds and other regulatory tax effects totaled $564.7 thousand at
December 31, 2010. The regulatory asset for these collections and other regulatory tax effects totaled
$13.8 thousand at December 31, 2009.

MGUC files income tax returns in the United States federal jurisdiction and in varicus state and local
jurisdictions on a stand-alone basis or as part of Integrys Energy Group filings. MGUC is no longer
subject to income tax examinations by tax authorities for years prior to 2005.

MGUC has the following open examination:

o IRS - Integrys Energy Group and consolidated subsidiaries have open examinations for the 2006
through 2008 tax years.

Management has not been informed by any taxing jurisdictions of any material adjusiment to any filed or
proposed tax position as a result of on-going examinations that would impact MGUC.

NOTE 8--COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Commodity Purchase Obligations and Purchase Order Commitments

MGUC routinely enters info long-term purchase and sale commitments that have various quantity
requirements and durations. MGUC has obligations to distribute and sell natural gas to customers, and
expects to recover costs related to these obligations in future customer rates. As of December 31, 2010,
MGUC had obligations related to natural gas supply and transportation contracts totafing $127.0 million,
substantially all of which end by 2019.

MGUC also has commitments.in the form of purchase orders issued to various vendors, which {otaled
$32.1 million at December 31, 2010.

Environmental

Manufactured Gas Plant Remediation

MGUC operated facilities in the past at multiple sites for the purpose of manufacturing and storing
manufactured gas. In connection with manufacturing and storing manufactured gas, waste materials
were produced that may have resulted in soil and groundwater contamination at these sites. Under
certain laws and regulations relfating to the protection of the environment, MGUC is required to undertake
remedial action with respect to some of these materials and is coordinating the investigation and cleanup
of the sites subject to EPA jurisdiction under what is called a "multi-site” program. This program involves
prioritizing the work to be done at the sites, preparation and approval of documents common to all of the
sifes, and utilization of a consistent approach in selecting remedies.

MGUC is responsible for the environmental remediation of 11 sites. Contaminated soil has been
removed from nine of the sites. Future investigations are needed at many of the sites to evaluate on-site,
off-site, and sediment impacits. As these 11 sites are integrated into the corporate gas plant site
management program, cost estimates may change. MGUC will also evaluate the feasibility of transferring
the sites into the EFPA Superfund Alternatives Program.
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As of December 31, 2010, MGUC estimated and accrued for $22.9 miltion of future undiscounted
investigation and cleanup costs for all sites; these costs are included as Other Deferred Credits in
Account 253. MGUC may adjust these estimates in the future, contingent upon remediat technology,
regulatory requirements, remedy determinations, and any claims of natural resource damages.

Management believes that any costs incurred for environmental activities relating to former manufactured
gas plant operations that are not recoverable through contributions from other entities or from insurance
carriers have been prudently incurred and are, therefore, recoverable through rates. Accordingly,
management belfeves that these costs will not have a material adverse effect on the consolidated
financial statements of MGUC. However, any changes in the approved rate mechanisms for recovery of
these costs, or any adverse conclusions by the MPSC with respect to the prudence of costs actually
incurred, could materially adversely affect rate recovery of such costs.

NOTE 9--GUARANTEES

Corporate guarantees in the amount of $100 million have been authorized by Integrys Energy Group's
Board of Directors to support MGUC. Integrys Energy Group on behalf of MGUC had $66.8 million of
outstanding guarantees related to natural gas supply at December 31, 2010.

NOTE 10--EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Company participates in the Integrys Energy Group Retirement Plan, a nonconiributory, qualified
retirement plan sponsored by Integrys Business Support, LLC (“IBS”). In addition, the Company
participates in other postretirement benefit plans sponsored by WPS. The Company accounts for its
participation in the pension and other postretirement benefit plans as multiple employer plans. Under
affiliate agreements, the Company is responsible for its share of plan obligations and is entitled to its
share of plan assets; accordingly, the Company accounts for its share of these plans as its own plan.
The benefits for a portion of these plans are funded through irrevocable frusts, as allowed for income tax
purposes.

The Company also maintains an unfunded, legacy nonqualified Supplemental Employee Retirement Plan
{(*SERP”). The liabilities for this plan are also recorded on the Company’s balance sheets,

The Company also participates in an unfunded, nonqualified retirement plan sponsored by WPS. The
Company accounts for its participation in the plan as a multiemployer plan. Accordingly, the Company
does not reflect any plan assets or liabilities on its balance sheets. In addition, the Parent offers medical,
-dental, and life insurance benefits to the Company’s active employees and their dependents. The
Company expenses the allocated costs of benefits as incurred.

In accordance with purchase accounting rules, the Company established an opening balance sheet
liability as of the April 1, 2006 sale close date, equal to the difference between plan liabilities and assets
transferred from Aquila, Inc. using the same discount rate assumption (5.65%) chosen by Integrys Energy
Group at the December 31, 2005 measurement date which was also used for calculating net periodic
benefit cost in 2006. The Company also established a regulatory asset equal to the difference betwesn
the opening balance sheet liahilities for all benefit plans of the Company and what was on the balance
sheet of Aquila, Inc. on the date of the sale. The Regulatory Assets related to the acquisition were

$23.8 million and $25.4 million at December 31, 2010, and 2009, respectively; these are recorded in
Account 182.3 on the Comparative Balance Sheet. The Asset is being recovered over a 20-year period
that began in March 2006
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Effective January 15, 2010, the defined benefit pension plans were closed to new Local 12295 union
hires,

The following tables provide a reconciliation of the changes in the pension plans’ benefit obligations and
fair value of assets during 2010 and 2009,

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
{Millions) ' 2010 2009 2010 2009
Reconciliation of benefit obligation
Obligation at January 1 $33.7 $33.9 $17.0 $ -
Transfers {(out) in - (0.1) - 17.5*
Service cost 0.8 06 0.2 0.2
interest cost 2.2 21 1.0 1.0
Actuarial loss (gain), nét 6.0 {0.8) 241 {0.6)
Participant contributions - - 0.1 0.2
Benefit payments {1.7) (2.0) {1.2) (1.4)
Federal subsidy on benefils paid " - 01 0.1
Obligation at December 31 $41.0 $33.7 $19.3 $17.0
Reconciliation of fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 $27.8 $24.6 $14.6 $ -
Transfers {out) in . - (0.1) - 13.4*
Actual refurn on plan assets 3.6 52 1.4 2.4
Employer contributions 0.1 0.1 0.4 -
Participant contributions - - 0.1 0.2
Benefit payments {1.7) (2.0 (1.2) (1.4)
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 $29.8 $27.8 $15.3 $14.6

* The transfer of other benefit plan obligations and assets to the Company occurred in connection with affiliate
agreements whereby each participating affiliate in WPS sponsored other postretirement plans is responsible
for its share of plan obligations and is entitfed to its share of plan assets. The amounts transferred in the
table above relate to the participation, prior to 2009, of the Company's employees n the WPS sponsored
other postretirement plans.

Amounts recognized on the Company's balance sheets at December 31 related to the funded status of
the benefit plans consisted of:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
(Millions) 2010 . 2009 2010 2009
Current liabilities $ 0.1 $0.1 $ - $ -
Noncurrent liabilities 1.1 5.8 4.0 2.4
- Total fiahilities $11.2 $5.9 $4.0 $2.4

The accumulated benefit obligation for all defined benefit pension plans was $37.0 million and
$29.4 miltion at December 31, 2010, and 2009, respectively. Information for pension plans with an
accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets is presented in the following table.

December 31
(Millions) 2010 2009
Projected benefit obligation $41.0 $33.7
Accumulated benefit obligation 37.0 29.4
Fair value of plan assets 20.8 27.8
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The following table shows the amounts that have not yet been recognized in the Company’s net periodic
benefit cost as of December 31.

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
{Millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009
Neft regulatory assets _
Net actuarial loss $9.5 $4.8 $4.2 $2.4

The estimated net actuarial losses for defined benefit pension plans that will be amortized as a
component of net periodic benefit cost during 2011 are $0.5 million. The estimated net actuarial losses

for other postretirement benefit plans that will be amortized as a component of net periodic benefit cost
during 2011 are $0.2 million.

The following table presents the components of the consolidated net periodic benefit costs for the plans:

. Pension Benefits Other Benefifs
(Mittions) 2010 2009 2010 2009
Net periodic henefit cost _
Service cost $0.8 $0.6 $0.2 $0.2
Interest cost 2.2 2.1 1.0 1.0
Expected return on plan assefs (2.5) {2.5) (1.1) (1.3)
Amortization of net actuarial loss 0.2 - - -
Net periodic benefit cost $0.7 $0.2 $0.1 $(0.7)

Assumptions — Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

The weighted-average assumptions used af December 31 to determine benefit obligations for the plans
were as follows:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits

2010 2009 2010 2009
Discount rate 5.80% 6.15% 5.80% 6.05%
Rate of compensation increase 4.19% 417% N/A N/A
Assumed medical cost trend rate (under age 65) N/A N/A 7.5% 8.0%
Ultimate trend rate N/A N/A 5.0% 5.0%
Ultimate trend rate reached in N/A N/A 2018 2013
Assumed medical cost trend rate (over age 65) N/A N/A 8.0% 8.5%
Ultimate trend rate N/A N/A 5.5% 5.5%
Ultimate trend rate reached in NIA N/A 2018 2013
Assumed dental cost trend rate N/A N/A 5.0% 5.0%
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The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the plans were as
follows for the years ended December 31:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits

2010 2009 2010 2009
Discount rate 6.15% 6.45% 6.05% 6.50%
Expected return on assets 8.50% 8.50% 8.50% 8.50%
Rate of compensation increase : 4.17% 4.27% NIA N/A
Assumed medicat cost trend rate (under age 65) N/A N/A 8.0% 9.0%
Uttimate trend rate N/A N/A 5.0% 5.0%
Ultimate trend rate reached in N/A N/A 2013 2013
Assumed medical cost trend rate {over age 65) NIA N/A 8.5% 9.5%
Ultimate trend rate N/A N/A 5.5% 5.5%
Ultimate trend rate reached in N/A NIA 2013 2013
Assumed denfal cost frend rate N/A N/A 5.0% 5.0%

The expected return on asset assumption is established based on consideration of historical and
projected asset class returns, as well as the target allocations of the benefit trust portfolios. Beginning in
2011, the expected return on assets assumption for the plans is 8.256%.

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounis reported for the health
care plans. For the year ended December 31, 2010, a one-percentage-point change in assumed health
care cost trend rates would have had the following effects:

One-Percentage-Point

(Millions) Increase Decrease
Effect on total of service and interest cost components of net

periodic postretirement health care benefit cost $0.1 $0.1)
Effect on the health care compeonent of the

accumulated postretirement benefit obligation _ 16 (1.4)

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plan Assets

Integrys Energy Group's investment policy includes various guidelines and procedures designed to
ensure assets are invested in an appropriate manner to meet expected future benefits fo be earned by
participants. The investment guidelines consider a broad range of economic conditions. Central to the
policy are target aftocation ranges by major assst categories. The policy is established and administered
in a manner that is compliant at all times with applicable regulations.

The objectives of the target allocations are to maintain investment portfotios that diversify risk through
prudent asset allocation parameters and to achieve asset returns that meet or exceed the plans’ actuarfal
assumptions and that are competitive with like Instruments employing similar investment strategies. The
portfolio diversification provides protection agalinst significant concentrations of risk in the plan assets.
The target asset allocations for pension and other postretirement benefit plans that have significant
assets are 70% equity securities and 30% fixed income securities. Equity securities primarily include
investments in large-cap and small-cap companies. Fixed income securities primarily include corporate
bonds of companies from diversified industries, United States government securities, and mortgage-
backed securities.

The Integrys Energy Group Board of Directors has established the Employee Benefits Administrator
Committee (composed of members of Integrys Energy Group and its subsidiaries management) to
manage the operations and administration of ail benefit plans and trusts. The committee periodically
reviews the asset allocation, and the portfolio is rebalanced when necessary.
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Pension and other postretirement benefit plan investments recorded at fair value were as follows, by -
asset class. See Note 1(q), "Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — Fair Value," for information on

the fair value hierarchy and the inputs used to measure fair value.

December 31, 2010
Pension Plan Assets Other Benefit Plan Assets

{Millions) Level { Level2 Level3 Total Level 1 Level2 Level3 Total
Asset Class .
Cash and cash equivalents $0.1 $ 09 L $ 1.0 5 - $ 05 $ - $ 05
Equity securifies:

United States equity 3.4 8.3 - 11.7 3.3 3.0 - 6.3

International equity 241 5.8 - 8.9 0.7 26 - 3.3
Fixed income securities:

. United States government - 2.0 - 20 0.5 1.7 - 2.2
Foreign government - 04 0.2 0.6 - - - -
Corporate daht - 3.9 0.1 4.0 - 0.9 - 0.9
Asset-backed securities - 1.5 - 1.5 - - - -
Other - 0.1 - 0.1 1.5 - - 1.5

Reatl estale securities - - 0.8 0.8 - - - -
B.6 23.9 1.1 30.8 6.0 8.7 - 14.7
401(h) other benefit plan assets .
invested as pension assels * {0.1) {0.5) - {0.6) 0.1 0.5 - 0.6
Total $6.5 $23.4 $1.1 $30.0 $6.1 $9.2 $ - $15.3
* Pension {rust assets are used to pay other postretirement benefits as allowed under Internal Revenue Code
Section 401(h). ’
December 31, 2009
Pension Plan Assets Other Benefit Plan Assets
{Miilions) Levelt level2 Level3 Tofal Level1 Level2 Level3 Total
Asset Class
Cash and cash equivalents $0.1 $ 1.0 $ - $ 1.1 $ - $ 0.7 $ - $ 07
Equity securities:
United States equity 78 4.8 - i2.6 4.1 28 - 6.9
Internationat equity 0.8 4.3 - 5.2 - 20 - 2.0
Fixed income securities: :
United States government - 3.2 - 3.2 - 18 - 1.8
Foreign government - 0.4 - 0.4 - 0.1 - 0.1
Corporate debt - 3.6 0.1 3.7 - 1.7 - 1.7
Asset-backed securitiss - 1.1 - 1.1 - 0.5 - 0.5
Othar - - - - - 0.9 - 0.9
Real estate securities - - 0.7 0.7 - - - -
Total 58.8 $18.4 $0.8 $28.0 $4.1 $10.5 $ - $14.6

The following table sets forth a reconciliation of changes in the fair value of pension plan assets

categorized as Level 3 measurements:

. _ Foreign Corporate  Real Estate
{Millions) Government Debt Securitles Total
Beginning balance at December 31, 2008 $- $0.1 $1.1 $1.2
Actual return on plan assets:

Relating to assets still held at the reporiing date - - (0.4} 0.4
Ending balance at December 31, 2009 - 0.1 0.7 0.8
Actual return on plan assets:

Relating to assefs still held at the reporiing date - - 0.1 0.1
Purchases, sales, and settlements 0.2 - - 0.2
Ending balance at December 31, 2010 $0.2 $0.1 $0.8. $1.1
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) — Page 123

Cash Flows Related to Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

The Company’s funding policy is to contribute at least the minimum amounts that are required to be
funded under the Employee Retirement income Security Act, but not more than the maximum amounts
that are currently deductible for income tax purposes. The Company expects to contribute $0.1 million to
pension plans and $0.5 million to other postretirement plans in 2011, dependent upon various factors
affecting the Company, including its liquidity position and tax law changes.

The following table shows the payments, reflecting expecied future service that the Company expects fo
make for pension and other postretirement benefits. In addition, the table shows the expected federal
subsidies, provided under the Medicare Prescription Drug, improvement and Modernization Act of 2003,
that will partially offset other postretirement benefits.

(Millions) Pension Benefits  Other Benefits Federal Subsidies
2011 ' $ 3.1 $1.4 $0.1
2012 3.3 1.5 0.1
2013 3.3 1.6 0.1
2014 34 1.7 0.1
2015 36 1.7 0.1
2016-2020 19.3 8.8 0.7

Multiemployer Plans

Pension and other postretirement benefit amounts relating to multiemployer plans sponsored by related-
party affiliates allocated to the Company and paid to the plan sponsor by the Company were not significant
in 2010 and 2008.

Defined Confribution Benefit Plans

Integrys Energy Group maintains a 401(k) Savings Plan for substantially all full-ime employees. A
percentage of employee contributions are matched through an ESOP or cash contribution up to certain
timits. Employees who are no longer eligible to participate in the defined benefit pension plan participate
in a defined contribution pension plan, in which certain amounts are contributed to an employee's account
based on the employee's wages, age, and years of service. The Company aiso offers a discretionary
profit-sharing contribution to eligible employees based on a percentage of base pay. The Company’s
share of the total costs incurred under these plans was $0.5 miillion and $0.7 million in 2010 and 2008,
respectively.

NOTE 11--COMMON STOCK

Commion Stock of MGUC consists of Common Stock without par value, $1 stated value, authorized
1,000 shares, issued and outstanding — 100 shares. The Common Stock batance was $100 at
December 31, 2010. All shares of the Company’s common stock are owned by integrys Energy Group.
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NOTE 12--FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following table shows the financial instruments included on MGUC’s financial statements that are not
recorded at fair value.

{Millions) 2010 2009
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

Long-term debt $84.0 $92.7 $84.0 $88.6

The fair values of long-term debt are estimated based on the quoted market price for the same or similar
issues, or on the current rates offered to MGUC for debt of the same remaining maturity.

Due to the short maturity of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, and
notes payable, the carrying amount approximates fair value.

NOTE 13--RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

MGUC routinely enters into transactions with related parties, including Integrys Energy Group and its
subsidiaries.

MGUC provides and receives services, property, and other items of value to and from its parent, Integrys
Energy Group, and other subsidiaries of Integrys Energy Group. All such transactions are made pursuant
to an Affiliated Interest Agreement ("Regulated Agreement”) approved, or granted appropriate waivers
from, the MPSC. MGUC, Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation, Upper Peninsula Power Company,
The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company, and North Shore Gas Company (together with MGUC, the
"regulated subsidiaries") have all been added as parties to the Regulated Agreement and, like MGUC,
can also provide and receive services, property, and other items of value to and from their parent,
integrys Energy Group, and other regulated subsidiaries of Integrys Energy Group. The Regulated

- Agreement requires that all services are provided at cost. Modification or amendment to these
agreements reguires the approval of or waivers from the MPSC.

IBS provides 15 categories of services (including financial, human resources, and administrative services)
to MGUC pursuant to a Master Regulated Affiliated Interest Agreement (“IBS AIA”) which has been
approved by, or granted appropriate waivers from, the appropriate regufators, including the MPSC. As
required by FERC regulations for centralized service companies, 1BS renders services at cost. The
MPSC must be notified prior to making changes to the services offered under and the allocation methods
specified in the I1BS AlA. Other modifications or amendments to the IBS AlA would require MPSC
approval or must be covered by an appropriate waiver. Recovery of allocated costs is addressed in
MGUC's rate cases. :

In 2010, a new affiliated interest agreement (“Non-I1BS AIA”") that would govern the provision of
intercompany services, other than IBS services, within Integrys Energy Group, was submitted to the
appropriate regulators for approval. (A previous filing in 2008 was withdrawn.) The Non-IBS AIA was
written primarily to limit the scope of services now provided by IBS that had been provided under the
Regulated Agreement and the Non-Regutated Agreement. The Non-IBS AlA would replace these current
agreements, except the IBS AlA, after proper approvals. The pricing methodologies from the current
agreements would carry forward to the Non-IBS AlA. The Non-IBS AIA was not filed with the MPSC as it
is covered by existing waivers, but it cannot take effect until it is approved in all jurisdictions.
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The following table shows intercompany balances as of December 31, 2010 and 2009:

(Millions) 2010 2008
Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies - 0.5
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits - -
" Advances from Associated Companies 84.0 84.0
Notes Payable from Associated Companies 8.8 8.8
Accounts Payable from Associated Companies 3.3 36
Other Deferred Credits 0.1 -

Interest expense for the twelve months ended December 31, 2010, and 2009, includes $5.0 million and
$5.2 million, respectively, on debis from associate companies.

IBS serves as plan sponscr and administrator for the qualified retirement plan and WPS serves as plan
sponsor and administrator for the other postretirement benefits, Pursuant o the foregoing, and consistent
with an affiliated interest agreement filed with the MPSC on April 12, 2008, as part of a revised
compliance plan in Case No. U-12134, the associated liabilities for MGUC's pensicn liability of

$6.0 mitlion, and postretirement health liability of $14.2 million were transferrad from MGUC’s balance
sheet to WPS’s balance sheet. With the plan sponsor change from WPS to IBS on December 31, 2008,
$8.3 million of pension liabilities were transferred from WPS's balance sheet back to MGUC. On
December 31, 2009, in connection with affiliate agreements whereby each participating affiliate in WPS
sponsored other postretirement plans is responsible for its share of plan obligations and is entitled to its
share of plan assets, $2.4 million of other postretirement liabilities were transferred from WPS's balance
sheet back to MGUC.

See Note 5, “Short-Term Debt,” Note 6, “Long-Term Debt,” and Note 11, "“Employee Benefit Plans,” for
additional disclosures on related party transactions.

NOTE 14--IDENTIFICATION OF PRIOR PERIOD ERRORS

During 2010, MGUC identified two errors that impacted the previously reporied amounts in the prior
period financial statements. The errors identified were as follows;

o Unbilled revenues were not appropriately calculated, resulting in the understatement of unbilied
revenues, unbilled receivables, and net income in 2009.

o Exchange gas imbalances, included within Accounts Payable, were understated due fo an
unreconciled.difference. This error originated pricr to 2009,

Prior period statements were not restated for these errors as management determined the impact was not
material to prior periods, and correcting the error in 2010 was not material to the 2010 financial
statements. The impact to 2010 of the prior period errors being corrected in the current year is an
increase o Operating Revenues of $576,688, an increase to Operating Expense of $1,076,726, and a
decrease to Income Taxes of $200,011, for a net decrease in Net Income of $300,027.
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Line fterm Total Electric
Mo.
(a) (D) _ (c}

1 UTILITY PLANT i

2 |In Service : R

3 | Plantin Service {Classified)Includes ARO 289,616,639

4 | Property Under Capital Leases 0

5 | Plant Purchased or Sold 0

6 | Completed Construction not Classified 5,324,598

7 | Experimental Plant Unclassified 0

8 TOTAL (Enfor Total of lines 3 thru 7) 294 941,237
- 9 | Leased fo Others 0
10 {Held for Future Use 8]
11 FConstruction Work in Progress 1,365,809
12 [Acquisition Adjustments 0
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enfer Tofal of iines 8 thru 12) 296,307,046
14 jAccum. Prov. for Depr., Amort,, & Depl. 161,917,286
15 Net Utility Plant (Enfer Tofal of line 13 less 14} 134,389,760

DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
16 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
17 |in Service:
18 | Depreciation (108000,108001, 108200,254485) 160,411,128
19 | Amort. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights 0
20 | Amort. of Undergreund Storage Land and Land Righls 0
21 | Amort. of Other Utility Plant {111000) 1,506,158
22 TOTAL In Service {Enfer Tofal of lines 18 thru 21} 161,917,286
23 |Leased to Others
24 | Depreciation . 0
25 | Amortization and Daplefion 0
26 TOTAL Leased fo Others (Enfer Tofal of lines 24 and 25) 0
27 |Held for Future Use
28 | Depreciation 0
29 | Amortization 0
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Enfer Total of lines 28 and 29) 0
31 |Abandonment of Leases {Natural Gas) 0 B
32 jAmort, of Plant Acquisition Adj,
TOTAL Accumulated provisions {Should agree with line 14 above}

33 {Enfer Tolal of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) 161,917,286
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Gas Other (Specify) Other (Specify} Other (Specify) Commoen Line
—_—— No.
{ch (e} {f} (9 {h}
1
2
289,616,639 3
4
. 5
5,324,508 8
7
294,941,237 8
9
10
1,365,809 11
12
298,307,046 13
161,917,286 14
134,389,760 15
16
17
160,411,128 18 §
19
20
1,608,158 21
161,917,286 22

161,817,286

33

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

Page 201

Next Page is 204



Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(Y[ ] An Giginal

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

(2)[X1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo,Ba,Yr)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 108)

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service
according to the prescribed accounts.
2. inaddition to Acct 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classified),

this schedule includes Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased or

Sold; Acct 103, Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified; and
Account 1086, Completed Construction Not Classified - Gas.
3. Include in column (¢} or (d), as appropriate, corrections

of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such amounis.

5, Classify Account 106 according fo prescribed accounts,
on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries
incolumn (c). Also to be included in column {c) are entries

for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported
in celumn {(b). Likewiss, if the respondent has a significant
amount of plant retirements which have not been classified
to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in
column (d} a tenfative distribution of such retirements, on
an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the
account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include
also in column {d} reversals of tentative distributions of
prior year of unctassified retirements.

Aftach supplemenial statement showing the account
distributions of these tentative classifications In columns
{c) and (d}, including the reversals of the prior year's
fentative account distributions of these amouns.

Line| Acct ’ Accoumnt Balance at Additions
No.{ No. Beginning of Year
@) ) o ©

1 1. intangible Plant o .
2 | 301 | Organization ' - 7
3 | 302 | Franchises and Consents 22,655 Co-
4 | 303 | Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 315,542 -
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant 338,198 -
6 2. Production Plant
7 * Manufactured Gas Production Plant
8 13041} Land -
9 | 304.2) Land Rights -

10 [ 308 | Structures and Improvemenis -

i1} 308 | Boiler Plant Equipment -

12 | 307 | Other Power Equipment -

13§ 308 | Coke Ovens -

14 | 309 | Producer Gas Equipment -

151 310 | Water Gas Generating Equipment -

16 | 311 | Liquefied Petroleum Gas Equipment -

17 1 312 | Oil Gas Generating Equipment -

18 | 313 [ Generaling Equipment-Other Processes -

19 | 314 | Coal, Coke and Ash Handling Equipment -

20 | 315 | Catalytic Cracking Equipment -

21| 318 | Other Reforming Equipment -

22 | 317 | Puiification Equipment -

23 | 318 | Residual Refining Equipment -

24 | 319 | Gas Mixing Equipment -

25 | 320 | Other Equipment -

26 TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production Plant - .
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{2) [ X1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo,Da,Yr)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010°

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

Carefut observation of the above instructions and the fexts
of Accounts 101 and 106 will avold serious omissions of the
reported amount of respondent’s plant actually in service at
end of year. ’

6. Show in column {f} reclassifications or fransfers within
utility plant accounts. Include atso in column (f) the additions
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column {e}
the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for
depreciation acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in
cotumn (f) only the offset to the debils or credits distributed
in column {f} to primary accournt classification.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant
included in this account and if substantial in amount
submit a supplementary staternent showing subaccount
classification of such plant conforming to the requirements
of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reporfed balance and
changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or

sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction,

If proposed journal entries have been filed with the
Commission as required by the Uniform System of
Accounts, give also date of such filing.

Balance at Acct.

Retiremenis Adjustments Transfers line
End of Year No. No.
g)
1
- 301 2
- : - 22,656 | 302 3
(44,309) ' - - 2712331 303 | 4
44,309 ' 293,889 5
' 6
: 7
- 3041 | 8
- 3042 | 9
- 305 | 10
- 306 | 11
. 307 | 12
- 308 | 13
- 309 | 14
- 310 | 15
- 311 | 16
- 312 | 17
- 313 | 18
- 314 | 19
- 315 | 20
- 316 | 21
- 317 | 22
- 318 | 23
- 319 | 24
- 320 | 25
- - - - 26
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Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report Is:
(M1 1 An Original
(2)[X] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo,Da,Yn)
QOctober 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 108) (Continued)

Linel Acct. Account Balance at Adgditions
No.| No. Beginning of Year

27 Natural Gas Production & Gathering Plant

28 | 325.1 | Producing Lands -

29 { 325.2 | Producing Leaseholds -

30 { 325.3 | Gas Rights -

31 { 325.4 | Rights-of-Way 16,869

32 | 3255 | Other Land 18,223

33 | 325.6 | Other Land Rights -

34 | 326 | Gas Well Structures -

35 { 327 | Field Compressor Station Structures -

36 | 328 | Field Measuring and Regulating Station Structures -

371 329 | Other Siructures 87,403

38 | 330 | Producing Gas Wells-Well Construction -

39 | 331 | Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment 5,150

40 | 332 { Field Lines 41,943

41 ] 333 | Field Compressor Station Equipment 115,824

42 | 334 | Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 2,051

43 | 335 | Drilling and Cleaning Equipment -

44 | 336 | Purification Equipment 22,055

45 | 337 { Other Equipment 0,961 4,996
46 | 338 | Unsuccessful Exploration & Development Costs -

47 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant 319,479

48 Products Exiraction Plant Clen

49 | 340.1{ Land -

50 | 340.2 | Land Rights -

511 341 | Structures and Improvements -

52 | 342 | Extraction and Refining Equipment -

53 | 343 | Pive Lines -

84 | 344 | Extracted Producis Storage Equipment -

55 § 345 | Compressor Equipment -

56 | 346 | Gas Measuring and Regutating Equipment -

57 | 347 | Other Equipment ]

58 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant - -
59 TOTAL Natural Gas Production Plant 319,479 4,996
80 SNG Production Plant (Submit Supplemental Statement) -

61 TOTAL Production Plant 19,79 _

62 3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant bt

63 Underground Storage Plant

64 | 350.1 | Land
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Michigan Gas Ulilities Corporation 8 }x]} Aﬁ? lgé:sgtili;?rlﬁssion g?éﬁ:}\(zrz)i, 2011 December 31, 2010
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct, Line
End of Year No. No.

27

- 325.1 28

- 3252 | 28

- 3263 1| 30

16,869 | 3254 | 31

18223 | 3255 | 32

- 3256 | 33

- 326 34

- 327 35

- 328 36

87403 | 328 37

- 330 38

5150 ] 331 39

41,943 | 332 40

115,824 | 333 41

2,051 334 42

- 335 43

22,055 336 44

14,967 | 337 45

- 338 46

- - - 324 475 47
48

- 340.1 49

- 340.2 | 50

- 341 51

- 342 52

- 343 53

- 344 54

- 345 55

- 346 56

- 347 57

- - - - 58
- - - 324,475 59
- 60

: 61
62

63

13,312 | 35041 64
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December 31, 2010

Line
No.

Acct.
No.

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

Account.

{a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year
()

Additions

(c}

65

3560.2

Rights-of-Way

2,455

66

351

Structures and Improvements

281,823

67

352

Wells

68

35241

Storage Leaseholds and Rights

69

362.2

Reservolrs

95,267

70

362.3

‘Non-recoverable Natural Gas

1,033,000

7

352.4

Gas URG-Storage Wells

2,569,626

72

352.5

Gas URG-Storage leasehold & Rght

1,666,832

73

353

Lines

897,299

74

354

Compressor Station Equipment

3,021,032

75

355

Measuring and Regulating Equipment

676,304

76

356

Purification Equipment

1,107,267

77

357

Other Equipment

25,701

|78

358

Gas in Underground Storage-Noncurrent

79

TOTAL Underground Storage-Noncurrent

11,390,018

80

Other Storage Plant

81

360.1

Land

82

360.2

Land Righis

83

361

Structures and Improvements

84

362

Gas Holders

85

363

Purification Equipment

86

363.1

Liguefaction Equipment

87

363.2

Vaporizing Equipment

88

363.3

Compressor Equipment

89

363.4

Measuring and Regulating Equipment

g0

363.5

QOther Equipment

91

TOTAL Other Storage Plant

92

Base Load Liquefied NG Temminating and Procassing Plant

93

364.1

Land

94

364.1a

Land Rights

95

364.2

Structures and Improvements

96

364.3

LNG Processing Terminal Equipment

97

364.4

LNG Transportation Equipment

08

364.5

Measuring and Regulating Equipment

9g

364.6

Compressor Station Equipment

100

364.7

Communication Equipment

101

364.8

Other Equipment

102

. TOTAL Base Load LNG Terminating and Processing Plant

103

104

TOTAL Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant

11,390,018
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Comporation

This Report Is:
{13{ 1 An Original

{2YI X1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo,Da,Yr)
Octeher 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 108) (Continuad)

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acc_t. Line
End of Year No. No.
() (e} 0] )
2455 | 350.2 65
281,823 351 66
- 362 67
- 3562.1 68
95267 { 352.2 69
1,033,000 | 3823 70
2,569,626 | 352.4 71
1,666,032 | 35625 72
897,299 353 73
3,021,032 354 74
676,304 355 75
1,107,267 356 76
25,701 357 77
- 358 78
- - - 11,390,018 79
80
- 360.1 81
- 360.2 82
- 361 83
- 362 84
- 363 85
- 363.1 86
- 363.2 87
- 363.3 88
- 3634 88
- 363.5 90
- - - - N
92
- 364.1 93
- 364.1a | 94
- 364.2 95
- 364.3 96
- 364.4 87
- 364.5 a8
- 364.6 99
- 364.7 | 100
- 364.8 | 101
102
5 103
- - - 11,390,018 104
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: bate of Report Year of Report
Michigan Gas Utllities Gorporation 8% EX]} A: ig;gjgiiission gvf;(t)c’)z:;\;?l, 2011 December 31, 2010
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
Line| Acct. Account Balance at Additions
No.| No. Beginning of Year
{a) . {b) (c)

105 4. Transmission Plant
108 | 365.1] Land 31,394
107 | 365.2 | Land Rights 726,824
108 | 365.3 | Rights-of-Way -
109 | 366 | Structures and Improvements 49,354
110 | 367 | Mains 31,008,343 3,876
111§ 368 | Compressor Station Equipment ~
112 ] 369 | Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 6,228,999 13,321
1131 370 | Communication Equipment -
114 ] 371 | Other Equipment -
115 TOTAL Transmission Plant 38,244,914 16,997
116 5. Distribution Plant
117 1 374.1| Land 81,375
118 | 374.2 | Land Rights 179,189
1191 375 | Structures and Improvements 332,146
120 | 376 | Mains 105,830,117 2,924,710
121} 377 | Compressor Station Equipment - '
122 | 378 | Measuring and Regulating Stafion Equip.-General 4,206,249 151,321
123 | 379 | Measuring and Regulating Station Equip.-City Gate 103,534 {138,744)
124t 380 | Services 59,220,344 2,450,236
1251 381 | Meters 31,310,997 1,316,519
126 | 382 | Mefter Installaiions -
127 { 383 | House Regulators 13,786,389 105,065
128 | 384 | House Regulator Installations . -
128 | 385 j Industrial Measuring and Regulating Station Equip. 556,280
130 | 386 | Other Properly on Customer's Premises -
1311 387 Oth_er Eqguipment -
132 | 388 | Distribution Plant - ARC Gas 1,277,488
133 TOTAL Distribution Plant 216,974,078
134 6. General Plant e X
135138911 Land 1,251,451
136 | 389.2 | Land Rights -
137 | 390 | Structures and Improvements 10,265,820 21,351
138 | 391 | Office Furniture and Equipment 536,033 -
138 | 391.1 | Computers and Computer Related Equipment 1,128,499 46,266
140 | 392 | Transportation Equipment 3,384,366 317,347
141 | 393 | Stores Equipment 72,693 -
142 | 394 | Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 1,745,691 41,963
143 | 395 | Laboratory Equipment 363,444 -
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Name of Respendent

Michigan Gas Ufilities Corporation

This Report Is:

{(13[ 1 An Original
{2)[ X] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{(Mo,Da,Yr)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. Line
End of Year No. No.

{d) {e) {) (g)
31,3941 3651 | 106
726,824 1 3B5.2 | 107
- 365.3 | 108
49,354 366 109
{14,623} 31,807,308 367 1190
- 368 111
6,242,320 369 112
- 370 113
- 371 114
{14,623} - - 38,947,288 115
116
81,3761 3741 | 117
179,169 | 3742 | 118
332,146 375 119
(263,740} 108,491,087 376 120
- 377 121
{41,682) 4,405,888 378 122
(35,210)] 379 123
(397,810) 61,272,770 | 380 | 124
(608,040} 32,018,476 381 | 125
- 382 126
(28,879) 13,862,565 383 127
- 384 128
556,280 385 129
“ 386 130
- 387 131
1,277,488 388 132
~ (1,341,151) 222,442,024 133
1,251,451 1 3891 | 135
- 388.2 | 136
10,287,171 380 137
{49,822} 486,211 391 138
{501,400} 673,365 391.1 | 138
(35,536) 3,666,177 | 392 | 140
(3,399} 69,294 393 141
(213,686) 1,673,968 394 142
(45,254) 318,120 395 143
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report Is:
(Y[ ] An Original

(2) [ X] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo,Da,YT)
Qctober 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 108} {Continued)

Line| Acct. Account Balance at Additions
No.}| No. Beginning of Year

{a) (b) {c)
144] 396 | Power Operated Equipment 1,121,263 1,606
145] 397 Cor_‘nmunication Equipment 2,104,209 -
146} 398 | Miscellaneous Equipment ] 16,420 -
147 SUBTOTAL {Lines 134 thru 145) 21,989,889 428,533
148| 399 | Cther Tangible Property 109,660
149 TOTAL General Plant 22,099,649 428,533
150 TOTAL {Accounts 101 and.108) 290,066,236 7,259,623
151} 101.1 ]| Propery Under Capital Leases
1521 102 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instruction 8)
153} (Less) Gas Plant Sold (See Instruction 8)
154} 102
1551 103 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified
156 TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 290,066,236 7,259,623
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Ultilities Corporation

(M

This Report Is:
1 An Original
(2) [ X1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo,Da,Yr)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) {Continued)

Retirements Adjustmenis Transfers Batance at Acct, Line
End of Year No. No.

{d) {e) 4] {9)
(12,354) 1,110,515 398 144
{114,169) 1,890,040 397 145
(8,919) 7,601 398 146
{984,539) - - 21,433,883 147
109,660 389 148
(984,539) - - 21,543,543 149
(2,384,622} - - 294,941,237 150
- 101.1 | 151
- 102 162
- {Less) | 152
102 153
- 103 164
(2,384,622} - - 204,541,237 155
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
([ 1 AnOriginal

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation|(2) [ X] A Resubmissicn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
Qclober 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - GAS {Account 107)

1. Report helow descriptions and balances at end of year of
projects in process of eonstruction {107).

2. Show items relating o “research, development, and
demonstration” projects fast, under a caption Research,

Development, and Demonstration {(see Account 107 of the
Uniform System of Accounts).
3. Minor projects (less than $500,000) may be grouped.

Line

Description of Project

(a)

Construetion Work
in Progress-Gas
{Account 107}
{B)

Eslimaled
Additional
Cost of
Project

{©)

o~ O

Projects with Balances Less Than $500,000

1,365,809

NIA

43 |TOTAL

1,365,809
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report Is:
(I3[ 1 AnOriginal
{2} [ X] A Resubmissicn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

CONSTRUCTION CVERHEADS - GAS

1. Listin column {a} the kinds of overheads according to the titles used
by the respondent. Charges for outside professional services for
engineering fees and management of supervision fees capitalized

shouid be shown as separate ilems.

2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construction overheads.
3. Arespondent should not report "none” to this page If no overhead
apportionmenis are made, but rather should explain on page

218 the accounting procedures employed and the amounts of
engineering, supervision and administrative costs, efec., which are
directly charged to construction,
4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administrative, and
allowance for funds used during construction, etc., which are first
assigned 1o a blankel work order and then prorated fo construction

jobs.

Line
No.

Descripiior{ of Overhead

{a)

Total Amount
Charged
for the Year

()

Total Cost of Construction
to Which Overheads
Were Chargad {Exclusive
of Overhead Charges)
{c)

Local Engineering

o~ OO AW N -

116,580

7,718,463

46 {TOTAL

116,580

7,718,463
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directly assigned.

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Repori
()I } AnOriginal {Mo,Da,YT1)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation A [X1 AResubmission October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE
1. For each construction overhead explain: {a) the nature 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds

and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are infended used during construction rates, inaccordance with the provi-
io covar, {b) the general procedure for defermining the amount sions of Gas Plant Instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A.
capitalized, (c) the method of distribution o consiruction jobs, 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show
{d} whether different rates are applied to different types of con- the appropriate tax effect adjustment lo ihe computations
struction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types below in a mannar that clearly Indicates the amount of reduc-
of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directiy or in- tion in the gross rate for tax effects.

Adminisiralive and General Transferred Croedit

construction matfers., ’

of such expenses properly charged to consiruction.

charges.

{e) Overheads are indirecily assigned.

Employees' Pensions and Benefits Capitalized

over tolal company payroll,

Construction Overhead - Personne|

payroll charges and contract labor charges during the month.

1. (@) Overheads capitalized consist of administrative, engineering, and clerical salaries and related expenses
charged to Accounts 920 and 921, Administrative and General Expenses, property taxes, and an
applicable portion of the injuries and damages insurance, which are incurred in connection with

{b) The amount charged to consfruction work in progress is based on a study made {o determine the portion

(c) Overheads are charged direclly to individual work orders. A monthly overiead distribution is made to
each individual work order on the basis of current charges to the tofal of all individual work order cirrent

{d) Generally, there is no difference made in percentagss for different types of construction.

{fy Employees' Pensions and Benefits Capitalized is based on direct charges to construction payroll. Such
. amounts are distributed monthly to construction work orders on the basis of total direct construction
payroll charges during the month. The total charges incurred for pensions and benefits are distributed

{g) Total charges to this account represent payroll, personnel expenses, and fransporiation expenses
incurred by personnel, other than regular construction crews in connection with construction activities,
which for practical reasons are not chargeable direct to a specific construction work order. The fotal
charges for each month are distributed to consfruction work orders on the basis of total direct company
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report Is:
(131 ] An Original
{2} [ X1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.
2. Explain in a fooinote any difference between the amount for
book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c), and that reported
for gas plant in service, pages 204-211, column (d), excluding

retirements of non-depreciable property.
3, Accounts 108 and 110 in the Uniform System of Accounts

require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service.

if the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired
at year end which has not been recorded andfor classified
to the various reserve functional classifications, make
preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the

book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs

included in retirement work in progress at year end in the
appropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or

similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Gas Plant Gas Plant
Line ltem Total Gas Plant Held for Leased o
No. {c+d+e} in Service Future Use Others
(@ (b) {c) (d) (e}

1 |Balance Beginning of Year 152,515,898 152,515,898

2 Depreciation Prov. for Year, Charged o b]

3 {403) Depreciation Expense 9,997,331 9,997,331

4 (403.1) Deprec. and Deplet. Expense 0 0

5 (413) Exp. of Gas PIt. Leas. to Others 0 o

B Transportation Expenses-Clearing 423,966 423,966

7 Cther Clearing Accounts 0 0

8 Other Accounts (Specify): 0 0

92 |ARO Depreciation Expense 182375 65,933 65,033

10 . TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Enter 10,487,231 10,487,231 0
Total of lines 3 thru 9}

11 |Net Charges for Plant Retired:

12 | Book Cost of Plant Retired 2,340,313 2,340,313

13 Cost of Removal 313,686 313,688

14 | Salvage 61,998 61,998

15 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter 2,592,001 2,592,001 0
Total of lings 12 thru 14)

16 |Other Debit or Credit ltems (Describe): 8]

17

18 0

19 | Balance End of Year (Enfer Tofal of lines 1,
10, 15, & 17) 160,411,128 160,411,128 0

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Funclional Classifications

20 |Production - Manufactured Gas 0

21 {Production and Gathering - Natural Gas 253,079 253,079

22 [Products Extraction - Natural Gas ¢]

23 |Underground Gas Storage 5,479,022 5,479,022

24 |Other Storage Plant 0

25 |Base Load LNG Terminating & Proc. Pit. 0

26 jTransmission " 26,043,288 26,943,268

27 {Distribution 117,858,626 117,858,626

28 |General 9,877,114 9,877,114

25 TOTAL (Enfer total of lines 20 thru 28) 160,411,128 160,411,128 0

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

Page 219



Name of Respoendent This Report Is;

{h[ 1 An Original

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation |(2) [ X] A Resubmission

Date of Repori Year of Report
{Mo, Da, YT)

Cclober 24, 2011

December 31, 2010

GAS STORED (ACCOUNT 117, 164.1, 164.2 AND 164.3)

1. f during the year adjustment was made to the stored gas
inventory (such as to correct cumulative inaccuracies of gas
measurements), furnish in a footnhote an explanation of the
reason for the adjustment, the Mcf and dollar amount of
adjustment, and account charged or credited.

2. Give in a foofnole a concise statement of the facts and the
accounting performed with respect to any encroachment of
withdrawals during the year, or restoration of previous
encroachment, upon native gas constituting the "gas cushion”
of any storage reservoir.

3. If the company uses a "base stock” in connection with its
inventory accounting, give a concise statement of the basis of
establishing such "base stock” and the inventory basis and the
accounting performed with respect to any encroachment

of withdrawals upen "base stock," or restoration of previous
encroachment, including brief particulars of any such
accounting during the year.

4, If the company has provided accumulated provision for
stored gas which may not eventually be fully recovered from
any storage project, furnish a statement showing: (a) date of
Commission authorization of such accumulated provision, {b)
explanation of circumstances requiring such provision, (c)
basis of provision and factors of calculation, {d} estimated
ultimate accumulated provision accumulation, and {e) a
summary showing balance of accumulated provision and
entries during year.

5. Report pressure base of gas volumes as 14.65 psia at
BO°F.

Description Noncurrent Current LNG LNG Total
Line {Account 117) {Account 164,1) (Account 164.2}| (Account 164.3).
No.
(@ (b (©) )] {e) 4]

1 |Balance at Beginning

of Year 3,601,761 $32,994,915 $36,596,676
2 (Gas Delivered to

Storage (contra Account) 35,189,247 35,189,247
3 {Gas Withdrawn from

Storage (contra Account) (36,208,454) (36,208,454)
4 {Other Debits or

Credits (Net) -
5 |Balance at End of Year 3,601,761 $31,874,708 $35,576,469
6 |Mcf 2,202,000 5,742 259 7,944,259
7 |Amount Per Mcf $1.64 $5.57 $4.48
8
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report Is:

{(1}Y[ 1An Original
{2) [ X] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report
December 31, 2010

GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS

1. Report below the information called for concerning gas
prepayments as definad in the text of Account 165,
Propaymenis. (Report advances on page 229,)

2. 1f any prepayment at beginning of year {or incurred during
year) was cancelled, forfeited, or applied to another

purpose, state in a footnote gas volume and dollar amount,
period when such prepayment was incurred, and
acceunting disposition of prepayment amount. Give a
concise explanation of circumstances causing forfeiture or
other disposition of the prepayment,

Name of Vendor

No. with an asterisk)

(@)

Line (Designate associaled companies

Seller
FERC
Rafte
Schedule
No.

{b)

BALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR

Mcf
(14.73
psia
ai 60°F}
)

Amount

(d)

ANR Pipeline

O o~ DW=

42 JTOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Pate of Report Year of Report
{1} 1An Original (Mo, Da, Y1}
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation {(2){X]A Resubmission QOctober 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS (Continued)

chooses to make).

3. If for any reason a take or pay situation is in controversy, list in
the columns below the amount of those prepayment claims which
have not bean paid, tfogether with footnote notation that the
amount is in controvarsy {and any explanation the respondent

4, if any prepayment was determined other than by
reference to amounts per Mef or demand-commaodity

factors, furnish in a footnofe a concise explanation of basis

of computation.

BALANCE END OF YEAR

PREPAYMENTS IN CURRENT YEAR

Mcf

psia
at 60°F)
(e)

(14.73 Amount Cents

par
Mcf
{f) (@)

Mcf
(14.73
psia
at 60°F)
y

Percent
of Year's
required
{ake
{0

Make-up
Period
expiration
date

{0

Line
No.

4,000

ssisaranlidesvoarona

BB 00 W 06D G MWW W W NRNNDMNNNDNDNNDN
2 o NOOBRE NN 20 CONO RN =C

4,000

o
N
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Name of Respondent
([

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report is:
1 An Orlginal
{2) [ X ] A Resubmission

Pate of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report
December 31, 2010

NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMIMIARY FOR BALANCE SHEET

Show separately by footnote the total amount of notes and
accounts receivable from directors, officers, and

employees included in Notes Receivable (Account 141)
and Other Accounts Receivahle {Account 143).

Batance Balance End
Line Accounts Beginning of of Year
No. Year
(a) () (©)

1 Notes Receivable (Account 141) 0 84
Customer Accounts Receivable (Account 142) 15,426,296 17,234,009
Ot?\er Accounis Rf:acelvable (Acco_un_t 143) * . 2,665,915 1,820,104
(Disclose any capital stock subscriptions received)

4 TOTAL 18,082,211 19,054,197
Less: Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible

5 Accounts-Cr. (Account 144) ** 3,177,876 1,507,876

6 TOTAL, Less Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 14,914,335 17,546,321

7

8

9 * Accounts Receivable From Employees

10 ** Michigan's Portion of Account 144

11

12

13

14

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNT-CR. {(Account 144)

1. Report below the information called for concerning this accumulated provision.

2. Explaln any important adjustments of subaccounts,

3. _Entries with respect to officers and employees shall not include items for utility services.

Merchandise| Officers
Line ltem Utility Jobbing and and Other Total
No. Customers Contract | Employees
Work
@ {b) () (d) {e) (f)
1 Balance beginning of year 3,177,876 3,177,876
2 Prov. for uncollectibles for current {1,670,000) (1,670,000)
3 Account written off (less) 2,572,225 2,572,225
4 Coll. of accounts written off 0
Adjustments (explain); Duetothe Direct] 2,572,225 2,572,225
5 Wirite-Off Method
6 Balance end of year 1,607,876 o 0 0 1,507,876
7 .
8
]
10
11
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 228A




note, date of maturily and interest rate.

Narne of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{(1}[ 1An Originai {Mo, Da, Y1)

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation {2} [ X } A Resubmission October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010
RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES {Accounts 145, 146)

1. Repor parliculars of notes and accounts receivable from 4, If any note was received in satisfaction of an open account,

associaled companies*® at end of year. stale the pariod covered by such open account.

2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounts 145, Notes 5. Include in column {f) Interest recorded as income during the

Receivable from Associated Companies, and 145, Accounts year including interest on accounts and noles held any time

Recelvable from Assoclated Companies, in addition {o a total for during the year.

the combined accounts. 8. Give particulars of any notes pledged or discounted, also

3. For notes receivable, list each note separately and state of any collateral held as guarantee of payment of any note or

purpose for which recelved. Show also In cofumn (a) dale of account,

*NOTE: "Associated companies” means companies or persons that, direclly or indireclly, through one or more intermediares,
control, or are conirolled by, or are under common confrof with, the accounting company. This includes related parties.
"Control" {including the terms "condroliing,” "controlled by," and "under common control with™) means the possession,
direcily or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a company, whether such
power is exercised through one or more intermadiary companies, or alone, or in conjunction with, or pursuant to an agreement,
and whether such power is eslablished through a majority or minority ownership or voling of securities, cemmon directors,
officars, or stockholders, voting trusis, holding irusts, associated companies, confract or any other direct or indirect means.

Balance Totals for Year Balance
Beginning of End of Interest
Line Particulars - Year Cebits Credits Year for Year
No. (@) ()  © {d) (&) (D
1 Account 146:
2 Intearys Energy Group, Inc.
3 Accounts Receivable 534,307 6,794,366 7,328,673 g
4 Upner Peninsula Power Company
5 Accounts Receivable 977 39,825 40,802 0
B Infegry Energy Services, Inc.
7 Accounts Receivablgz _ 1785 0 175 0
8 Wisconsin Pubtic Seivice Corporation
9 Accounis Receivable 2,318 133,179 135,458 39
10  iMinnesota Energy Resources Corporation
11 JAccounts Receivable 191 1,866 1,750 307
12 |The Peoples Gas Light & Coke Company,
13 |Accounis Receivable 148 1,872 2,020 0
14 |Nodh Shore Gas Company
15 |Accounts Receivable 240 1,410 1,724 {74}
16 |Intearys Business Supporf, LLC
17 |Accounts Receivable 5,405 470,990 476,395 0
18
19 |Aceount 147:
20 {Wisconsin Public Service Comoration o [ ¢ 0
21
22
23
24
25 ITOTAL 543,761 7,443,608 7,986,997 272
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report: Year of Repori
(i 1An COriginal {(Mo,Da,¥n)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation {2) [ X1 A Resubmission |October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
1. For Acecount 154, report the amount of plant materials 2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments
and operating supplies under the primary functional during the year {on a supplemental page) showing general
classifications as indicated in column (a); estimates of classes of material and supplies and the various accounts
amounts by function are acceptable. In column {d), {operating expense, clearing accounts, plant, etc.)
designate the department or departments which use the affected-debited or credited. Show separately debifs or
class of maferial. Nonmajor companies may report total crediis to stores expense-clearing, if applicable,
on line 4.
Balance i Department or
Beginning of | Balance End Departments
Line Account Year of Year Which Use
No, Conv. Amis 4/1/06 Material
(@ (b (c} (d)
1 Fuel Stock {Account 151)
2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed {Account 152}
3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)
4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)
5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 267,800 223,242 jGas Operations
6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance
7 Production Plant (Estimated)
8 Transmission Plant (Estimated)
9 Distribution Piant (Estimated} 14,436 113,691 {Gas Oparations
10 Assigned to - Other
114 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10} 282,236 336,933 {Gas Operations
12 | Merchandise {(Account 155) ‘
13 Other Materials and Supplies {Account 156)
14 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157)
{Nof applicable to Gas Ulilities)
15 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 7,926 10,045
16 Electric
17 Gas
18 Other
19
20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies {Per Balance Sheet) 290,162 346,978
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1)[ ]An Original {Mo, Da, YT)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation (2) [ X1 A Resubmission jOctober 24, 2011 |December 31, 2010

PREPAYMENTS (Account 165)

1. Report below the particulars (details) on each

2. Report all payments for undelivered gas on line 5

prepayment. and complete pages 226 to 227 showing particulars
{details) for gas prepaymenis.
. Balance at End of
Line MNature of Prepayment Year (In Dollars)
No. (&) (b}
1 [Prepaid Insurance 273,158
2 (Prepaid Renis
3 iPrepaid Taxes {pages 262-263) 2,302,583
4 |Prepaid Interest on Commercial Paper
5 |Gas Prepayments {pages 226-227) 4,000
6 [Miscellansous Prepayments: Licenses
7 |TOTAL ‘ 2,579,741
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)
Description of Extraordinary Loss WRITTEN OFF DURING
{Includea in the description the Fiatg of [oss, the Total Losses YEAR Balance at
) date of Commission authorization fo use
Line | account 182,11 and period of amortizalien {mo, Amount Recognized Account End of
No. yr, to mo, yi).} of Loss During Year Charged Amount Year
@ (b {© (d) ) {
1
2 JNONE
3
4
5
6
-7
8
9 [TOTAL 0 0 0
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)
Description of Unrecovered Plant and WRITTEN OFF DURING
-Regulator‘y $(udy Cosfs f Total Costs YEAR
Uﬂétﬁ?,t;?:niﬁig?éz:g ?gzt:étgzgzt:to Amount Recognized Account Balance at
Line | 182.2 and period of amortization (mo, yr, to of Charges During Year Charged Amount End of
No. mo, y1).] Year
(a) () {c) () 5] (U]
10 :
11 |[NONE
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30 {TOTAL 0 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{(1}{ 1An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation (2) { X 1 A Resubmission October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

- OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for
concerning other regulatory assets which are created

not includable in other amounts.)

amottization in column (a).

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of

3. Minor items (amounts less than $50,000) may be
grouped by classes.

each amount is recorded.

through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and 4. Give the number and name of the account(s) where

CREDITS
Line Description and Purpose of Debits Account Amount Balance at
No. Other Regulatory Assets Charged End of Year
{a) (b) (c) () (e)
1 |Regulatory Asset - Short Term UETM 449,858 495 0 449,858
2 |Regulatory Asset - Retiree Health (FAS 106) 222,585 926.1 160,518 62,067
3 |Regulatory Asset - FAS 158 34,360,346 228.3 20,347 424 14,012,922
4 |Clean-Up Gas insurance Recovery 684,724 182.3 684,724 0
5 |Environmental Clean-Up Costs 3,843,185 182.3 3,843,185 0
6 |Regulatory Asset - Purch Acctg Eff Benefits 31,522,058 926.1 7,677,005 23,845,053
7 |ARO DepreciationfAccretion - Non-Rate Base 308,507 108.2/230 2,538 303,969
8 |Regulatory Asset - Deferred Taxes 24,988 254 .4 24,988 0
9 |Regulatory Asset - Uncollectible Expense Tracker—Ml 3,221,727 144 1,713,020 1,508,707
10 |Revenue Decoupling - Under Collection 1,804,091 495 665,819 1,138,272
1
12
13
14
i5
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35 |TOTAL 76,440,069 [ il 35,119,221 41,320,848
NOTE: All amounts are recorded in Account 182.3,
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Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

Name of Respondent This Report ls:
(1}{ 1An Criginal
(2) [ X 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

MISCELLANEQUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 188)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for
concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period
of amortization in column (a}.

3. Minor items (less than $50,000) may be grouped by

classes,

Line

Description of Misceflaneous
Deferred Debits

(@)

Balance at
Beginning of
Year

(b)

CREDITS

Debits

(<)

Account
Charged

(d)

Amount

(e)

Balance at
End of
Year

0]

WO S W

Accruals to Subsidiaries

Tradename

Deferred Dabit-Area Expansion Program

Labor LoadiTransp Capital Accrual

Deferred Debit-Work Orders

Deferred Debit-Notes Receivable Lon

Goodwill

Regulatory Asset - Clean-Up Gas Expenditures

74
5,218,000
639,019
42,763
9,996

383
34,517,361
25,959,336

Misc. Work in Progress

{SEE PAGES 350-351})

DEFERRED REGULATORY COMM, EXPENSES

801

o
368,091
499,564
39,702
838

0
395,173

TOTAL

66,386,932

186028
186060
Various
Various
107C00
141000
425010
735010

1,334,060 e
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0

88,443
515,100
37,696
1,221

0
1,315,864

5,218,000
48,667
28,718
12,002

G
34,517,361
25,039,045

1,958,409

65,761,792




Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report Is:
(1)[ 1An Original

{2) [ X1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo,Da,Yr)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes.

2. For Other (Specify), Include deferrals relating o other
income and deductions.

Balance at CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Amounts Amounts
No. of Year Dabited to Credited to
Account 410.1 Account 4111
{a) (b) (c) (d)
1 | Electic
2
3
4
5
6
7 | Other
8 TOTAL Electric (Enfer Total of lines 2 thru 7)
9 {Gas
10 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes
11] Plant (935,364) 19,869 287,282
12 1 Other Than Plant (7,782,547) 3,201,093 3,340,225
13 1 Other Than Plant (FAS 108} {583) - -
14
15 § Other
16 TOTAL Gas (Enfer Tofal of lines 10 thru 15} {8,718,504) 3,220,962 3,627,507
17 | Other (Specify) Non-Utility {34,327.201) 38,676,860 32,489,722
18 TOTAL{Account 190 (Enter Tofal of fines 8,
16 & 17} (43,045,705) 41,897,822 36,117,229
19 | Classification of Total:
20 Federal Incoma Tax {37,073,311) 37,508,788 33,230,743
21 State Income Tax (5,972,394) 4,264,844 2,886,486
22 Local Income Tax

NOTES
In the space provided below, identify by amount and classificafion,
significant items for which deferred taxes are being provided, Indicate
insignificant amounls listed under Clher.

{A) Transfers were made beiween Accounts 190, 254, 282 and 283.
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Ulilities Corporation

This Report [s:
{1)[ 1An Original

{2} [ X1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo,Da,Yr)
Octoher 24, 2011

Year of Repori

December 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES {Account 190) {(Continued)

3. If more space Is needed, use separate pages as

and classification, significant items for which deferred

required. taxes are being provided. Indicate insignificant amounts
4. In the space provided below, identify by amount listed under Other.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounis DEBITS CREDITS
Debited to Credited to
Account 410.2 Account411.2 | Acct. No. Amount Acct. No. Amount
(e) (f) {9) (h) (i) ()

Balance at Line
End of Year No.

{k)

Q|0 ([~ @ [ A e (N =

0110

(1,202,777} 11

- - (78,951} 8,000,630y 12
- - {151) {744)| 13
14
15
- - - - (79,102) (,204,151)| 16
- {1,467} (28,141,630 17
- - - - {80,569) (37,345,681) 18
19
- - - - {72,366) {32,869,632)| 20
- - - - (8,204) (4,602,240} 21
22
NOTES (Continued)
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CAPITAL STOCK (Accounis 201 and 204)

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(D[ ]An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Y1) '
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation {2) [ X 1 A Resubmission October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for

separate totals for common and preferred stock. If
information to meei the stock exchange reporting
requirement outline in column (a) is available from the
SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference

concerning common and preferred stock at end of year,
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show

to report form (1.e. year and company title) may be

reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both
the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b} should represent the number of
shares authorized by the ariicles of incorporation as
amended o end of year..

Class and Series of Stock and
Line " Name of Stock Exchange

No.
(a)

Number of Shares
Authorized by
Charter

{b)

Par or Stated
Value Per Share

©

Call Price at
End of Year

Account 201 - Common Stock

Total Common Stock

Account 204 - Preferred Stock

Total Preferred Stock

W o~ 0T W N

O W W L NN N RN NN R NN A 2 A S A ad 2w e e
W N = O o~ b WN =2 O @O0 WwN=20

[3]
-9

()
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report Is:

{(1Y] ]An Original
{23 [ X1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

October 24, 2041 {December 31, 2010

CAPITAL STOCK {Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any
class and series of stock authorized to be Issued by a
regulatory commission which have not yet been issued,
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock
should show the dividend rate and whether the
dividends are cumulative or noncumulative.

5. State in a footnole if any capital stock which has been
nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
8. Give particulars {details) in column (a) of any
nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or
stock in sinking and other funds which is pledged, stating

name of pledge and purposes of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER
BALANCE SHEET

for amounts held by respondsnis.)

{Total amount outstanding withouf reduction

HELD BY RESPONDENT

AS REACQUIRED STOCK
{Account 217)

IN SINKING AND
OTHER FUNDS

Shares Amount

(&) (U]

Shares

(@)

Cost
(2]

Shares
(U]

Amount
M

Line

(100)

— Z
TS0 Ne as e 2E

G G G G L R R RN OB BRSO RN 2 = = e A A
BN - O @OM=0O ¢ H Wh =2 O W=~ TO k= whi
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Repori [s:

Date of Report

(Y[ 1An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) [ X1 A Resubmission Qctober 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

{Accounts 202 & 205, 203 & 206, 207, 212)

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION, PREMIUN ON
CAPITAL STOCK AND INSTALLMENTS REGEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK

the end of year.

1. Sheow for each of the above accounts the amounts
applylng to each class and series of capital stock.

2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and
Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the
subscription price and the halance due on each class at

3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and fransactions
under which a conversion liability existed

under Account 203, Common Stock Liabifity for ]
Conversion, or Account 208, Preferred Stock Liability for

Conversion, at the end of the year.

4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock,
designate with a double asterisk any amounts
representing the excess of consideration received over
stated values of stocks without par value.

No.

(&)

Line Name of Account & Description of ltem Number of Shares

{b)

Amount
)

O~ G U1 N

Account 207 - Premium on Capital Stock

77,512,812

167,007,749

40  {TOTAL

77,612,812

197,007,749
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(Y[ 1An Criginal

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

{2) [ X] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YT)
Qctober 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL {Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the
information specified below for the respective other paid-in
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and
show a total for the account, as well astotal of all accounts
for recongiliation with balance sheet, page 112, Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain
changes made in any -account during the year and give the
accounting entries effecting such change.

{a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account
208)--State amountand give brief explanation of the origin
and purpose of each donation.

(by Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock {Ac-

count 209)--State amouni and give brief explanation of the

capital changes which gave rise to amounis reported under
this caption including identification with the class and series
of stock o which related.

{c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital
Stock {Account 210)--Report balance at beginning of year,
credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa-
tion of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the
class and series of stock to which related.

{d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital {Account 211)--Classify
amounis included in this account according fo captions
which, fogether with brief explanations, disclose the general
nature of the fransactions which gave rise fo the roported
amounts.

Line
No,

item

(a)

Anmount

)

O Ww~N®BNhwWN=

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

Account 211 - Division Equity

Balance Beginning of Year

Net Income’

5,395,940

40

TOTAL

$ 5,395,940
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
(B[ 1An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation (2} [ X ] A Resubmission October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particutars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,
Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds , 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt.
2. In column (a}, for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
description of the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts.
Designate demand notes as such. Include in column {a) names of associated companies from which advances
were roceived.

5. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a} the name of the court and date of court arder under which such
cerlificates were issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term deht originally issuad.

7. In column (c } show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term
debt originally issued.

8. For column (c ) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in
parentheses) or discount. [ndicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses,
premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a fooinote the date of the Commission's
authorization of treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total Expensge,
{For new issue, give Commission Authorization numbers and dates) of Debt lssued Premium or Discount
Line .

=
o

(a) (b) {c)

Account 223 - Advances from Affillates
Long-Term N/P Assoc Co-integrys Energy Group, Inc. 84,000,000

S33I3aronldoe~Noaswn

RN NN
SN = O

TOTAL 84,000,000 0

Ny
o
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{(1){ ]An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Ulilities Corporation (2) | X ] A Resubmission Qclober 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)

10. |ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortization debited fo Account 428, Amoriization of Debt-
Discount and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of Premium on Debt-Credif.

12. In a footnote, give explanatory particulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during

the year. With respect to long-term advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year,
(b) interest added to principal amount, and (c ) principal repaid during year. Give Commission

authorization numbers and dates. -

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (detaits) in a footnote
including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominaily
outstanding af end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of
year, include such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of
column (i) and the total of Account 427, Inferest on Long-Term Debt, and Account 430, Interest on Debt

fo Associated Companies. '

16. Give particutars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not
yet issued.

Outstanding
Nomina! Date AMORTIZATION {Total amount outstanding Interest for Year
Date of of PERIOD without reduction for Amount
Issue Maturity Date From Date To amounts held by respondent}
{d) (e} () Q) (h) ]

Line
No.

O NSO WON =
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{13[ ]An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Ulilities Corporation {2} [ X ] A Resubmission |Ocfober 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES* (Accounis 233, 234}

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts payable o assoclated companies at end of year.

2. Provide saparate totals for Accounts 233, Notes Payable to Associated Companies, and 234, Accounis Payable
to Associated Companies, in addition to a total for the combined accounts.

3. List each note separately and state the purpose for which issued. Show also in column (a} date of nofe, maturity
and inferest rate.
4. Include in column (f) the amount of any inferest expense during the year on notes or accounts that were paid
before the end of the year.
5. If collateral has been pledged as security to the payment of any note or account, describe such collateral.

*See definition on page 2268

Totals for Year
Particulars Balance Bafance Interest for
Line Beginning of Debits Credits End of Year
No. Year Year
(a) (b) {c) {d) (e) 4]

1 |Account 233:

2 |Integrys Energy Group, Inc,

3 |Short term joan to MGUC

4 {loan 1/1-1/31/2010 Rafe 0.33% 8,755,000 13,200,000 21,955,000

§ {Repay 1/31/2010 14,035,000 {14,035,000) 1,676
6 |Loan 2/1-2/28/2010 Rate 0.31% 4,865,000 4,865,000

7 |Repay 2/28/2010 8,325,000 (8,325,000} 338
8 |Loan 3/1-3/31/2010 Rate 0.36% 0 0

2 {Repay 3/31/2010 4,460,000 (4,460,000) 42
10 |Loan 4/1-4/30/2010 Rate 0.36% 0 0

11 iRepay 4/30/2010 0 0 0
12 {Loan 5/1-5/31/2010 Rate 0.38% 0 0

13 |Repay 5/31/2010 0 .0 o
14 |Loan 8/1-6/30/2010 Rate 0.43% 0 0

15 |Repay 6/30/2010 0 ' 0 0
16 |Loan 7/1-7/31/2010 Rate 0.45% @ 1]

17 |Repay 7/31/2010 0 o o
18 |Loan 8/1-8/31/20110 Rate 0.41% 2,500,000 2,500,000

19 |Repay 8/31/2010 475,000 ' {475,000} 173
20 |Loan 6/1-9/30/2010 Rate 0.40% 9,250,000 9,250,000

21 |Repay 9/30/2010 8,100,000 (8,100,000} 682
22 |Loan 10/1-10/31/2010 Rate 0.39% 11,825,000 11,825,000

23 |Repay 10/31/2010 4,875,000 (4,875,000) 1,811
24 |Loan 1111-11/30/2010 Rale 0.38% 6,775,000 8,775,000

25 |Repay 11/30/2010 6,665,000 {6,665,000) 2,477
26 |Loan 12/1-12/31/2010 Rale 0.33% 8,190,000 8,190,000

27 Répay 1213172010 9,675,000 (9,675,000} 2,264
28 |Total of Account 233 8,755,000 56,610,000 66,805,000 8,750,000 9,463
29

30
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report Is:
(1}{ 1An Originat
{2} { X ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1}
QOctober 24, 2011

Year of Repert

Decemnber 31, 2010

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES* (Accounis 233, 234)

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to assoclated companies at end of year.
2. Provide separate tofals for Accounts 233, Notes Payable io Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts Payable
to Assoclated Companies, in addition to a total for the combined accounis.
3. List each note separately and state the purpose for which issued. Show also in column (a} date of note, maturity

and inferest rate.

4. Include in column (f) the amount of any interest expense during the year on notes or accounis that were paid

before the end of the year.

5. If collaterat has been pledged as securily to the payment of any note or account, describe such collateral.
*See definition on page 2268

Totals for Year
Particufars Balance Balance Interest for
Line Beginning of Dehits Credits End of Year
No. Year Year
(a) L) {© (d) & 0]
1 |Account 234:
2 |Peoptes Energy COFDOF&[EO}I
3 | Accounts Payable 0 G 1,169 1,169
4 Total 0 0 1,169 1,169
5 iThe Peoples Gas Light & Coke Company
6§ | Accounts Payable 0 2,958 11,536 8,578
7 Total ¢ 2,958 11,536 8,578
8 |Integrys Business Support, LLGC
¢ | Accounts Payable 2,150,150 25,841,754 25,505,303 | 1,813,699
10 | Total 2,180,150 25,841,754 25,505,303 1,813,699
11 |Wisconsin Public Service Corporaion
12 | Accounts Payable 70,092 1,659,062 1,744,877 155,907
13 | Inventory Payable 18,331 174,735 156,404 0
14 Total 88,423 1,833,797 1,801,281 155,907
15 |Upper Peninsula Power Company
18 | Accounts Payable 379 61,789 61,644 234
17 | Total 379 61,788 61,644 234
18 |Minnesola Eneray Resources Corporation
19 | Accounts Payabls 78,530 559,206 551,027 70,261
20 | Total 78,530 559,296 551,027 70,261
21 |Integrys Energy Services, Inc,
22 | Accounts Payahle 0 34 34
23 { Total 0 34 34
24 |Integrys Energy Group, Inc,
25 | Accounts Payable 1,281,153 10,475,390 10,482,776 1,288,539
26 | Total 1,281,153 10,475,390 10,482,776 1,288,539
27
28 iTotal of Account 234 3,598,635 38,774,884 38,614,770 3,338,421
29
30
31 | Total of Accounts 233 and 234 12,353,636 95,384,984 95,119,770 12,088,421 9,463
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

{1 1 An Originai

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

{(2) [ X1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for
the vearwith taxable income used in computing Federal in-
come fax accruals and show computation of such taxac-
cruals. include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable,
the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax
return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there
is no taxable income for the vear. Indicate clearly the nature

2. If the utifity is a member of a group which files con-
solidated Federal tax refurn, reconcile reported net income
with taxable netincome as if a separate return were to be
filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounis to be
eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of
aroup members, fax assigned fo each group member, and
hasis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the con-

of each reconciling amount, solidated tax among the group members.
Line Particulars {Defails) Amount
No. . ta} ()
1 _iNet income for the Year (Page 117) $5,269,749
2 tReconciting items for the Year: SRR
3 IR s
4 iFederal and State Taxes 4,600,518
5 linvestment Tax Credit t]
6
7 iDeductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return:
8 iSchedule M-1 Adjusimenis
9 | Benefits Accrued {718,825)
10 { Deferred Compensation {35,018)
11 | Incentives Accrued {78,892)
12 | Bad Debis {811)
13 | Meals & Enfertainment 19,685
14 | Depreciation (15,536,263)
15 | Siate Tax {3,024)
16 | Environment Cleanup {124,209}
17 | Regulatory Asseis (NC) 1,252,599
18 | Vacation Payable (2,092)
18 | Regufalory Liabllities (CUR) 3,023
20 | Deferred Income & Deductions (42,602)
21 | Lobbying 10,813
22 | Taxes Other o]
23 | Penalties 0
24 | Interest 35,780
25 | Regulatory Liabilities {CUR) 0
28 | Section 481(a) Adjusiment 0
27 | Goodwill Impairment 0
28 | Price Risk Hedging (Current Assef) {3,769)
29 | ESOP Dividends : (31,626)
30
31
32
33
34 |Note: Reversal of 2006 MPSC adjustment,
35
36
38
39
40 |Federal Tax Net income {$5,385,967)
41 |Show Computation of Tax:
42 Federal Tax@ 35 % {1,885,088)
43
44 |Prior Year Adjusiments {1,766,335)
45
46 {3.651,423}
48 |Federal Tax Provisiom
49 Page 114, Line 14, Account 409.1 (24,480)
50 Page 117, Line 47, Account 409.2 (3,626,943
51 (3,651,423) {$3.651,423)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
(O{ 1An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation (2) [ X1 A Resubmission  1October 24, 2011 |December 31, 2010

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and
accrued tax accounts and show the {otal taxes charged to
operations and ofher accounts during the year. Ponotin-
clude gasoline and other sales faxes which have been
charged to the accounts {o which the taxed material was
charged. [fthe actual or estimated amounts of such taxes
are known, show the amounis in a footnote and designale
whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the vear and
charged direct to final accounts, {not charged to prepaid or

accrued {axes), Enterthe amounts in both columns {d) and
{e}. The balancing of this page is nof affected by the Inclu-
sion of these taxes.

3. Include in column {d) taxes charged during the vear,
taxes charged io operations and ofher accounis through (a)
accruals credited {o taxes accrued, (b} amounts credited to
proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and
{c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts
other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4, List the aggrenate of each kind of tax in such manner

BALANCE AT BEGINNING COF YEAR
Kind of Tax Taxes Accrued Prepald Taxes
Line. {See Instruction 5} {Account 236) {fncl. in Account 165)
No.
(a) [{1)] {c)
1 JINCOME TAXES:'
2 {Federal Income
3 2010 and Prior Years - 1,805,274
4 -
5
6 iSfate Income
7 2010 and Prior Years 404,200 -
8 - -
9 |OTHER TAXES:
10 |Employer's Portion of FICA & HTAX 39,928
11 |Unemployment Compeansation 14
12 |Unauthorized Insurance Tax - 7,075
13 |Properly Taxes 1,565,658
14 |M1 Severance Tax 2,038
15 |Franchise Taxes -
16 |Billed Payroll Tax -
17 |Federal Excise Tax -
19 | TOTAL $2,011,838 1,812,349
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED {Show utifity department where applicable and account charged.)
Electric Gas Other Utility Other Income
Line Account 408.1, {Account 408.1, Deparments and Deductions
MNo. 400.1) 409.1} {Account 408.1, {Account 408.2,
408.1) 409.2)
{i} (3] [1.4] B
1
2
3 223,975 (3,626,943)
4
5
6
7 666,919 (666,530)
8
9
10 622,480
11 31,295
12 9,012
13 2,820,795
14 -
15 116
16 284,117
17 1,030
18 | TOTAL $4,759,739 ($4,293 473)
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01} Page 262




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [ 1An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation {2) [ X ] A Resubmission___|October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

be asceriained.

that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily

5. lfany tax {exclude Federal and state incoms taxes)
covers more than one vear, show the required information
separately for each tax year, identifying the vear in column {a).

6. Enter all adiustments of the accrued and prepaid tax
accounts in column (N and explain each adiustment In a
footnote. Dasignate dehit adiustments by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entdes with respect fo
deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll

ment or account,
sity) of apporiioning such tax.

deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes

to the taxing authority.

‘ 8. Showin columns (i} and (p) how ihe taxed accounts
were distributed. Show both the utility depariment and
numbar of account charged. For taxes charged to utitity

plant, show the number of the appropriate balance sheet

plant account or subaccount.
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart-

state in a footnote the basis {neces-

Taxes Taxes BALANCE AT END OF YEAR
Charged Paid Adjust- Taxes Accrued Prepald Taxes Line
During Year During menis {Account 236) {Incl. in No.
Year Account 165)
(d} {e} i} (@ {hy

1

- - 2

(3,948,755) (2,435,807} 31,618 (1,679,245} 1,703,359 3

- - 4

- - 5

389 1,003,785 6,694 - 592,512 5]

- - - - - 7

- - 8

618,784 621,949 - 36,763 - 9
90,959 90,962 - 11 - 10

11,174 11,174 - - 6,317 | 11
2,935,573 3,050,431 - 1,450,800 - 12
1,550 1,233 - 2,355 - 13

- - - - - 14

289,810 289,810 - - _ 15

- 385t 16

(518) 2,629,547 $38,312 ($189,316) $2,302,583 1 18

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGE (Show utility departiment where applicable and account charged.}
Extraordinary Other WHility Adjustment fo
ftems Opn. Income Ret. Earnings Other Line
(Account 409.3) (Accziérél 14)[}8.1 . (Account 433} No.
{m} {n {o} (0}

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

28670 | 15

16

17

$04{ 18

Total Expense $466,266
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ACCUNMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Acct 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and fransactions
by utility and nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustiment to the account balance shown in
column {g). Include in column {i) the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

Line
No.

Account
Subdivisions

(2)

Gas Utility

Balance at
Beginning of
Year

(b)

254,284

Deferred for Year

Allocation to Current
Year's income

Adjustments

Account
No.
c

Amount

(d)

Account Amount
No.

{e) {f)

411.4 362,435

@

e~ wnNn |

TOTAL

Other (List separately R

and show 3%, 4%,

7%, 10% and TOTAL [EATRERS

0294 |
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ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued)

Balanca at Average Perlod Line
£nd of Allocation Adjustment Explanation No.
of Year to Income

10 ()

616,729 43.7 Years

QW (N D WwN|=

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 267



Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporatidn

This Report Is; Date of Report
(1} ]1An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

{2} [ X ] A Rasubmission [October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242)

1. Give description and amount of other current and accrued liabilities as of the end of vear.
2. Minor items may be grouped by classes, showing number of items in each class.

Balance

Line ltem End of Year

No. {a) (b}

1 Current & Accrued Liability - 401K Serv Acc 7,413
2 |ESOP-Company Contribution 14,083
3 |lncur But Not Reporied - Workers Comp 913
4 [Current Pension Obligation 87,875
5  |Cusrent Post Retirement Obligation 480
6  |Current & Accrued Liability-Vacation Pay Accrued 920,863
7  |Accrued Wages Payable 195,839
8 Health Care/Life Accrual 135,450
9  [Misc Liabllity - Legal & Audit 57,000
10 |Goal Sharing 302,776
11 |MGUC Accrued Other 1,248
12 |Accrued Energy Aid Assistance 1,876
13 [Accrued Energy Aid Assistance-Company Malch 1,073
i4  |Profit Sharing Accrual 87.937
15 {Gas Imbalance Liability 9,035
16 {GCR OwerfUnder Coliections 831,739
17

18

19

20

21

22 JTOTAL 2,855,310

CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION (Account 252)
Balance

Line List Advances by Department End of Year
No. (a) {b)

23 |Gas 0
24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39 |TOTAL 0
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OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Report below the particutars {details) called for concerning other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.
3. Minor items {less than $10,000) may ba grouped by classes.

Description of Other
Line Deferred Credits
No.

(a)

Balance at DEBITS

Confra Amount
Account

(c) {d)

Beginning of
Year-
(b)

Credits

Balance at End of
Year of Report

Deferred Credit-Outst Checks Cancelled

IfC LT Payable-2/08 Res Stk Grant
I/C LT Payable-2/09 Res Stk Grant
IfC LT Payable-2/10 Res Stk Grant
Long Term Payables to Affiliates
Deferred Credit-Gas Site Cleanup

WOoLOOTh WN

Deferred Cr-Daf Comp Res Loan Program

8,242 234 512
142,823 604 o

0 186 )

0 186 0

0 186 0

43,347 182 52,7117
23,986,000 182 1,045,490

(e)

412

9,271
15,432
26,458
34,464
97,083
490

]
8,142
152,004
15,432
26,458
34,464
87,713
22,941,000

TOTAL

24,180,412 AR  1.098.719

183,610

23,265,303
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ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES--OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income faxes relating

to property not subject to accelerated amortization.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Balance at
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Amounts Amounts
No. of Year Pebited fo Credited fo
Account 410.1 Account 411.14
1 jAccount 282
2| Electric
3| Gas 7,700,450 7,131,844 (362,435)
4 i Other (Define}
5 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 7,700,450 7,131,844 {(362,435)
6| Other (Specify)
7| Plant (FAS 109) 14,392
81 Non-Utility 1,863,174
91 TOTAL Account 282 (Enfer Tofal of lines & thru 8) 9,568,016 7,131,844 {362,435)
10 |Classification of TOTAL
11| Federal Income Tax 8,311,223 6,527,808 -
12 | State Income Tax 1,266,793 604,036 {362,435)
13| Local Income Tax
NOTES
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ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)(Continued)

income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required,

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounis DEBITS CREDITS Balance at Line
Debited to Credited to End of Year No.
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Acet, No. Amount Acct. No. Amount
) 1)) (g} (h) i (i} (k)
1
2
1907282 - 1907282 362,435 14,832,204 3
4
- 362,435 14,832,294 5
&
254190 - 254/180 68,373 . {53,981} 7
- 1,853,174 § 190/283 - 190/283 - - 8
- 1,853,174 o 430,808 14,778,313 9
- 081,778 0 23,919 13,833,334 11
- 871,397 0 406,889 944,979 12
13
NOTES (Continued)
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ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES--OTHER {Account 283)

1. Report the information called for below concerning 2. For Other {Specify}, include deferrals relating to other
the respondent's accounting for deferred income faxes income and daductions.
relating to amounts recorded in Account 283.

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Balance at Amounts Amounts
Line Account ’ Beginning Debited fo Credited to
No. ' of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(@) {b) {© (d)
1 Electric
2 Plant
3 QOther Than Plant
4 Other Than Plant (FAS 109)
5
4] Other
7 TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 2 thru 6) - - -
8 Gas
9 | Plant - - -
10 Other Than Plant 23,673,562 4,878,882 8,049,031
11 Other Than Plant (FAS 109)
12
13 Other
14 TOTAL Gas (Tofal of lines 8 thru 13) 23,673,562 4,878,882 8,049,031
15 | Other {Specify) . -
16 TOTAL {Account 283) 23,673,562 4,878,882 8,049,031
{Enfer total of lines 7, 14 and 15)
17 | Classification of TOTAL
18 Federal Income Tax 21,306,404 4,366,676 7,333,133
19 State Income Tax 2,367,158 512,208 715,898
20 Local Income Tax

NOTES
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ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER {Account 283) (Continued)

3. Provide in the space below, the order authorizing the
use of the account for each line item. Include amounts
relating fo Insignificant items listed under Othar.

4, Filiin all columns for all items as appropriate.
5. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts DEBITS CREDITS
Debited to Credited fo Balance at Line
Account 410.2 Account411.2 |Acct No. Amount Acct. No. Amotnt End of Year No.
{e) {f) {g) (h} (i) 0 (k)
1
- 2
- 3
- 4
5
- 6
- - - - - 7
8
- - - - - 9
190 190 20,503,413 | 10
254190 2541190 - 11
12
13
- - - - - - 20,503,413 | 14
- - - 15
- - - - - - 20,503413 | 16
17
- - - - 18,339,046 | 18
- - - - 2,163,467 | 19
23

NOTES (Continued)
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OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES

1. Reporting below the particulars {details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities which are created
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other amounts).
2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show peried of amortization in column (a).
3. Minor items (amounts less than $50,000) may be grouped by classes.

4. Give the number and name of the account(s) where each amount is recorded.

NOTE: All amounts are recorded in Account 254.

MPSC FORM P-5622 (Rev. 1-01)
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DEBITS
Description and Purpose of Account Amount Credits Balance at
Line Other Regulatory Liabilities Credited End of Year
No.
(a) | (b) ) {d) (e)

1 Beferred Taxes - 2010 Health Care Leg 254 -0 206,608 206,608

2 |Deferred Taxes 254400 14,360 69,085 54,725

3 |Derivatives 254450 188,788 100,469 4,050

4 |FASB 158 254490 160,157 133,767 . 128,081

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21 ITOTAL _ 363,305 509,928 393,434
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GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) Geographic Basis

natural and manufactured gas.

customer should be counted

1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each prescribed
account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of

3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of
meters, in addition to the number of flat rale accounts; except that
where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one

for each group of meters added. The average number of
customers means the average of fwelve figures at the close of

each month.

4. Report guantities of natural gas sold in Mcf (14.73 psia at
G60°F). If billlngs are on a therm basis, give the Btu contents of

the gas sold and the sales converfed to Mcf.

5. If increases or decreases from previous year {columns (c),

(e) and (g)), are not derived from previously

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

0 B 0

Line " Title of Account OPERATING REVENUES
MNo. Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
(a) (B L {c)

1 GAS SERVICE REVENUES

2 1480 Residential Sales 126,146,289 135,258,675
3 }481 Commercial & Industrial Sales

4 Small (or Comm.) (See instr. 6} 34,072,909 45,428 537
5 Large {or Ind.) (See Instr, 6) 3,280,495 4,341,510
6 {482 Other Sales fo Public Authorifies G 0
7 1484 Interdeparimental Sales 0 3]
8 | TOTAL Sales o Ultimate Consumers - 164,398,603 185,028,722
9 }483 Sales for Resale 0 0
10 | TOTAL Nat. Gas Seyvice Revenues 164,399,693 185,028,722
11 Revenues from Manufactured Gas

12 TOTAlL. Gas Service Revenues 399,603 185,028,722
13 :

14

15

16

17

18

19

485 Intracormpany Transfers

487 Forfeited Discounts 744,616 988,985

488 Misc, Service Revenues 309,040 247,916

489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others 13,004,503 10,841,076

490 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Nat. Gas 0 0

491 Rev. from Nat. Gas Proc. by Others 0 0
20 [492 Incidental Gasoline and Oil Sales 0 0
21 1493 Rent from Gas Property 1,657 2,250
22 494 Interdepartmental Rents 0 0
23 |495 Other Gas Revenues {1,114,410) (5412,614)
24 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 13,035,305 6,677,623
25 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues 177,434,098 191,706,345
26 [{Less) 498 Provision for Rate Refunds
27 | TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of 177,434,998

Provision for Refunds
28 |Dist. Type Sales by States (Incl. Main Line 161,119,198
Sales to Resid. and Comm. Custrs.) )
29 |Main Line Industrial Sales {(Incl. Main 3,280,495
Line Sales to Pub. Authorities)

30 [Sales for Resale
31 |[Other Sales fo Pub. Auth. {Local Dist. Only)
32 ijlnterdepartmental Sales
33 (TOTAL (Same as Line 10, Columns (b) and (d)) 164,399,693 |
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GAS OPERATING REVENUES {(Account 400} (Conlinued) Geographic Basis

reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

6. Commercial and Industiial Sales, Account 481, may be classified
according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and Large or
Industrial} regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is
not generally grealer than 200,000 Mcf per year or approximately 800 Mcf

per day of normal requirements. (See Account 481 of the
Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification
in a footnote.)

7. See pages 108-109, Impoitant Changes During Year, for
important new territory added and imperiant rate increases
or decreases,

MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLD AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER MO, Line
Quantity for Year Quantity for Previous Year Number for Year Number for Previous Year | No.
(d) {e) 0 ' (9) _
‘ = ' 1
12,211,801 13,078,382 _ 143,020 _ 145,149
: B i
3,403,247 4,406,681 10,288 11,604
668,562 '§22,154 218 245
16,283,610 18,307,227 153,526 156,988
15,283,610 18,307,227 153,526 156,988
NOTES

WSILSI LS RSIHS] 1S] E S50 Y JEEN FIKY PR PULY JI g JELN pEE§ JEEY Y
B I P P R S P S N S S I T = R Rt i B Rl S L e

N
[w+]

29

30

31

32

33
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RATE AND SALES SECTION

DEFINITIONS OF CLASSES OF SERVICE AND INSTRUCTIONS PERTAINING TO
STATEMENTS ON SALES DATA

In the definitions below, the letters preceding the captions distinguish the maln classes from the subclasses. Show the data
broken into the subclasses if possible, but if not, report data under the main classes, drawing a dash through the subciass.

When gas measured through a single meter is used for more than one class of servica as here defined, as for example, for
both commercial and residential purposes, assign the total to the class having the principal use,

Average Number of Customars. Number of customers should be reported on the basis of number of meters, plus number of
flat-rate accounts, except that where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer shall be counted for
code group of meters so added. The average number of customers means the average of the 12 figures at the close of each
month.

MCF's Sold (indicate which one by crossing out the one that does not apply). Give net figures, exclusive of respondent's own
use and losses.

Revenues, This term covers revenues derived from (a) Sale of Gas (exclusive of forfeited discounts and penalties) and (b)
Other Gas Revenues, such as rent from gas property, interdepartmental rents, customers' forfeited discounts and penalties,
servicing of customers' installations and miscellaneous gas revenues.

AB. Residential Service. This class includes all sales of gas for residential uses such as cooking, refrigeration, water heating, space heating and other
domestic uses,

A. Residential Service, This class includes alf sales of gas for residential use except space heating.

B. Residentia Space Heating. This class includes all sales of gas for space heating including gas for other resldential uses only when measured through
the same meler.

CD. Commercial Sepvice. This class includes service rendered primarily to commercial establishments such as restaurants, hotels, clubs, hospitats,
recognized rooming and boarding houses (buf not individual tenants thereln), garages, churches, warehouses
G. Commerelal Serviee, This class includes all sales of gas for commerclal use except space heating.

D. Commerclal Space Heating, This class Includes afi sales of gas for space heating including gas for other commercial uses only when measured
through the same meter,

E, Industrial Sepvice. This class includes service rendered primarily fo manufacturing and industdal establishments where gas Is used principally for large
power, heating and mefallurgical purposes.

F. Public Service and Highway Lighting. Covers service rendered io municipalities or other governmentat units for the purpose of lighting steeets,
highways, parks and other public paces.

G. Other Salss {o Public Authorities. Covers service rendered to munlclpalities or other governmental units for Fghting, heating, cooking, water heating
and other generat uses,

H. Interdepartmental Sales. This ¢lass includes gas supplied by the gas depariment {o other departments of the utility when the charges tharefor are at
tariff or other specific rates. ’

L. Other Sales, This class includes all service to ulimate consumers not indluded in the foregoing described classifications.

* A -1, Total Sales fo Ultimate Consumers. This is the total of 1he foregolng descsibed classifications.

J. Sales fo Other Gas Utilittes for Resale. This class includes all sales of gas fo other gas uiiliies or fo public authoritles for resale to ulimate consumers.

K. Other Gas Revenues. Revenues derived from operations of the respondent other than sales of gas. They Include rent from gas property,
interdepartmental rents, customers’ ferfeited discounts and penaities, services of customers' installations and miscellanzous gas revenuss, such as fees
and charges for changing, connecting and disconnecting service, profit on sales of materials and supplies not ordinarily purchased for resale, commissions
on sales or distribution of others’ gas {sold under rates filed by such others), management or supervision fess, sale of steam {except where the respondent
furnishes steam-heating servica) and rentals from leased property on customers' premises.

* A - K. Jotal Gas Operafing Revenues, The total of all the foregoing accounts,

Separate Schedules for Each State. Separate schedules in this section should be filed for each state in which the respondant
operates,

Estimates. If actual figures are not available for the schedules in this section, give estimates. Explain the methods used and
the factual basis of the eslimales, using supplementary sheets, if necessary.

Michigan Only
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6285-A. SALES DATA FOR THE YEAR
Line Average Revenue AVERAGES
Number of Gas {Show to Mcf* Revenue Revenue
No. Class of Customers Sold nearest Per per per
Service per month Mcf doltar) Customer | Customer bef
{a} {b) {c) (d} (e} {n ()
1 1 AB. Residential service 141,787 12,241,233 | 126,143,005 868,12 889671 % 10,33
2 | A. Residential service 3,563 241,356 2,575,008 67.93 724741 38 10.87
3 | B. Resldential space heating service 138,234 | 11,969,877 | 123,567,997 86.59 893980138 1032
4 | CD. Commercial service 10,330 3,671,233 34,630,505 35540 | 3352421 % 343
C. Commercial service, except space
5 |heating 0 a 1]
G | B. Commercial space heating 10,330 3,871,233 34,630,505 355401 3352421 % 9.43
7 | E. Industrial service 45 398,561 3,569,535 | 8,856.91 1 7932300 § 8.96
8 F. Pubiic street & highway lighting 0 2,225 56,648 - - $ -
9 | G, Other Sales to public authorities
10 | H. Interdeparimental sales
11 |, Other salas
12 | A-l Total sales to uliimate customers 152,182 16,283,252 | 164,390,693 107.01 1080431 8 10.10
J. Sales {o other gas uiilities for
13 lresale
14 | A-J. TOTAL SALES OF GAS 152,162 16,283,252 1 164,390,693 107.01 1,08043 | § 10.10
16 1 K. Ciher gas revenues {53,108}
A-K TOTAL GAS OPERATING
16 IREVENUE 152,162 18,283,252 | § 164,340,495 107.01 1,080.04 NIA **
* Report Mcf on a pressure base of 14.65 psla dry and a temperature base of 60 degrees Fahrenheit. Give two decimals.
** Not caleulated because Transportation Revenus included in otier gas revenues wili distort the results.
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SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR

1. Report below the distribution of customers, sales and revenue for the year by individual rate schedules. (See
definitions on first page of this section.)

2. Column (a) - List all rate schedules by identification number or symbol. Where the same rate schedule designation
applies to different rates in different zones, cities or districts, list separately data for each such area in which the
schedule is available. :

3. Column {b} - Give the type of service to which the rate schedule is applicable, i.e. cooking, space heating,
commarcial heating, commercial cooking, etc.

4. Column { ¢} - Using the classifications shown in Schedute 625-A, column {a), indicate the class or classes of
customers served under each rate schedule, e.g., {A) for Residential Service, (B) Heating Service, efc.

5, Column (d) - Give the average number of customers billed under each rate schedule during the year. The total of
this column will approximate the total number of ultimate customers, line 12, Schedule 624-A.

6. Columns (g) and (f) - For each rate schedule listed, enter the total number of Miff sold to, and revenuss recsived
from customers billed under that rate schedule. The iotals of these columns should equal the totals shown on fine 12,
Schedule 825-A. If the ulility sells gas to ultimate customers under special contracts, the totals for such sales

should be entered on a line on this page in order to make the totals of columns (&) and (f) check with those entered on
line 12, Schedule 625-A.

7. When a rate schedute was not in effect during the entire year, indicate in a footnote the pericd in which it is
effective.

Line Type of Service Avg. No. of

No.

Rate Schedule
Dasignation

(&)

{0 which Schedule
is applicable

(b}

Class of
Service

()

Customers
per month

d

Mcf Sold
(&)

Revenue
(Show to nearest dollar)

(N

Residential

General & Heating

A&B

141,787

12,211,233

126,143,005

General

Heating & Cooling

C &b

10,330

3.671,233

34,630,605

Optional

Industrial

E

45

388,561

3,569,635

Other

Street Lighting

F

0

56,648

2,225

WMo WN

Total Company

152,162

16,283,252

164,399,693
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(Y[ 1An Original

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

(2) [ X ] A Resubmission |QOclober 24, 2011

Date of Report '
{Mo, Da, Yr}

Year of Report

Dacamber 31, 2010

625-B. CUSTOMER CHOICE SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below the distribution of customers, sales and
revenues for the year by individual rate schedules. (See
definition on first page of this section}.

2. Column {a) - List all rate schedules by identification
number ar symbol. Where the same rate schedule
designation applies to different rates in different zones,
cities or districts, list separately data for each such area in
which the schedule is available.

3. Column {b).- Give the lypa of service to which the rafe
schedule is applicable, i.e. cooking, space heating,
commercial heating, commercial cooking, etc.

4, Column { €)- Using the classification shown In
Schedule 625-A, column (a), indicate the class or classes
of customers served under each rate schedule, e.g. {A)
for Residential Service, (B) Heafing Service, efc.

5, Column (d) - Give the average number of customers
bifled under each rate schedule during the year. The fotal
of this column will approximate the total number of ultimate
customers, ling 12, Schedule 625-A.

6. Columns (e} and {f} - For each rate schedula listed,
enter the tolal number of Mcf sold fo, and revenues
received from customers billed under that rate schedule.
The fotals of these columns should equal the totals shown
on iine 12, Schedule 625-A. If the ufility sells gas o
uitimate customers under spacial contracts, the totals for
such sales should be entered on a line on this page In
order to make the totals of columns (e} and (f} check with
those entered on line 12, Schedule 625-A.

7. \When a rate schedule was not in effect during the
entire year, indicate in a footnote the period in which it
was effecfive.

Line
No.

Rate Schedule
Destgnation

(a) (b} {c)

Type of Service to which

Schedule is applicable Class of Service

Avarage Number of
Customers per Month

Revenue (Show to
nearest dollar)

(d) {€) (f

Mcf sold

1 |Residential General & Heating A&B

9,110| 887,808 2,860,664

2 |General Heating & Cooling C&b

2,650{1,139,013 2,778,017

3 {Optional industrial E

0 ) 8]

i0

"

_12

13

14

156

16

17

i8 TOTALS

j

2,026,821 5,638,681
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report Is:
(1[I 1 An Original
{2) | X ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS

Report particulars {(details} concerning off-system sales. Off-system sales include all sates other than MPSC approved rate
schedule sales.

Point of Delivery
Line i (City or town Dekatherms
No. Name and State) Account of Gas Sold
(a) {b) © (&)
1 jAnadarko Energy Services Company Seward, KS & Acadia, LA 804 44,504 |
2 {BP Canada Energy Marketing Co. Seward, KS 804 42852
3 |CenterPoint Energy Services Acadia, LA 804 15,000
4  |Chevron Seward, KS 804 3,000
5 |Conoco Phillips Company Kiowa, KS & Seward, KS 804 47,431
6 [National Fuel Marketing Company Seward, KS 804 25,630
7 |Seguent Energy Kiowa, KS 804 15,000
8 |Tenaska Markeling Veniures _ Wayne, Mi 804 308,412
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report Is:
(1}y[ ]An Original
{2) [ X ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS (Continued)

Peak Day Delivery to Customers
Mot
Revenue for Year Average Reventue Noncoin- Coin- Line
{See Instr. 5 per Dekatherms Date cidental cidentat No.
(e) 6] (9} (W] {0
$251,788 $5.66 1
$195,979 $4.57 2
$99,720 $6.65 3
$20,145 $6.72 4
$248,118 $5.23 5
$166,236 $5.49 6
$96,765 $6.45 7
$1,770,865 $4.44 8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
$2,849,616 27
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1}Y[ 1An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation {2) [ X1 A Resubmission October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH GATHERING
FACILITIES -- NATURAL GAS {Account 488.1)

compression (hy respondent) of natural gas for others. Subdivide revenue
between transportation or compression for interstate pipefine companies and
others.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and

compressed is other than natural gas.

1. Report below particulars {details) concerning revenue from transportation or

manufactured gas. Designate with an asterisk, however, if gas is transported or

3. Enter the average number of customers per company and/or by rate schedule.

4. iIn column (a) include the names of
companies from which revenues were
derived, points of receipt and delivery, and
names of companies from which gas was
received and to which defivered. Spacify the
Commission order or regulation authorizing
such transaction. Separate out the various
customers, volumes and revenues by

individual rate schedule.

* (C) Distance iransported (in miles) from origin is not available because it is delivered from different suppliers.

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 01-11)
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Average
Line Name of Company Number of Distance
No. {Pesfgnate associaled companies with an asterisk) Customers Transported
per Month {in miles}
. (=) (b) (o)
1
2 Mac Stesf Monroe, Inc. - Transportation of Gas Various
3 Point of Receipt - Monros
4 Point of Delivery - Monroe
5 (Gas Received from ANR & PEPL, Delivered to Mac Steel
& |Otsego Paper - Transportation of Gas Various
7 Point of Receipt - Otsego
8 Point of Delivery - Otsego
a Gas Received from ANR, Dalivered fo Olsego Paper
10 {8partan Steel Coating - Transportation of Gas Various
i1 Point of Receipt - Monroa
12 Point of Delivery - Monroe
13 Gas Received from ANR & PEPL, Delivered to Spartan Stesl
14 |Aleris Specification Alloy Inc. - Transportation of Gas Various
15 Point of Receipt - Coldwater
16 Point of Delivery - Coldwater
17 Gas Received from ANR, Delivered fo Aleris Specification Allow Inc.
18 [Other - Transportation of Gas, Individually Less Than 500,000 Mcf Various
19 Various Points of Receipt and Delivery
20 Various Companies from which Gas was Received and to which Delivered
21
22
23
24
25
26
TOTAL -




Name of Respondent

This Report is:
{1}1 1An Original

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation [{2) { X ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
Qctoher 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH GATHERING
FACILITIES -- NATURAL GAS (Account 489.1) (Continued)

5. Designate points of recelpt and delivery so that they can
be identified on map of the respondent's pipe line system.
6. Enter Mcf at 14.85 psia at 60°F.

7. Minor items (less than 1,000,000 Mcf} may be grouped.

"Mote: For transportation provided under Part 284
of Title 18 of the Code of Federal Regulations,
report only grand totals for all transportation in
columns (b} through (g} for the following regulation
sections to be listed in column (a):

. 284.102, 284.122, 284.222, 284.223(a), 284.233(b),

and 284,224, Details for each transportation are
reporied in separate annual reports required under
Part 284 of the Commission's regulations.”

Mcf of Gas
Received

{dy*

Average Revenue

Mcf of Gas . Revenue per Mcf of

Delivered

(&)

Gas Delivered
{in cents)

0 @

FERC
Tariff Rate Line
Schedute No.
Designation

)

1,197,976

975,613

523,223

502,154

6,733,025

1,197,976

975,613

523,223

502,154

8,733,025

480,000 0.41

428,924 0.44

237,637 045

280,536 0.56

6,018,725 0.89

TS0 N o N -

NSRS R B DO RN = wd wd =k = k=
Gl WN=2 OO0 ~NOO oW

9,931,991

9,931,991 %

7,455,822 .%0.75

* (D&E) Reported in Sales Base Pressure
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1y[ 1An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Michigan Gas Ufilities Corporation (2) [ X ] A Resubmission Oclober 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH TRANSMISSION CR DISTRIBUTION
FACILITIES -- NATURAL GAS (Accounts 489.2, 489.3)

compression (by respondent) of natural gas for others. Subdivide revenue
between transportation or compression for interstate pipeline companies and
others.

compressed is other than natural gas.

1. Report below particulars {details) concerning revenue from transportation or

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of naturat and
manufactured gas. Designate with an asterisk, however, if gas is transported or

3. Enter the average number of customers per company and/or by rate schedule.

4. In column () include the names of
companies from which revenues were
derived, poinis of receipt and delivery, and
names of companies from which gas was
received and to which delivered. Specify the
Commission order or regulation authorizing
such transaction. Separate cut the various
customers, volumes and revenues by
individual rate schedule.

11 {Special Contract Customer Name
12 |Special Contract Cusiomer Name
13 |Special Contract Customer Name
14 [Special Contract Customer Name
15  }Special Contract Custorner Name
16 |Special Contract Customer Name
17

18 {Off System

19

20 |Title Transfers

21

22 Miscellangous Customers

23

24 iInterstaie Customers

25

26

Average
Line Name of Company Number of Distance
No. {Dasignate associatod companies with an asterisk} Customers Transported
per Month (in miles)
() (b) (o)
! NONE
2 JTR-1/ST
3
4 |TR2LT
5
6 |TR-3MXLT
7
8 XXLT
9
10 |Special Contract Customer Nams

*(C} Distance transported {in miles} from origin is nof available because it is delivered from different suppliers.
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iName of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1Y[ 1An Original {Mo, Da, Y¥)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation {2} [ X] A Resubmission |October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010
REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH TRANSMISSION OR DISTRIBUTION
FACILITIES -- NATURAL GAS (Accounts 489.2, 489.3) (Continued)
5. Deslignate points of receipt and delivery so that they “Note: For transportation provided under Part 284 of
can be identified on map of the respondent's pipe line Titte 18 of the Code of Federal Regulations, report only
system. grand totals for all transportation in columns (b}
8. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psia at 60°F. through (g} for the following regulation sections to he
7. Minor items {less than 1,000,000 mcf) may be grouped.  listed in column (g): .
284,102, 284,122, 284.222, 284.223(a), 284.233(b),
and 284.224. Details for each transporiation are
reported in separate annual reports required under
Part 284 of the Commission's regutations.”
Average Revenus FERC .
Mcf of Gas Mcf of Gas Revenue per Mcf of Tariff Rate Line
Received Delivered Gas Delivered Schedule No.
{in cents) Pesignation
(dy ey i i2)] )
NONE 1
0.00 2
3
4
5
0.00 6
7
8
9
0.00 10
11
12
13
14
18
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
0 ¢ #DIV/CI

*{D&E) Reported in Sales Base Pressure
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 01-11)
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report Is:
(1}[ ] An Original

(2} [ X ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

REVENUES FROM STORING OF GAS OF OTHERS--NATURAL GAS {Account 489.4)

interstate entities,

manufactured gas.

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning revenue from storage (by
respondent) of natural gas for others. Subdivide revenue by intrastate or

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and

3. Enter the average number of customers per company andfor by rafe schedule.

4. In column (a) inciude the names of
companies from which revenues were
derived, points of receipt and delivery, and
names of companies from which gas was
received and to which delivered. Specify the
Commission order or regulation authorizing
such transaction. Separate out the various
customers, volumes and revenues by

individual rate schedule.

Line
No.

Name of Company

(Designale associated companies with an asterisk) '

(a) :

Average
Number of
Customers
per Month

(b

Mecf
Of Gas Injected *

()

NONE

2o 0 ® N o bW N

N RN MR N N = A o S S - -
(= S T S VIS B T B (=R o~ B N o B & QS S I oV
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(D[ ]An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation {{2) [ X1 A Resubmission [October 24, 2011 |December 31, 2010
REVENUES FROM STORING OF GAS OF OTHERS--NATURAL GAS (Account 489.4) (Continued)
5. Designate points of receipt and delivery so that they
can be idenfified on map of the respondent’s pipe line
system.
6. Enter Mcf at 14.85 psia at 60°F,
7. Minor items (less than 1,000,000 mcf) may be grouped,
Average Revenue FERC
Mcf of Gas Revenue per Mcf of Gas Tariff Rate Line
Withdrawn Injected/Withdrawn . Schedule No.
{in cenis} Designation
@ (e} {9 (h)
NONE 1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

{1)[ 1 An Original {Mo, Da, Y7)

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation [(2) { X ] A Resubmission |October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

Line
No.

Account

(a)

1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES

A. Manufactured Gas Production

Manufactured Gas Production {Submit Supplemental Stateinent)

B. Natural Gas Production

B81. Natural Gas Production and Gathering

Operation

Amount for
Current Year

{b)

Amount for
Previous Year

(©)

750 Operation Supervision and Engineering

751 Production Maps and Records

752 Gas Wells Expenses

753 Field Lines Expenses

764 Field Compressor Station Expenses

755 Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power

756 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses

757 Purification Expenses

758 Gas Well Royalties

759 Other Expenses

760 Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Tofal of fines 7 thru 17}

3l3|33(a2(a[R]2[a]o|=|N|o o]~ |o|s]~

Maintenance

20 761 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering &) 0
21 762 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0
22 763 Maintenance of Producing Gas Wells 0 0
23 764 Maintenance of Field Lines 0 0
24 765 Maintenance of Field Compressor Siation Equipment 0 0
25 786 Maintenance of Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 0 0
26 767 WMaintenance of Purification Equipment 0 0
27 768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment 0 0
28 769 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0
29 TOTAL Maintenance (Enfer Tofal of lines 20 thru 28) 0 0
30 TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering {Total of lines 18 and 29) 1,965 9,673
31 B2. Products Extraction

32  |Operation

33 770 Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0
34 771 Operation Labor 0] 0
35 772 Gas Shrinkage 0 0
36 773 Fuel 0 0
37 774 Power 0 0
38 775 Maferials Y 0
38 776 Operation Supplies and Expenses 0 0
40 777 Gas Processed by Others '3 0
41 778 Royalties on Products Exiracted Y 0
42 779 Marketing Expenses 0 0
43 780 Products Purchased for Resale O 0
44 781 Variation in Products Inventory 0 o
45 {Less) 782 Extracted Producis Used by the Ulility-Credit 0 0
48 783 Rents 0 0
47 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of iines 33 thru 46) 0 0

NOTE: Page 320, Line 2, Column ¢. Write-off of gas plant site clean-up monitoring costs.
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(Y[ 1 An Original

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation [(2) [ X 1 A Resubmission [October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year | Previous Year
(a)
B2. Products Extraction (Continued)
48 |Maintenance
49 784 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
50 785 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0
51 786 Maintanance of Exfraction and Refining Equipment 0 0
52 787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines 0 4)
53 788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equipment 0 0
54 782 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment 0 4]
55 790 Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Reg. Equipment 0 0
56 791 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0
57 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 49 thru 56) 0 0
58 TOTAL Preducts Extraction (Enfer Total of lines 47 and 57) 0 "0
50 C. Exploration and Development '
60 |Operation
81 795 Delay Renfals 0 0
62 796 Nonproductive Well Drilling 0 G
63 797 Abandoned Leases 0 0
64 798 OCther Exploration 0 0
65 TOTAL Exploration and Development (Enfer Total of lines 61 thru 64) 8 0
D. Other Gas Supply Expenses
86 |Operation G
67 800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases 2,780,902 1,884,592
68 800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany Transfers 0 : 0
89 801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases 0 0
70 802 Naiural Gas Gasoline Plant Qutlet Purchases G 0
71 803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases 8] 0
72 804 Natura) Gas Cily Gate Purchases 111,133,280 114,284,327
73 804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases
74 805 Other Gas Purchases
75 {Less) 805.1 Purchased Gas Cost Adjustments
76 .
77 TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enler Tofal of fines 67 to 75) 113,914,193 116,168,919
78 806 Exchange Gas 0 0
79 |Purchased Gas Expenses i L
80 807.1 Well Expenses-Purchased Gas 8]
81 807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations g 0
82 807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 0 0
83 807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses 0 3]
84 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses 0 0
85 TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Total of lines 80 thru 84} 0 0
86 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage-Debit 36,277,264 50,127,190
87 {Less) 808.2 Gas Deliverad io Storage-Credit (35,094,380} (33,209,036)
88 [ 809.1 Withdrawals of Liquefled Natural Gas for Processing-Debit
89 {Less) 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing-Credit
80 |Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit
91 810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel-Credit
92 811 Gas Used for Products Extraction-Credit
93 812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations-Credit (358,596) {356,819}
94 TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit (Tofal of fines 31 thru 83} {358,595) {356,619}
95 813 Other Gas Supply Expenses 168,362 184,964
96 TOTAL Cther Gas Supply Exp (Total of lines 77, 78, 85, 86 thru 89, 94, 95) 114,906,844 132,015,218
97 TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 96} 115,179,283 133,104,883
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MName of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1YI 1 An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Reporf

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation |(2) [ X ] A Resubmission {Ociober 24, 2011 December 31, 2010
GAS CPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year | Previous Year
€] (b} (©
98 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND
PROCESSING EXPENSES
99 A. Underground Storage Expenses

100 {Operation

101 814 Operalion Supervision and Engineeting 55,325 86,778
102 | 815 Maps and Records 0 0
103 816 Wells Expenses 20,771 23,069
104 | 817 Line Expense 11,964 19,925
105 818 Compressor Station Expenses 14,756 20,668
106 8192 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 196,686 163,753
107 820 Measuring and Reaulating Station Expenses 12,493 16,312
108 821 Purification Expenses 10,483 13,020
109 | 822 Exploration and Development 0 0
110 823 Gas Losses 0 0
111 824 QOther Expenses 54,674 58,065
112 | 825 Storage Well Royalties 0 0
113 826 Rents 0 0

114 TOTAL Operation {Enfer Tolal of lines 101 thru 113}

115 Mainfenance

116 8§30 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 11,885 16,724
17 | 831 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements ; 0
118 832 Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells 40,735 11,141
119 | 833 Maintenance of Lines 17,178 17,433
120 834 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 33,460 45,355
121 835 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 8,273 14,284
122 | 838 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 23,658 47 419
123 | 837 Maintenance of Other Equipment 10,236 18,440
124 TOTAL Maintenance (Enfer Tofal of lines 116 thru 123} 145,403 170,796
125 TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Tolal of lines 114 and 124) 522,555 £62,386

126

B. Cther Storage Expenses

127 {Operation

128 840 Operation Supervision and Engineering

129 841 Operation Labor and Expenses

130 | 842 Renis

131 | 842.1 Fusel

132 842.2 Power

133 842.3 (Gas Losses

134 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 128 thru 133)

17,048 19,786
135 |Maintenance
136 843.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
137 | 843.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0
138 843.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders )] 0
139 | 843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 0 0
140 | 843.5 Maintenance of Liguefaction Equipment 0 0
141 843.6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment 0 0
142 | 843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment 0 0
143 | 843.8 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment 0 0
144 843.9 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0
145 TOTAL Mainienance (Enfer Tofal of lines 136 thru 144) 0 0
146 TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Tofal of fines 134 and 145) 17,048 19,786

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

Page 322




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1}[ 1 An Original (Mo, Da, YT1)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation [(2)[X]A Resubmission |October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year | Previous Year
(a) ‘ (b) (c)

147 C. Liquefied Nafural Gas Terminaling and Processing Expenses
148 |Operation
149 844.1 Operatlon Supervision and Engineering 0 0
150 | 844.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses 0 0
181 844.3 Liguefaction Processing Labor and Expenses G 0
152 844.4 Liguefaction Transportation Labor and Expenses 0 0
153 844.5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses 0 0
154 844.6 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 0 0
155 844.7 Communication System Expenses 0 0
156 | 844.8 System Control and Load Dispatching 0 0
i57 | 845.1 Fuel 0 0
158 845.2 Power 0 O
159 | 845.3 Renis ] 0
160 845.4 Demurrage Charges 0 0
161 {Less) 846.5 Wharfage Receipts-Credit 0 0
162 845.6 Processing Liguefied or Vaporized Gas by Others 0 0
163 | 846.1 Gas Losses 0 0
164 846.2 Other Expenses 0 0
185 TOTAL Operation (Enfer Total of lines 149 thru 164) 0 0
166 |Maintenance ‘ ﬁ
187 847 1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
168 847.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0
169 847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment 0 0
170 | 847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transporiation Equipment o 0
171 847.5 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment 0 0
172 84768 Maintenance of Compresser Station Equipment 0 0
173 847.7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment 0] 0
174 | 847.8 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0
175 TOTAL Mainienance (Enfer Total of ings 167 thru 174) 7] 0
176 TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminaling and Processing Exp (Lines

165 & 175) 0 0
177 TOTAL Natural Gas Sforage (Enfer Total of ines 125, 146, and 176} 539,603 582172
178 . 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES o
1792 |Operation )
180 850 QOperation Supenvision and Engineering 0 0
181 851 System Control and Load Dispatching 0 0
i82 852 Communication System Expenses 0 0
183 853 Compreassor Station Labor and Expenses 0 0
184 854 Gas for Compressor Station Fuel 0 0
185 855 Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations 0] 0
186 | 856 Mains Expenses 34,103 27,167
187 857 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 160,569 192 254
188 858 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 0 0
189 859 Other Expenses 0 0
180 | 860 Rents _ 0 0
191 TOTAL Operation {Enfer Tolal of lines 180 thru 190} 194,672 219,411
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Pate of Report Year of Report
{(1){ ] An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Ulilities Corporation |{2) [ X ] A Resubmission |October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Conlinued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year | Previous Year
{a} b
3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

192 [Maintenance -
193 831 Maintenance Supervision and Enginesring 0 0
194 862 Maintenance of Skructures and Improvements 0 0
195 863 Maintenance of Mains 17,940 27,901
186 864 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 0 0
197 865 Maintenance of Measuring and Reg. Station Equipment - 153,141 68,389
198 866 Maintenance of Communication Equipment 0 0
189 | 8687 Maintenance of Other Equipment 30,933 20,263
200 TOTAL Maintenance (Enfer Total of fines 193 thru 199) 202,014 117,653
201 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enfer Total of lines 191 and 200) 386,686 336,864
202 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
203 |Operation
204 870 Operalion Supervision and Engineering 1,083,178 1,008,505
205 871 Distribution Load Dispafching 223,624 321,922
208 872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses ] 0
207 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 0 0
208 874 Mains and Services Expenses 1,045,181 942 442
209 875 Measuring and Regulaling Station Expenses-General 17,019 11,269
210 876 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-lndustrial ¢ 0
211 | 877 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-City Gate Check

Station 74,596 55,457
212 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 1,122,704 1,129,986
213 879 Customer Installations Expenses 506,769 710,200
214 880 Other Expenses 1,954,282 1,651,688
215 | 881 Renis 30,704 14,875
2186 "TOTAL Operation (Enfer Total of lines 204 thru 215) 6,057,957 5,844,342
217 |Maintenance
218 | 885 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 32,757 28,655
219 886 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 Y,
220 { 887 Maintenance of Mains 594,864 785,662
221 888 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 0 0
222 889 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-General 51,212 52,161
223 890 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-Industrial 0 0
224 | 891 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-City Gate Chack

Station 120,379 116,621
225 892 Maintenance of Services 239,971 265,322
226 893 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 277,264 324,572
227 894 Maintenance of Other Equipment 319,886 310,307
228 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Tolal of lines 218 thru 227) 1,636,424 1,883,200
229 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enfer Total of lines 216 and 228) 7,694,381 7,727 542
230 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
231 [Operation
232 901 Supervision 207,794 281,380
233 902 Meter Reading Expenses 1,944,155 1,753,913
234 | 803 Customer Records and Collection Expenses 5,606,370 5,088,528
235 204 Uncollectible Accounts 2,599,444 425,931
236 905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 123,408 242 467
237 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enfer Total of iines 232 :

thru 236} ) 10,481,171 7,792,229
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1)1 1 An Original

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation }(2) [ X]A Resubmission |October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {(Contihued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year | Previous Year
(a) (o) {c

238 8. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES '
239 |Operation :
240 907 Supervision 34,012 3,837
241 908 Customer Assistance Expenses 410,653 332,502
242 909 Informational and Instructional Expenses 42 246 140,544
243 910 Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 1,190 81
244 TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Lines 240

thru 243) 488,101 477,064
245 7. SALES EXPENSES

246 jOperation

247 911 Supervision

248 912 Demensirating and Selling Expenses

249 | 913 Advertising Expenses

250 916 Miscellanecus Sales Expenses

251 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Tolal of iines 247 thru 250)

(e} Ner) Farl fun ]l fa]

252 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

253 |Operation

OIOIQ OO

254 920 Administrative and General Salaries 3,841,166 4,486,883
255 921 Office Supplies and Expenses 1,385,933 1,533,824
256 {Less) (922} Administrative Expenses Transferred-Cr. 0 &)
257 923 OQuiside Services Employed 735,697 764,892
258 824 Property Insurance 32,742 35,534
259 925 Injuries and Damages 444,816 421,635
260 926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 4,807,212 4,118,470
261 927 Franchise Requirements 0 0
262 | 928 Regulatory Commission Expenses 115,166 486,492
263 {Less) (929) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 0 0
264 930.1 General Adverfising Expenses 16,539 45,109
265 930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses 1,220,724 782,421
266 931 Rents 383,650 461,136

267 TOTAL Operation {Enfer Total of lines 254 thru 266)

268 |Maintenance

13,093,537

13,056,296

269 935 Maintenance of General Plant 0 0
270 TOTAL Administrative and General Exp (Total of lines 267 and 269) 13,093,537 13,066,296
271 TOTAL Gas O. and M. Exp (Lines 97, 177, 201, 229, 237, 244,

251, and 270} 147,872,762 163,187,150

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be reported
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any
payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31.

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period
includes any special conshruction personnel, [nclude such
employees on line 3, and show the number of such special

construction employees in a footnofe.
3. The number of employees assignable to the gas
department from joint functions of combination utiliies may
be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee
equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent
employees attributed to the gas department from joint

functions.
1, Payroll Period Ended (Date) 1212472010
2. Totat Regular Full-Time Employees 166 *
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 3
4, Total Employees 159

*Does not inelude: Charles Cloninger and one 1BS employee.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(D1 1 An Original
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation [(2) { X ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

GAS PURCHASES {Accounts 800, 801, 802, 803, 803.1, 804, 804.1 and 805)

the manner prescriped below.

2. Provide subheadings and totals for prescribed
accounts as follows:

800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases.
801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases.

803.1 Off-System Gas Purchases.

804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases.
804.1 Liguefied Natural Gas Purchases.
805 Other Gas Purchases.

any differences reconciled.

price are to be listed separately.

contract from sellers not affiliated with the reporting

by account number, except when the purchases were

purchases; however, the Commission may request
additional details when necessary. Grouped non-

line.

1. Report particutars of gas purchases during the year in

802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Qutlet Purchases.
803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases.

Purchases are to be reported in account number sequence,
e.g. all purchases charged to Account 800, followed by
charges fo Account 801, etc. Under each account number,
purchases should be reported by states in alphabetical
order. Totals are to be shown for each account in Columns
(h) and {i) and should agree with the books of account, or

In some cases, two or more lines will be required to report a
purchase, as when it is charged to more than one account.

3. Purchases may be reported by gas purchase contract
totals (at the option of the respondent) provided that the
same price is being paid for all gas purchased under the
contract. If two or more prices are in effect under the same
contract, separate details for each price shall be reported.
The name of each seller included in the contract total shall
be listed on separate sheets, clearly cross-referenced.
Where two or more prices are in effect the sellers at each

4. Purchases of less than 100,000 Mcf per year per
company may (at the option of the respondent) be grouped
permanently discontinued during the reporting year. When
grouped purchases are reported, the number of grouped

purchases is to be reported in Column (b). Only Columns
(a), (b}, (h), (i), and {j) are to be completed for grouped

jurisdictional purchases should be shown on a separate

5. Column insfructions are as follows:

Column (b) - Report the names of all sellers.
Abbreviations may ba used where necessary.

Columin {¢) - Give the name of the producing

field only for purchases at the welthead or from

fleld lines. The plant name should be given for
purchase from gasoline ouflets. If purchases
under a confract are from more than one field or
plant, use the name of the one contributing the
largest volume. Use a footnote to list the other
fields or plants involved.

Columns (d) and {e} - Dssignate the state and
county where the gas is received. Where gas is
received in more than ona county, use the name of
the county having the largest volume and by
footnote list the other counties involved.

Column {f) - Show date of the gas purchase
contract. If gas is purchased under a renegotiated
coniract, show the date of the original confract and
the date of the renegotiated contract on the
following line in brackets. If new acreage is
dedicated by ratification of an existing contract
show the date of the ratification, rather than the
date of the original confract. If gas is being sold
from a different reservoir than the original
dedicated acreage pursuant to Section 2.56(f)(2) of
the Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, place the fetter "A" after the contract

If the purchase was permanently discontinued
during the reporting year, so indicate by an asterisk
(*} in Column {f).

Column (g} - Show for each purchase the
approximate Btu per cubic foot,

Coltumn (h) - State the volume of purchased gas
as measured for purpose of determining the
amount payable for the gas. Include current year
receipts of make-up gas that was paid for in prior

Column (i) - State the dollar amotint {omit cents)
paid and previously paid for the volumes of gas
shown in Column {h).

Column (i) - State the average cost per Mcf to
the nearest hundredth of a cent. [Column {i)
divided by Column (i) muitiplied by 100}.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. -~ _ . (Y[ ] An Original {Mo, Da, Y7}
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation {2) { X ] A Resubmission October 24, 2011  {December 31, 2010

 GAS PURCHASES {Accounts 800, 801, 802, 803, 804

and 805) (Continue

d)

Mame of
Line Account Name of Seller* Producing Field or
No. Number (Designate Associated Companies) Gasoline Plant State
CH (b} (c} {d)
1 800 * Matural Gas Local Production Suppliers to Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation
2 Calhoun Energy, LLC
3 Christian Cil Company
4 Miller Exploration Company
5 Scenic View Dairy, LLGC
6 West Bay Exploration
7 West Hopkins Petroleum Company
8
9
10 804 * Nafural Gas Suppliers to Michigan Gas Ulilities Corporation
i1 Anadarko Energy Services
i2 BP Canada Energy Markeling Co.
13 CenterPoint Energy Services
14 Chevron Natural Gas
15 Cimarex Energy Co.
16 ConecoPhillips Company
17 DTE Energy Trading, Inc.
18 EDF Trading North America, LLC
19 J.Aron & Company
20 J.P. Morgan Ventures Energy Co.
21 Laclede Energy Resources, Ine.
22 National Fuel Marketing Company
23 CNEOK Energy Services
24 Sequent Energy Managemeni, LLC
25 Tenaska Marketing Ventures
26
27
28
29
30
3
3z
33
34
35
36
37
a8
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporalion

This Report Is:
(D{ ] An Criginal
{2) [ X ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yt}
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 801, 802,

803, 804, and 805}

(Continued)

County

{c)

Date of
Contract

®

Gas **
Purchased-Mcf
(14.73 psia GO F)
{h)

Cost
of
Gas
(]

Cost
Per Mcf
{cenfs)

a

Line
No.

645,517

16,932,624

$ 2,780,802

3 98,889,074

430.80

584.02

SO ND O h N -
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o
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report Is:
(1}[ ] An Original
(2} [ X ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
Oclober 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS-CREDIT (Accounts 810, 811, 812)

1. Report below particulars {details) of credits during the year to Accounts
810, 811 and 812 which offset charges to operating expenses or other

accounts for the cost of gas from the respondent's own supply.
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any mixture of naiural
and manufactured gas.
3. lEthe reporteq Mecf for any use is an estimated quantity, state such factin a

4. If any natural gas was used by the
respondent for which a change was not made
{o the appropriate operating expense or other
account, list separately in column (¢} the Mef of
gas used, omilting entries in columns (d) and

(e).

footnote. 5. Report pressure base of measurement of
gas volumes at 14.73 psia at 80°F.
Natural Gas Manufactured Gas
Amount
Account | Mcfof Gas Amount per Mcf of Gas| Amount
Line Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged Used of Mcf Used of Credit
No. Credit {In Cents)
@ {b) {©) {d) (e) 0] {9)
810 Gas used for Compressor
1 Station Fuel-Cr 819 27,662 196,686 711.03

811 Gas used for Products

2 Extraction-Cr
Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage
3. in Respdnt's Own Proc.
Gas Shrinkage, Etc. for Respdt's
4 Gas Processed by Others
812 Gas used for Other Util. Oprs-
Cr {Rpl sep. for each prin. use.
5 Group minor uses}
812.1 Gas used in Uil Oprs-
6 Cr (Nonmajor only}
7
8 10peration of Buildings/Reg Station Various 28,790 161,900 604.36
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
214
22
23
24
25 |TOTAL 54,452 358,595 658.55
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report is:
(N[ ]An Original
{2} [ X ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
QOctober 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

OTHER GAS SUPPLY EXPENSES (Account 813)

Report other gas supply expenses by descriptive titles which clearly indicate the  expenses separalely. Indicate the functional
nature of such expenses. Show maintenance

classification and purpose of properiy lo which any

Description

{a)

Amount
(in dollars)

(b)

Gas Supply Services

Coordinate Gas Supply Resource

500
167,862

50

TOTAL

168,362
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report Is;

(Y[ ]An Original
{2) [ X 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Qctober 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

MISCELLANEOQUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) {Gas)

1 {indusiry association duas

565,293

2 {Experimental and general research expenses

3 Publishing and distributing information and reports fo stockiholders; frustee, registrar, and fransfer agent fees and

gxpenses, and other expenses of servicing outstanding securities of the respondent

610

grouped is shown)

Other expenses (items of $5,000 or more must be listed separately in this column showing the (1) purpose, (2) recipient
and (3) amount of such items. Amounts of less than $5,000 may be grouped by classes if the number of items so

Intercompany Cost Allccation

1,164,821

@ ] M

9
0
11
12
i3
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
20
31
a2
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
a7
48

49 |TOTAL

1,220,724
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
{(1}[ 1An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation §(2) [ X ] A Resubmission [October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

(Except Amoriization of Acquisition Adjustments})

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2 404.3, 405)

plant functional groups shown.

changes in the intervals

1. Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation expense, depletion
and amortization for the accounts indicated and classified according to the

2. Report all available information called for in Section B for the report
year 1971, 1974 and every fifth year thereafter. Report only annuali

between the report years (1971, 1974 and every fifth year
thereafter).
Report in column (b} all depreciable plant balances to which
rates are applied and show a composite total. (If more
desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or functional
classifications other than those pre-printed in column {a).

Indicate af the bottom of Section B the

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Arnortization and Deple-

Amortization of

Line Depreclation tion of Producing Natural Underground
No. Functionat Classification Expense Gas Land and Land Storage Land and Land
{Account 403) Rights (Account 404.1) | Rights (Account 404.2)
@ b) {©) {d)
1 Intangible plant (404xxx)
2 Production plant, manufactured gas
3 [Production and gathering plant,
natural gas 180
4 Products extraction plant
5 Underground gas storage plant 329,213 54,453
5] Other storage plant
7 |Base load LNG terminating and
processing plant
8 Transmission plant 845,010
9 Bistribution plant 5,646,939
10 |General plant 3,175,989
11 Common plant-gas
12
13
14
i5
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 |TOTAL 8,097,331 - 54,453
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This Report Is: Date of Report
(Y[ 1An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation {{2) [ X ] A Resubmission |October 24, 2011 |December 31, 2010

Name of Respondent Yeaar of Report

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2 404.3, 405)
(Except Amoriization of Acquisition Adjustments) (Continued)

manner in which column (b} balance are obtained. If average balances,
state the method of averaging used. For column (¢} report available
information for each plant functional classification listed in column (a). if
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information
called for In columns (b} and {c) on this basis. Where the unit-of-
production method is used to determine

revisions made to estimated gas reserves.

rates, state at the bottom of Section B the amounts and

depreciation'charges, show at the bottom of Section B any

3. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in
addition to depreciation provided by application of reported

nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related,

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amortization of
Other Limited-term Amortization of Total Line
Gas Plant Other Gas Plant (btof) Functional Classification No.
{Account 404.3) {Account 405},(404200)
{e) ] (@ {a)

46,475 46,475 |intangible plant 1

0 |Production plant, manufaciured gas 2

Production and gathering plant, 3

180 inatural gas

0 |Products extraction plant 4

383,666 |Underground gas storage plant 5

0 |Other storage plant 6

Base load LNG terminating and 7

O {processing plant

845,010 {Transmission plant 8

5,646,939 |Distribution plant 9
3,175,988 [General plant 10

0 |Common plant-gas 11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24
46,475 10,088,259 TOTAL 25
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

{1} . 1An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation |(2) [ X 1 A Resubmission |October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Continued)

Section B. Factors Used in Estimated Depreciation Charges

Depreciation Applied
Line Functional Classification Plant Base Depr. Rate(s)
iNo. (Thousands) (Percent)
(a) (b) ©

1 Intangible Plant ’ 333 13.971%

2 Production Plant 320 0.056%

3 Storage Plant 11,390 3.368%

4 Transmission Plant 38,944 2.170%

5 Distribution Plant 217,828 2.592%

6  |General Plant ‘ 17,436 18.215%

7

8

]

10

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant

Column (b) balances were obtained using a twelve month average from January 2010 through December 2010.

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 338




Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Michigan Gas Ulilities Corporation

([ 1An Original
{2) [ X ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

Deceimber 31, 20110

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS
AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified betow, in the order
aiven, for the respective income deduction and interest
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account
and a total for the account. Additional columns may be
added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.
{(a) Miscellaneous Amortization {Account
425)-Describe the nature of items included in this account,
the conira account charged, the total of amortization
charges for the year, and the period of amertization.

{b) Misceflaneous Income Deductions -- Report the
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations,; 426.2,
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penallies; 426.4, Expenditures for
Certain Civic, Political and Related

Aciivities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform
System of Accounts. Amountis of less than 5% of each
account total for the year {or $1,000, whichever is groater)
may be grouped by classes within the above accounts,

(c) Inferest on Debt to Associated Companies
(Account 430) -- For each associated company to which
interest on debt was incuired during the year, indicate the
amount and interest rate respectively for (a} advances on
notes, (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable,
(d) accounts payable, and (e) other debi, and total
interest, Explain the nature of other debt on which
interest was incurred during the year.

{d) Other Inferest Expense (Account 431} -- Report
particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate

for other interest charges incurred during the year.

Line item Amount

iNo. {a) ()
1 |Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 0
2 Total - 425 ]
3
4 [Donations (426.1)
5 t Go Maich of Energy Aid Assistance 11,501
6 Total - 426.1 11,501
7
8 |Penalties (426.3) ]
9 Total - 426.3 0
10
11 {Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities (426.4) 13,617
12 Total - 426.4 13,517
13
14 |Other Deductions (426.5)
15 | Unrealized Loss - Fuel Options {1,5186)
i6 Total - 426.5 (1,516)
17
18 {Interest on Debt to Assoc Companies (430)
19| Int Debt - Integrys Energy Group Short Term 66,210
20 | Int Debt - Integrys Energy Group Long Term 4,982,259
21 Total - 430 5,048,469
22
23 {Other Interest Expense (431)
24 | Interest on Customer Deposils 10,181
25 | GCR Interest Adjustment 1,854
26 | Misc 35,838
27 Total - 431 47,873
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40 5,119,844
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Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
() 1An Original
(2) [ X ] A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
QOctober 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN OTHER INCOME ACCOUNTS

1. Report in this schedule the information specified in the

Provide a conspicuous subheading for each account and
show a total for the account. Addifional columns may be
added for any account if deemed necessary.

2. Merchandising, Jobbing, and Contract Work {Accounts

jobbing and contract activities. Show revenues by class of
activity, operaling expenses classlfied as to operation,
maintenance, depraciation, rents and net income before
faxes. Give the bases of any allocations of expanses
between utility and merchandising, jobbing and contract
work activitios,

3. Nonuiility Operations (Accounts 417 and 417.1) -
Dascribe each nonutility operation and show revenues,

depreciation, renis, amortization, and net income before
taxes. Give the bases of any allocations of expenses
between utility and nonutility operations. The book cost of
property classified as nonutility operations should be
included in Account 121.

4. Nonoperating Rental Income (Account 418} - For each
major item of miscellanaous property included in Account
121, Nonutility Property, which is not used in operations
for which income is included in Account 417, but which

is leased or rented to others, give name of lessee, brief
description of property, effective date and expiration date

instructions below for the respective other income accounts.

415 and 418) - Describe the general nature of merchandising,

operating expenses classified as to operation, maintenance,

and expiration date of lease, amount of rent revenues,
operating expenses classified as to operation,
maintenance, depreciation, rents, amortization, and net
income, before taxes, from the rentals. If the property is
leases on a basis other than that of a fixed annual rental,
state the method of determining rental. Minor items may
be grouped by classes, but the number of iterms so
grouped should be shown. Designate any lessees
which are associated companies.

5. Equity in earnings of subsidiary companies {Account
418.1) - Report the utiliy’s equity in the earnings or
fosses of each subsidiary company for the year.

8. Interest and Dividend Income (Account 419) - Report
interest and dividend income, before taxes, identified

as fo the asset account or group of accounts in which are
included the assets from which the inferest or dividend
income was derived. Income derived from invesiments,
Accounts 123, 124 and 136 may be shown in total.
Income from sinking and other funds should be .
identified with the refated special funds. Show also
expenses included in Account 419 as reguired by the
Uniform System of Accounts.

7. Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (Account 421) -
Give the nature and source of each miscellaneous
nonoperating income, and expense and the amount for
the year. Minor items may be grouped by classes.

Line ltemn
No. (a}

Amotnt
{b)

Account 415 - Revenue from Confract Work
Account 417 - Revenues from Non-Utility Operations
Revenue

Operating Expenses

Account 419 - Interest & Dividend Income

Account 421 - Misc Mon-Operating Income

SO@®NOO AN =

12 {Total Other Income

24,295

(63,731}

{14,515}

(33,771)

(27.252)

(104,974)
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
(131 ]1An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation (2) [ X] A Resubmission _|October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN CIVIC, POLITICAL AND RELATED ACTIVITIES
{Account 426.4)

1. Report below all expenditures incurred by the
respondent during the year for the purpose of influencing
public opinion with respect to the election or appointment
of public officials, referenda, legislation or ordinances
{either with respect to the possible adoption of new
referenda, legislation or ordinances or repeal or
modification of existing referenda, legislation or
ordinances);.approval, modification, or revacation of
franchises; or for the purpose of influencing the decisions
of public officials which are accounted for as Other
Income Deductions, Expenditures for Certain Civic,
Political and Related Activities, Account 426.4.

2. Advertising expenditures in this Account shall be
classified according to subheadings, as follows:

(a) radio, television, and motion picture advertising; (b)
newspaper, magazine, and pamphlet advertising; { ¢)
letters or inseris inn customer's hills; {d) inserts in

reports to stockholders; {e) newspaper and magazine

editorial services; and (f) other advertiising.

3. Expenditures within the definition of paragraph (1),

other than advertising shall be reported according to

captions or descriptions cleariy indicating the nature and

purpose of the activity.

4. If respondent has not incurred any expenditures
contemplated by the instruction of Account 426.4, so
state. '

5. Minor amount may be grouped by classes if the
number of items so grouped is shown.

NOTE: The classification of expenses as nonoperating

and their inclusion in this amount is for accounting

purposes. It does not preclude Commission considsration

of proof to the contrary for ratemaking or other
pUrposes.

Line ‘ Hem
No. : ()

Amount

(b)

Labor

Consulting Expenses
Memberships
Miscellaneous Expense

WO~ O0 PN =

10

32 |TOTAL

3,680
1,767
5,072
2,998

13,517
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Ulilities Corporation

This Report |s:

{H)[ }An Original
(2) [ X ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission
expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in
pravious years, if being amortized) relating to format

cases in which such a body was a party.
2. Report in columns (b) and ( ¢}, only the current year's
expenses that are not deferred and the current year's

cases before a regutatory body, or

amortization of amounis deferred In previous years.

Line Description Assessed by Expenses of | Total Expenses| Deferred at
No. (Furnish name of regulatory Regulatory Utility for current Beginning of
commission or body, the dockef or Commission year {h) + (¢} Year
case number, and a description of
the case.)
(@) (b} {0) (d) (e}

1 |Dept. of Labor & Economic Growth

2 |2009/2010 Public Utility Assessment,

3 |Fourth Quarter 99,417 99,417

4

5

6§ |Dept. of Labor & Economic Growth

7 (2010/2011 Public Utility Assessment,

8 |[First Quarter 86,754 86,754 -

9

10

11 |Dept. of Labor & Economic Growth

12 12010/2011 Public Utility Assessment,

13 [Second Quarter 109,797 109,797

14 .

15

16 |Dept. of Labor & Economic Growth

17 2010 Public Wtility Assessment 23,915 23,815

18 :

19

20 |Other 897 897

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37 {TOTAL 320,780 0 320,780 0
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report Is;
(I 1An Original

(23 [ X ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

3. Show in column (k} any expenses incurred in prior
years which are being amortized. List in column (a),
the pericd of amortization.

4. Listin column (f), (@), and (h) expenses incurred
during year which were charged currently to income,
plant, or other accounts.

5. Minor ifems (less than $25,000) may he grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO Deferred

Department

(f)

Account
“No.

(9)

Amount

{h) U]

Conira
Account

i)

Amount

(k)

Deferred at
End of Year

)

Line
No.

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 01-01)

930204

921000

921000

928000

928000
92800M

99,417

86,754.

108,797

23,915

897

320,780
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This Report Is:
(N[ 1An Original
{2) [ X1 A Resubmission

Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Ultilities Corporation

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report

October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged fo
clearing accounts to Utitity Departments, Construction,
Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter stuch
amounis in the appropriate lines and

eolumns provided. In determining this segregation of
salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts,
a method of approximation giving substantially correct
results may be used.

Allocation of
Line Clagsification Direct Payroll | Payroll Charged Total
No. Distribution for Clearing
Accounts
(@) B () S I )
1 ELECTRIC ' '
2 |Operation
3 Production
4 | Transmission
5 | Distribution
8§ | Customer Accounis )
7 | Customer Service and Informational
8 |Sales
9 | Administrative and General
10 TOTAL Operation (Enfer Tolal of lines 3 {fru 9)
11 |Maintenance
12 | Production
13 | Transmission
14 | Distribution
15 | Adminisfrative and General
16 TOTAL Maint. {Total of lines 12 thru 15}
17 |Total Operation and Maintenance
18 | Production (Enfer Tofal of lines 3 and 12)
19 | Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13)
20 | Distribulion (Enfer Tolal of lines 5 and 14)
21 | Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6)
22 | Customer Sve. And Informational (Transcribe from fine 7)
23 | Sales (Transcribe from line 8)
24 | Adminisirative and General (Enter Tolal of lines 9 & 15}
25 TOTAL Oper. And Maint. (Tofal of lines 18 thru 24)
26 GAS
27 {Operation
28 | Production-Manufactured Gas
28 | Production-Nat, Gas {Including Expl. And Dev.) -
30 | Other Gas Supply 1,479
31 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 114,301
32 | Transmission 20,503
33 | Distribution 3,686,995
34 | Customer Accounis 1,977,374
35 | Customer Service and Informational 343,471
36 | Sales OB
37 | Administrative and General 591,180
38 TOTAL Operation (Enfer Total of lines 28 thru 37) 7,035,303
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{H[ 1An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Utlities Corporation [{2) [ X] A Resubmission [October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages
for the year. Segregate amounis originatly charged to
clearing accounts to Utility Depariments, Construction,
Piant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such
amounts in the appropriate lines and

columns provided. In determining this segregation of
salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts,
a method of approximation giving substantially correct
results may be used.

Allocation of

Line Classification Birect Payroll | Payroll Charged Total

No. Distribution for Clearing

Accounts
{a) D)
GAS (Continued) .

39 |Maintenance

40 | Production-Manufactured Gas

41 | Production-Natural Gas

42 | Other Gas Supply g

43 |Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 44 516 B

44 | Transmission 131,054 §

45 | Distribution 1,009,184

46 { Administrative and Generat 0 .

47 TOTAL Maint. (Enter Totfal of lines 40 thru 46} 1,274,754 |

48 |Total Operation and Maintenance 8,310,067

48 | Production-Manufactured Gas {Tofal of lines 28 and 40) 0 ESEET

Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. & Dev.} (Total of R
50 llines 29 and 41) O S
51 | Other Gas Supply {Enfer Tofal of lines 30 and 42) 1,479
Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Tofal of o

52 |lines 31 and 43) 168,817 B

53 | Transmission (Lines 32 and 44) 151,557 B

54 | Distribution {Lines 33 and 45} 4,786,179 &8

55 | Customer Accounts (Line 34} 1,977,374 B

56 | Customer Service and informational {Line 35) 343471 B

57 | Sales (Ling 36) O [

58 | Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46) 891,180 K.

59 TOTAL Operation & Maint. (fofal of lines 49 thru 58) 8,310,057 177,835 8,487,892
60 OTHER UTILITY DEPARTMENTS

61 |Operation and Maintenance

682 TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Tofal of lines 25, 59 & 61) 8,310,057 177,835 8,487,892
63 UTILITY PLANT T - il
64 [Construction {By Uility Departments)

65 | Electric Plant

66 | Gas Plant 1,587,591 156,541 1,744,132
67 -| Other 0
68 TOTAL Construction (Total of ines 85 thru 67} 1,687,591 156,541 1,744,132
69 |Plant Removal (By Utility Depariments) SRRy R TR
70 | Electric Plant ‘

71 i Gas Plant 0
72 | Other

73 TOTAL Plant Removal {Toial of lines 70 thru 72) o 0 8]
74 |Other Accounts (Specify)

Misc. {44,415) 0 {44,415)
75 | Clearing Accounts 272,383 {340,343} (67,950)
76 | Co-Tenant 0 0 0
Other Accounts 11,231 9,714 20,945

77 |TOTAL Other Accounts 239,209 (330,629) {91,420)
78 |TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 10,136,857 3,747 10,140,604
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MName of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year of Report
L . , {(13f 1An Original {Mo, Da, Yr}
M:ch‘lgan Gas Utilities Corporation {2) [ X ] A Resubmission |October 24. 2011 December 31, 2010

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1. Report the information specified below for all charges
made during the year included in any account {including
plant accounts) for ouiside consultative and other
professional services. (These services include rate,
management, construction, engineering research,
financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing,

advertising, labor relations, and public relations, rendered

426.4, Expenditures for Certain civic, Political and

Related Activities.)

(a) Name and address of person or organization

rendering services,

(b} description of services received during year and

the respondent under writlen or oral arrangement, for

which aggregate payments were made duiing the year to
any corporation, parinership, organization of any kind, or
individual {other than for services as an employea or for

payments made for medical and related services)
amounting to more than $50,000, including payments for
legislative services, except those wiich should be reported

project or case to which services relate,

{c) basis of charges,

(d) total charges for the year, defailing utility
department and account charged.
2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give
the date and term of contract and date of Commission
authorization, i contract received Commission approval.

3. Designate with an asterisk associated companias,

in Account

Line Name / Address Service Basis of Charges Acct# Amount
No,
1 |Deloiite & Touche LLP lLegal Billable Hours 234 $ {3,685)
2 1111 South Wacker Drive 923 81,448
3 |Chicago, IL $ 77,763
4
&5 |Kent Power Construction By Project 107 $ 2,486,042
6 |90 Spring Street M7 2,492
7 [P. 0. Box 327 863 2,658
8 [Kent City, Ml 878 34
9 867 26,528
10 892 8,340
H 894 4,346
12 $ 2,530,440
13
14 [Miller, Canfield, Paddock & Stone PL.C  {lLegal Billable Hours 234 3 58,528
15 {P. O, Drawer 640348 923 130,249
16 Defrolt, Ml 928 510
17 $ 189,287
18
12 {Pescador LLC Env, Cansulting Billable Hours 146 $ 11,566
20 136 Highview Road 182 212,180
21 |Traverse City, M} 824 2,315
22 $ 226,081
23
24 |RL Coolsaet Construction Censtruction By Project 107 % 708,457
25 [P. 0. Box 279 887 505
28 |Taylor, Mt $ 708,062
27
28 [Vertex US Holdings Hl, Inc. Customer Bilfing Contract Fees and Additionat 107 $ 26,778
29 117657 Waterview Parkway Fees Related to New 203 3,825,269
30 |Daltas, TX Information Requests 905 562,482
31 921 22,978
32 $ 4,437,508
33
34 |Waste Management Corp. Environmental Waste Disposal 182 $ 91,100
35 |1001 Fannin, Suite 4000
36 |Houston, TX
37
38
39 [TOTAL $ 8261121
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Name of Raspondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year of Report
{1}[ 1An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Michigan Gas Utililies Corporation {2} [ X ] A Resubmission |Qctober 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

1. In column {a) report the name of the associated

company.

2. In column (b} describe the affiliation {percentage

ownership, efc. ).

3. In column { ¢} describe the nature of the goods and

services provided (administrative and general expenses,

dividends declared, eic.).

4. In columns {d) and (e) report the amount classified to

operating income and the account(s) in which reporied.

Company Affiliation Description: Account Amount
Line Nature of Goods Number Classified fo
No. and Services Operating Income
(G {b) {c) (d) (e)

1 |integrys Energy Group, Inc. Parent Company Labor & Labor Loadings

2 {MGUE Is & wholly-owned Other

3 subsidiary of Intearys

4 Energy Group, Inc.}

. ;

6 [Wisconsin Public Service In Common Conirol With  }Labor & Laber Eoadings 0

7 Corporation Invoices & Expenses Accounts Various 150

8 Materials & Supplies Various 71

9 Other Various (26,274)
10

X/

12 {Upper Peninsula Power In Commen Control With | Invoices & Expenses Accounts Various 11,962
13 | Company

14

15  iMinnesota Energy Resources In Common Control With  |Labor & Labor Loadings Various 218
16 | Corporatfion Invoices & Expenses Accounts Various 94
17 Other Various 147
18

19

20 |integrys Business Support, LLC  {In Commen Conirol With  |Labor & Labor Loadings 0
21 Inveices & Expenses Accounis 0
22 Other Various 171
23

24

25 {The Peoples Gas Light & In Common Conirol With  [Labor & Labor Loadings 0
28 1 Coke Company Invoices & Expanses Accounts 0
27 Other Various 1
28

29

30  [North Shore Gas Company In Common Control With  |Labor & Labor Loadings Various 162
3t Other Various (21)
32

33

34

35

36
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report Is:
([ 1An Original

(2) [ X ] A Resubmission

Déte of Report
(Mo, Da, YT}
COctober 24, 2011

Year of Report

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES {Continued)

December 31, 2010

reported.

5. In cofumns {f) and (g) report the amount classified to
non-operating inceme and the account(s) in which

5. In columns (h) and (i} report the amount classified to
the balance sheet and the account(s) in which

reported.

7. In column (§} report the total.
8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method (cost, per

contract ferms, efc.)

Account Amount Classified to Account Amount Total Pricing
Number Non-Operating Number Classified to Method
Income Balance Sheet Line
03] (g} (h) (0 {0 9] No.
Various 67,555 67,555 ()] 1
236070 {534,307) (634,307} {2) 2
3
Totat {466,752) 4
5
Various 10,454 10,454 1 6
Various 34,306 34,546 % 7
154120 6,786 6,857 (1 8
Various 56,465 30,191 {2 9
Total 82,049 10
11
184020 (30) 11,922 () 12
Total 11,922 13
14
Various 211 429 {4) 15
0 94 ') 16
Various 949 1,096 @) 17
Total 1,619 18
19
242270 8,761 8,761 ) 20
Various 7,622 7,622 {4 21
0 171 {4) 22
Total 14,554 23
24
Various 167 167 1) 25
148000 48 48 (4) 26
Various 74 5] @ 27
Total 200 28
29
0 162 M 30
0 {21) {2} 31
Total M 32
33
34
35
Total {356,177) 36
(1) Fully Loaded Cost
(2) Market
{3} Tariff
{4) Actual Cost
(6) Contract
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 01-01) Page 359




Name of Respondent This Report Is: bate of Report Year of Report
(1}[ 1An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Ulifiles Corporation (2} [ X ] A Resubmisslon {Octobar 24, 2011 December 31, 2040

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

COmpany.

townership, efc. ).

i. Incolumn (a) report the name of the associated
2. in column (b} describe the affiliation (percentage

3. In column (¢} describe the nature of the goods and

services provided (administeative and general expenses,

dividends declared, efc.).

4. In columns {d) and (e} report the amount classified o
operating Income and the account{s) In which reported.

Company Affillation Description: Account Amount
Line Nature of Goods MNumber Classified fo
No. and Services Operaling Income
L] (b} {c) () (e}
1 Intearys Energy Group, Inc. Parent Company owns iabor and Labor Loading $20000 68,352
2 100% of Michigan Gas Involces and Expenses Various 63,012
3 Utiities Corporation Other Various 86,517
4
5
6 Wisconsin Public Service Corporation  fin Common Control With Labor and Labor Loading Various 16,927
7 invoices and Expenses Various 163,116
8 Materials & Supplies Various . 122,531
g Other Various 286,204
10
11
12 |Upper Penlnsulz Power Company In Gommon Control With Involcas and Expenses Various 3411
13 Long Term Incentive Plan 820000 19,519
14
15
16 |Minnesota Energy Resources n Common Control With Labor and Labor Loading Various 185,511
17 Corporalion Involces and Expenses Various 138,087
18 Other Various 102,095
19
20
21
22  |The Peoples Gas Light & Coke Co. [ Common Control With Labor and Labor Leading 4]
23 nvolces and Expenses 920000 178
24 Other Various 1,845
25
26 )
27 |Integrys Business Support, LLC I Common Conlrol With Labor and Labor Loading Various 1,101,322
28 ' Involees amd Expenses Varicus 2,579,311
29 Madlerials & Supplies Various 1017
30 Other Various 6,860,011
31
32
33 |North Shore Gas Company In Common Confrel With Other 0
34
35
36
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Michigan Gas Uliftles Corporation

This Report [s:
{1Y[ ]1An Criginal

{2} [ X 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Ba, Y1}
Qclober 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued)

reported,

5. Incolumns (f) and (g} report the amount classifled to
ron-operating income and the account{s) In which

8. Incolumns (h) and (i) report the amount classified to
{he balance sheet and the account{s} in which

reperted.,

7. In column {} report the tetal.
8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method {cost, per

confract terms, etc.}

Account|  Amount Classified fo Account Amount Total Pricing
Number Non-Operating Number Classified fo Method
Income Balance Sheet Line
® 16)] (i} (D @ (k) No.
263651 7.272 75,624 M 1
Various 9,025 72,037 @) 2
Variols 1,960 88,477 2} 3
Total 236,138 4
5
184 16,426 33,353 M ]
Various 487,855 650,871 “ 7
Various 530,507 653,038 n 8
Various 33,780 318,084 2 9
Tolal 1,856,346 10
11
Various 1,138 4,549 (4) 12
0 19,519 ) 13
Total 24,068 14
15
0 186,511 {1} 16
Various 137 138,224 {4} 17
107000 (400) 101,695 2 18
Tolal 427,430 18
20
21
184020 ] 5 63} 22
Various 7,727 7,805 (4) 23
184020 49 1,804 2 24
9,805 25
26
Various 58,601 1,157,923 ) 27
Various 111,158 2,690,467 €)) 28
Various 4] 1,017 28
Various 435,871 7,205,882 2) 30
11,146,289 31
32
184020 z 2 {4) 33
2 34
35
Total 13,500,078 38
(i) Fully Loaded Cost
{2) Market
{3y Taritf
{4y Actual Cost
(5) Conlract
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(Y[ 1An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Utilifies Corporation [(2) [ X ] A Resubmission October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010
COMPRESSOR STATIONS

2. For column (&), indicale the production areas where such
stalions are used. Relatively small fleld compressor stations
may be grouped by production areas. Show the number of
stalions grouped. Deslgnate any station held under a title other
than fulf ownership. State in a foolnete the name of owner or
co-owner, the nature of respondent’s fitle, and percent of

1. Report below particulars {detalls) concering compressor stations. Use the
following subheadings: field compressor sfations, products extraclion compressor
sfations, underground slorage compressor stations, fransmission eompressor stations,
distribution compressor stations, and other compressor stations.

ownership,
Number
Line Name of Station and L.ocation of Plant Cost
No, Employees
(@) _® ©
Underground Storage Compressor Stations 4 Total 3,021,032
Gathering System Compressor Stations 1 Tetal 115,824

B3IscroNidoeNoarmN

£ W W (oY) W L0 LW W WNDMNMDBMDMNMDBMNMINDNDDNDNDN

41
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report - |Year of Report
(1)[ 1An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)

Michigan Gas Utililies Corporation |(2) [ X 1 A Resubmission |October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010
COMPRESSOR STATIONS (Continued) :

of each such unit, and the date each such unit was ptaced in
operation.

3. For column (d}, include the type of fuel or power, if other
than natural gas. If two types of fuel or power are used,
show separate entries for natural gas and the other fuef or
power,

if jointly owned. Pesignate any station that was not operated during the past
year, Slate in a fooinole whether the book cost of such stafion has been
retired in the books of account, or what dispesition of the station and its book
cost are contemplated. Deslgnate any compressor uniis in fransmission
compressor stations instalted and put inte operaifon during the year and
show in a footnote the size :

Expenses (Except depreciation and taxes) Oparation Data

Gas for Tolal No of
Compressor | Compressor Comprs. Date
Fuel or Power Other Fuel Mof Hours of Operated of - Line
(14.73 psia Operation at Time Station -| No.

at BO°F) During of Station Peak
Year Peak

(d) (e) 0 (g (h) G}

106,686 65,766 27,662 4,762

o= I N R = R R A O
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date of Report Year of Report
{1Y{ ]An Criginal {Mo, Da, Y1)

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation (2) [X] A Resubmission October 24. 2011 December 31, 2010

GAS AND OIL WELLS

(gas wells, ot wells, combination wells). Designate any wells not
1. Report befow the particufars (details) concerning gas and oil wells of the operated during the past year, and in a focinols siate whether the
rospondent which are eithsr producing or capable of production. hook cost of such wells, or any portion thereof, has baen retired in
2. Report the requlred information alphabetically by sfates. List wells located the books of account, or what disposition of the wells and their book
offshore separately. cost is contemplated. )
3. For column {a}, under separate headings, list gas wells first, oil wells second, 4. In column {f}, report welfs reclassified during the year as oil
and combination wells third. Combination wells are wells producing or capable of  wells, gas wells, or combination wells. Show additions in black and
production from cne or more oil reservoirs and also from one or more gas deductions enclosed in parentheses. The fotal additions equal the
resarvoirs. Enter totals for each of the headings total deductions.

ADDITIONS BURING YEAR REDUCTIONS DURING YEAR,]

Number
of Wells Success-| Wells Welis Wells ) Number
Line Laocation of Wells Begin- ful Wells|  Pur- Tofal |Reclas-§ Aban- | Wells Total | of Wells
No. ning Drilled | chased | {c+d} | sified | doned Sold (g+h} { atEand

. of Year of Year

(a) {b) © ) {e) () {9) 1) (i) 1)

Olivet, Ml 1 - - - - - - 1

WONNOO D W

36
37
38
398
40
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{(1)[ 1An Original {Mo, Da, YT)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation  {{2) [ X ] A Resubmission |October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010
(GAS STORAGE PROJECTS

1. Report particulars {details) for total gas storage projects.
2. Total storage plant {column b) should agree with amounts reported by the
respondent in Acct's 350.1 fo 364.8 Tnclusive (pages 206-207).

3. Give particulars (details) of any gas stored for the
benefit of another company under a gas exchange
arrangement or on basis of purchase and resale to other
company. Designate with an asterisk if other company is
an associated company.

Line ltem Total
No. Amount
(a)

1 Natural Gas Storage Plant .
2 Land and Land Righis 15,767
3 |Structures and Improvements 281,823
4  {Storage Wells and Holders 5,364,825
5 Storage Lines 897,299
6  i0ther Storage Equipment 4,830,304
7 TOTAL {Enter Total of Lines 2 Thru 6) 11,390,018
8 Storage Expenses
9 |Operation 377,152
10  [Maintenance 145,403
11 [Renis -
12 TOTAL (Enfer Tolal of Lines 8 Thru 11) 522,555
13 Storage Operations {In Mcf @ 14.65 Psia)

14 1Gas Delivered fo Storage ’ .
i5 January 38,762
16 February 41,951
17 March 128,373
18 April 1,120,283
19 May 528,657
20 June 547 686
21 July 1,183,113
22 August 1,085,943
23 September 1,077,659
24 Qctober 576,147
25 November 60,731
26 December 52,055
27 TOTAL {Enter Totfal of Lines 15 Thru 26) 8,441,360
28 |Gas Withdrawn from Storage

29 January 1,608,265
30 February 1,284,864
31 March 564,709
32 | April 65,008
33 May 72,189
34 June 36,703
35 July 41,097
36 August 10,059
37 September 38,841
38 | October 132,130
39 November 921,713
40 December 1,569,998
41 TOTAL {Enfer Total of Lines 29 Thru 40) 6,346,676
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Name of Respondent

Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation

This Report Is:
(1)[ }An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

(2) [ X1 A Resubmission October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

GAS STORAGE PROJECTS (Continued)

Line ltem Total
No. Amount
(2) (b)

Storage Operations (fn Mcf)

42 |Top or Working Gas End of Year (1) 5,614,431

43  |Cushion Gas {Including Native Gas) (2) 3,368,000

44  |Total Gas in Reservoir (Enfer Tofal of Line 42 and Line 43) (1) 8,982,431

45  |Certificated Storage Capacity (2) 7,272,000

46  |Number of Injection - Withdrawal Wells (2) 14
47  [Number of Observation Wells (2) 6
48  [Maximum Day's Withdrawal from Storage (2) 25,968

49  [Date of Maximum Days' Withdrawal (2) 01/12/10

50  [LNG Terminal Companies (In Mcf)

51 Number of Tanks

52 Capacity of Tanks

53 LNG Volumes

54 ja) Received at "Ship Rail"

55 b} Transferred to Tanks

56  {c) Withdrawn from Tanks

57 |d} “Boil Off' Vaporization Loss

58 |e)} Converied to Mef at Tailgate of Terminal

(1) Includes both MGUC owned storage fields and gas stored for MGUC by Washington 10 Storage Corp.,
Consumer's Energy Company, and ANR Pipeline Company, all under storage contract.

(2} Includes only MGUC owned storage fields.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(Y[ 1An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Utilities Corporation |(2) [ X J A Resubmission Qctober 24, 2011 |December 31, 2010
DISTRIBUTION AND TRANSMISSION LINES
3. Report separately any line that was not operated
1. Report below by States the total miles of pipe lines opeorated by during the past year. Enter in a footnote the parlicutars
respondent at end of year. (details) and state whether the book cost of such a line, or
2. Report separalely any lines held under a title other than full any portion thereof, has bean retired in the books of
ownership. Deslgnate such lines with an asterisk and in a footnote account, or what disposition of the fine and its book cost
state the name of owner, or co-owner, nature of respondent's title, and  are contemplated.
percent ownership if jointly owned. 4, Report the number of miles of pipe fo one decimal
: point,
Designation (Identification) of Line Total Miles
Line or Group of Lines of Pipe
No. {to 0.1)
{a) (b}
1 DISTRIBUTION
2  |Benton Harbor <=1" 6.3
3 2" 577.8
4 3" 7.9
5 4" 317.8
6 g" 46.8
7 8" 24.0
8 10" 0.0
9 12" 477
10
11 1Grand Haven <=1" 3.9
12 2" 292.5
13 3 2.8
14 4" 142.5
15 8" 15.9
16 g" .88
17 12" 11.0
18
19 [Otsego <=1" 23
20 2" 232.5
21 3" 1.3
22 4" 207.4
23 e" 247
24 8" 7.0
25 12" 0.0
26
27  1Coldwater & Partello <=1" 17
28 A 388.1
29 3" 5.0
30 4" 265.0
31 g" 26.1
32 a" 61.6
33 10" 0.0
34
35 |Monroe <=q" 5.0
36 2" 474.8
37 3" 9.9
38 4" 369.5
39 g" 94.4
40 g 236
41 10" 18.6
42 12" 34
43
44  |All lines are located in the State of Michigan.
45 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) { X1 An Original

Michi Gas Utilities Corporatio .
enigan toas UUE P n {2)] 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

DISTRIBUTION AND TRANSMISSION LINES (Continued)

1. Report below by States the total miles of pipe lines operated by
respondent at end of year.

2. Report separately any lines held under a title other than full
ownership. Designate such lines with an asterisk and in a footnete
state the name of owner, or co-owner, nature of respondent's title, and
percent ownership if jointly owned.

3. Report separately any fine that was not operated
during the past year., Enter in a foofnote the particulars
{details) and state whether the book cost of such a line, or

any portion thereof, ha

s been retired in the books of

account, or what disposition of the line and its book cost

are contemplated.

4. Report the number of miles of pipe to one decimal

nnint
Designation {ldentification) of Line Total Miles
Line or Group of Lines of Pipe
No. {to 0.1}
(a) £8)]
1 TRANSMISSION
2 Grand Haven 8" 0.5
3
4 Otsego : 4" 0.0
5 a" 7.7
6 g" 12.4
7
8 Coldwater 4" 0.1
9 a" 21.3
10 8" 1.8
11 10" 23.6
12
13 |Monroe - 10" 11.2
14 12" 323
15
16 |Partelio <=1" 0.2
17 2" 0.2
18 3" 0.5
19 4" 9.8
20 8" 8.1
21 8" 15.6
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
30
40
41
42
43 |Alllines are located in the State of Michigan.
44  |TOTAL 145.3
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Michigan Gas Ulilities Corporation

(Y[ 1An Criginal

(2) [ X1 A Resubmission

Date of Report  }Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
October.24, 2011 |December 31, 2010

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES

1. Report below the total distribution system deliveries of gas,
excluding deliveries to storage, for the periods of system peak
deliveries indicated below during the calendar year.

2. Report Mcf on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at
60°F. '

Curtailments
Line ftem Day/Month Amount of on Day/Month
Neo. Mcf Indicated
{a) {d)
Section A. Three Highest Days of System Peak Deliveries
1 |Date of Highest Day's Deliveries
2 Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules
3 Deliveries {o Others n
4 TOTAL
5 iDate of Second Highest Day's Dsliveries 12/13/10
8 Deliveries o Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules
7 Deliveries to Others ‘
g |Date of Third Highest Day's Deliveries
10 Deliveries fo Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules
11 Deliveries to Others _
i2 TOTAL
Section B. Highest Consecutive 3-Day System Peak
Deliverles {and Supplies)
13 ngﬁse :i);ghree Consecutive Days Highest System Peak 01/27/10
01/28/10 Yes
01/29/10
14 Deliverios fo Customers Subject fo MPSC Rate Schedules
15 Deliveries to Others ‘
16 TOTAL
17 Supplies from Line Pack n
18 Supplies from Undarground Storage (Note 1}
19 Supplies from Other Peaking Facilities _
Section C. Highest Month's System Deliveries
20 |Month of HAl'ghest Month's System Deliveries o .
21 Deliveries fo Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules
22 Deliveries fo Others ‘
23 TOTAL
Note 1: Line 18 reflects storage volumes delivered at the citygate.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(13[ ]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Michigan Gas Utilities Comporation (2) [ X 1A Resubmission October 24, 2011 December 31, 2010

AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

1. Report below auxiliary facilities of the respondent for meeting seasonal peak demands on For other facllities, report the rated maximum daily delivery capacities.

the responden{'s system, such as undergsound sterage projects, liquefied petcoleum gas 3. For column {d}, include or exclude {as appropriate} the cost of any

instaliations, gas liquefaction plants, oil gas sets, ste. plant used Jointly with another facllity on the basls of predominant use,

2. For column (c), for underground storage projects, report the delivery capacity on February  uatess the auxiliary peaking facility is a separate ptant as

1 of the heating season overapping the year-end for which this report 1s submitted. contemplated by general instruction 12 of the Uniform System of
Accounts,

Maximum Datly Was Facllity Operated
Delivery Capacity Cost on Day of Highest
Location of Type of Faclily of Facility, of Transmissfon Peak

Factity Mef at Fauility Delivery?

. 14.73 psia at 60°F {In dofars) Yes No
(&) (b) (c} td) (e} f

Partelfo/Anderson/Mymachod-
Calhoun County, Ml Underground Storage 15,000 - 28,000 7,111,053
Cortright/Cambell -
Calhoun County, MI Underground Storage 12,000 - 20,000 800,028
Lee 3/3A -
Calhoun & Eaten Counties, M| Underground Storage 17,500 - 30,000 3,490,868

Q o~ o BN e

NOTE: The daily deliverability of MGUC owned storage Is less than the combined fotal of the three reservoirs dus fo pipeline constraints.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1}[ 1An OQriginal

{2) | X1 A Resubmission

Michigan Gas Ulilities Corporation

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YT)
October 24, 2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

SYSTEM MAPS

1, Furnish 5 copies of a system map (one with each filed copy of
this report} of the facilities operated by the respondent for the
production, gathering, transportation, and sale of natural gas. New
maps need not be furnished if no important change has occurred in
the facilities operated by the respondent since the date of the maps
furnished with a previous year's annual report. If, however, maps
are nhot furnished for this reason, reference should be made in the
space below to the year's annual report with which the maps were
furnished.
2. Indicate the following information on the maps:

(a) Transmission fines - colored in red, if they are not otherwise
clearly indicated.

{b} Principal pipeline arteries of gathering systems.

(c) Sizes of pipe in principal pipelines shown on map.

{(d) Normal directions of gas flow - indicated by arrows.

(&} Location of natural gas fields or pools in which the respondent
produces or purchases natural gas.

(N Locations of compressor stations, products
extraction plants, stabilization plants, important
purification plants, underground storage areas,
recycling areas, etc.

{(g) important main line interconnections with
other natural gas companies, indicating in each
case whefher gas is received or delivered and name
of connecting company.

(i) Principal communities in which respondent
renders local distribution service.

3. In addition, show on each map: graphie scale to
which map is drawn; date as of which the map
represents the facts it purports to show; a legend -
giving all symbols and abbreviations used;
designations of facilities leased fo or from another
company, giving name of such other company.

4. Maps not larger than 24 inches square are
desired. If necessary, however, submit larger maps
to show essential information. Fold the mapsto a
size not larger than this report. Bind the mapsto
the report.

See Page 522A
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Accrued and prepait faXES ... e
A COUNES FECRIVADI. et veirret et eiat s eevertrr et rerrae e amar e s e s s beasaersansarome e b asbs s sas bbb bantan
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes............. et e aaretrerratiana—— b arroe e earaitattaaarsianares

Accumulated provisions for depreciation of

common Wility plant........ccc
UHHEY PIANE. e e s
utility plant (SUMIMAIY)Y .....vvev i

Advances

L0 o =T T O O T SOOI
from associated COMPANIES........coii e e
from customers for constructon ..o
to associated COMPANIES ... e e s

Amortization

MISCEIIANEOUS ....eci e crtrccrr e e crneesrnes e s e e e s bbs bbb s nb s s e anan e sae e
of nonUEItY PrOPEITY coo e s
of other gas plant in SEIVICE. ...
and depletion of production natural gas land and land rights
Appropriations of Retained Earnings........... PO PP UROOP PRI
Assets, miscellaneous currant & BCCrUB. . ...

Associated Companies

BAVAINCES TrOM 1evvviesies e ceteeeece et vercs st e e saeaerrbensinae e rnressmeseessesbsssssanens
AUVANCES L0 ooiviveeeriierrir e tee e s e s rrreearrmr e s s srrt s sty r e e e e annsaeeibas
control over respondent. ... s
corporations controlled by respondent
INterast ON debE 0. e
INVESIMENE I eiiiriis et e e bt re e st b s an st es
PAYADIES 0 .oiveciriere e s
TECAIVADIES FTOM .ottt s s
service CONracts ChargeS.....coici e e s e
summary of costs billed fo ..o
summary of costs billed from......ooviinini
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Balance Sheet

COMPAFAVE oviee e e e s e et e e re s
(370 =13 1o DOUTTU U UUTT OO PP PPPUP
BBOMIES  tvvvevsseceeeeeeeeciroretssasersssasteeeanasaarananartseneeeaanaaasintbtteedneia b ba s R rrEreaesas s an s e et aseeannns
Calculation of Federal INCOME TaXES . irincersissises s it rereeessessnas s nssansesasns
Capital SLOCK. ...
Lo (ot o |11 ] TR SO SEUPRUOTT O PR
BXPBIIEES «1vrreeeseeneeereressbesesietes b eeara e s sas e s s s st e e R e e e bbbt A a s
INSIAIMENES TECERIVEU .eooi it eevrt e e e e e s ee s sanaas s r e s sensrnns ’
liability for CONVEISION ...t
0111 011101 T- OO OO OT ORI TORUP
FEACHUINEM ..o ceeeeiiinieieie sttt e e b e
SUDSCTEM 1ottt e et st s er s e e erree s s e aerresarrsnenas beent e e etbs e ererenes
Cash flows, statement Of ... e i e

Changes

important dUring YEar......ccocoi i
Charges for outside professional and other consultative services
Civic activities, eXpenditures fOr .. ...
Compressor StationNS. ... ...
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OVETNEAUS, JAS 1iviiirricrers et e reeae e e bt ettt 43 e e eeeeaeemrasseenaneees 217

overhead procedures, general description of ... 218

work in progress — common utility plant ...................................................... 356

WOFK N PIOGFESS — 085 wevvrreerirrerriniirsdisieesstieies s s eeesnsssnessrestsesasaesseeneanseseas 216

work in progress — other uility depariments............ccoov e 200-201
Constitative services, charges for......ciieiiicci e 357
Control

corparation controfled by respondent ... 103

OVET TESPONUBNE. ... s 102

security holders and voling POWer ... 106-107
Corporation ‘

controlfed by respondent ..o 103

INCOTPOIEIEU ..ot et ene e s e b st sb e eb s bt e reseeenene 101
CPA, background Information ON......c.eeiee et eeeeeeeeeseceeaesseseeres e e eesseesrbases 101
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Current and accrued liabilities, miscellan@ous ......ccccvceeeeeccci e, 268
Deferred _
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debits, MISCRIIANEOUS ....coccviiii ittt s et e aeeress e baesass 233

income taxes, accumulated — accelerated amortization property ............... 272-273

income taxes, accumulated — other property .......ccoveevveceeeecvccecericiiens 274-275

income taxes, accumulated — OBl ..ot ee e - 276A-B

income taxes, accumulated — poliution conirol facilities.........cceceevvineenne.. 234-235

income faxes, accumulated — EMPOLATY........ccvvvverriciiiiieeiesee e e ereeeee e 277

TEGUIBIONY EXPEMSES c.veiiiiieiieieieet i b st e s e b st sae e bens 350-351
Dedinitions, this 1eport fOrM.. ..o eiie e jii-iv
Demonstration and development, research .......ooccov v vese e s 352-353
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amortization and depreciation of gas plant...........ooovveee v vereeeree e, 336-338
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gas operation and MainteNaNCe ........ooovevir et 320-325
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Operating
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